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September 3, 2010 o 388 B ‘
RECZIVED

Ronald Pastuch, Holding Company Manager o) g ?”110

Office of the Insurance Commissioner e e

State of Washington INSEEA A - v o ONER

5000 Capitol Blvd., C@MP&N’?{ SU?’«;QVP&ON

Tumwater, WA 98501 .

PN

RE: PeaceHealth’s acquisition of control of
Columbia United Providers, a domestic health
carrier

Dear Mr. Pastuch:

Consistent with RCW 48.31C.030 and WAC 284-18A, enclosed please find two
completed copies of Form A related to PeaceHealth’s intended acquisition of control of
Columbia United Providers, a domestic health carrier.

As our representative indicated to you last week, we will be providing under separate
cover the requested biographical information, in the NAIC biographical affidavit format,
for each of the PeaceHealth Board of Directors. This information will be provided by
September 17,2010. PeaceHealth appreciates the OIC’s understanding of the logistics
of coordinating the required Board signatures during this time of year, and we also
appreciate the OIC’s willingness to commence the 60-day timeline for determining the
completeness of the statement while this information is still outstanding.

Please feel free to contact me at (425) 649-3885 with any questions. We have
appreciated your responsiveness as we developed Form A, and we look forward to

working with you in the coming weeks.

Sincerely,

Meredlth Vaughan 2

System Director, Planning and Strategy

Dedicated to Exceptional Medicine

Phone:
Fax:

gzgg; gg;g;; - and Compassionate Care
14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300 Bellevue, WA 98007-6412
www.peacehealth.org




WAC 284-18A-910 No agency filings affecting this section since 2003

Form A.

FORM A

STATEMENT REGARDING THE

ACQUISITION OF CONTROL OF A DOMESTIC HEALTH CARRIER

Columbia United Providers Inc.

Name of Domestic Health
Carrier

BY

PeaceHealth

Name of Acquiring Person
(Applicant)

Filed with the Insurance Commissioner of the State of Washington

Dated: September 3, 2010

Name, Title, Address, and Telephone Number of Individuﬁl to Whom Notices and
Correspondence Concerning this Statement Should be Addressed:

Meredith Vaughan, Director, Strategy and Planning
14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300
Bellevue, WA 98007-6412

(425) 649-3885




ITEM1 HEALTH CARRIER AND METHOD OF ACQUISITION

State the name and address of the domestic health carrier to which this application relates
and a brief description of how control is to be acquired.

The name and address of the domestic carrier to which this application relates is:

Columbia United Providers Inc.
19120 SE 34™ Street

Suite 201

Vancouver, WA 98683-1430

Columbia United Providers, Inc (CUP) is currently owned 89.5% by Southwest Washington
Health System (SWHS), a regional network of facilities which includes Southwest Washington
Medical Center, medical practices, and the health plan entity. SWHS is a Washington nonprofit
corporation and an organization described in Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code”) and is exempt from federal income tax under Section 509(a) of
the Code. The remaining 10.5% of CUP is owned by various physicians in the Vancouver, Clark

County area.

The respective Boards of PeaceHealth and SWHS approved and executed a Letter of Intent
(LOI) in March, 2010 to commence due diligence and to negotiate a Definitive Agreement for a
Proposed Affiliation, subject to regulatory approvals. The Proposed Affiliation contemplates,
that upon closing, PeaceHealth will become the sole member of the SWHS. As further described
below, PeaceHealth is also a Washington non profit corporation exempt from federal income
taxation under the Code.

SWHS is neither selling SWHS nor any of its subsidiaries to PeaceHealth, nor is PeaceHealth
purchasing SWHS or any of its affiliates. CUP will continue to operate without disruption post-
closing. SWHS will continue to be the owner of CUP stock. PeaceHealth will not pay any funds
to any party in exchange for becoming the sole corporate member of SWHS.

ITEM2 IDENTITY AND BACKGROUND OF THE APPLICANT

(a) State the name and address of the applicant seeking to acquire control over the
health carrier.

The applicant seeking to acquire control of Southwest Washington Health System is:

PeaceHealth

14432 SE Eastgate Way
Suite 300

Bellevue, WA 98007-6412




(b) If the applicant is not an individual, state the nature of its business operations for
the past five years or for such lesser period as such person and any predecessors
have been in existence. Briefly describe the business intended to be done by the
applicant and the applicant's subsidiaries.

PeaceHealth (which until 1994 operated under the name of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Peace,
Health & Hospital Services) has provided healthcare services in the Pacific Northwest since
1890. PeaceHealth is a Washington nonprofit corporation and an organization described in
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™) and is
exempt from federal income tax under Section 509(a) of the Code.

PeaceHealth’s mission is to carry on the healing mission of Jesus Christ by promoting personal
and community health, relieving pain and suffering, and treating each person in a loving and
caring way. To this end, PeaceHealth operates 7 acute care hospitals, related medical groups, a
regional reference laboratory, health care joint ventures, and other health care services in
southeast Alaska, northwest Washington, southwest Washington/northwest Oregon, Oregon's
Willamette Valley, and Oregon's central coast. System headquarters are in Bellevue, WA. A
current organizational chart for PeaceHealth is included as Attachment 1.

Our business model focuses on the rigorous pursuit of exceptional medicine, and we have a
reputation for being an early adopter of systems and structures that promote quality health care.
Examples include:

Focus on outcomes, patient safety and transparency: We hold ourselves accountable for
measures of process and outcomes. We have a strong focus on patient safety, in both the
inpatient and clinic environment. We are committed to sharing our results, both internally
and externally.

Investment in information technology (IT) / Community Health Record (CHR): In
1994, PeaceHealth began the process of developing of an electronic medical record, and we
have been recognized as a national leader in the integration of information technology into
clinical care.

Commitment to disease management and evidence-based medicine: PeaceHealth is an
innovator in the implementation of models of care and protocols based on the best evidence.

Collaborative relationships with community-based organizations: Cooperation, between
providers, across settings of care, and with patients, is critical to PeaceHealth's vision of
seamless care. Our patients want and deserve a system that provides easy flow within and
across the continuum of care.

Becoming the sole member of SWHS, which owns 89.5% of the stock of CUP, will not alter our
focus on advancing health care in the Northwest. In fact, it will serve to expand the scope of our

service area, and because we work to improve the health of the communities (and in particular to
serve the poor and the vulnerable) in which we operate, more lives will benefit.




(c) Furnish a chart or listing clearly presenting the identities of the inter-relationships
among the applicant and all affiliates of the applicant. No affiliate need be identified
if its total assets are equal to less than one-half of one percent of the total assets of
the ultimate controlling person affiliated with the applicant. Indicate in such chart
or listing the percentage of voting securities of each such person which is owned or
controlled by the applicant or by any other such person. If control of any person is
maintained other than by the ownership or control of voting securities, indicate the
basis of such control. As to each person specified in such chart or listing, indicate
the type of organization (e.g. corporation, trust, partnership) and the state or other
jurisdiction of domicile. If court proceedings involving a reorganization or
liquidation are pending with respect to any such person, indicate which person, and
set forth the title of the court, nature of proceedings and the date when commenced.

The post-affiliation organizational chart of PeaceHealth is included as Attachment 2. As the
chart illustrates, PeaceHealth has only two affiliates: Health Ventures and Whatcom Health
Information Network (‘HInet”). Health Ventures is a Washington State non-profit corporation in
which PeaceHealth is the only member corporation and Hlnet is a Washington State limited
liability company in which PeaceHealth is the sole member. As a Washington non profit, tax-
exempt entity, PeaceHealth has no voting securities. PeaceHealth is currently governed by a
self-perpetuating Board of Directors of 13 to 16 members, at least five of whom must be
members of the Congregation of Sisters of St. Joseph of Peace in accordance with PeaceHealth’s
Articles of Incorporation. See Items 3 and 6 below. PeaceHealth, the applicant, will become the
sole member of SWHS, which in turn, will continue to own 89.5% of CUP’s common capital
stock. Upon closing, the remaining 10.5% of CUP shares will continue to be owned by various
physician groups in the Vancouver, Clark County area.

There are no court proceedings involving a reorganization or liquidation pending with respect to
PeaceHealth or any of its affiliates.

ITEM 3 IDENTITY AND BACKGROUND OF INDIVIDUALS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE APPLICANT

Furnish biographical information for (1) the applicant if (s)he is an individual or (2) all
persons who are directors, executive officers or owners of ten percent or more of the voting
securities of the applicant if the applicant is not an individual. Unless otherwise directed by
the commissioner, the biographical information shall contain the information required by
and be submitted in the format of the current NAIC Biographical Affidavit form.

The Directors of PeaceHealth are listed below, and their biographical information, in the NAIC
biographical affidavit format, is included as Attachment 3.

Sr. Andrea Nenzel
Dieter Morich, M.D.
Sr. Monica Heeran
Terry Brandon




Norah Clarke

Joe Gonyea, II

Tom Grove

Sr. Anne Hayes

Carol Sheridan

Sr. Margaret Dimond
Sr. Eleanor Gilmore
Sr. Kathleen Pruitt
Roland Trenouth, MD

The current Officers of the PeaceHealth Board of Directors are as below:

Alan Yordy, President

Sr. Andrea Nenzel, First Vice President
Sr Monica Heeran, Secretary

Terry Brandon, Treasurer

ITEM 4 NATURE, SOURCE AND AMOUNT OF CONSIDERATION

(a) Describe the nature, source and amount of funds or other considerations used or to
be used in effecting the merger or other acquisition of control. If any part of the
same is represented or is to be represented by funds or other consideration
borrowed or otherwise obtained for the purpose of acquiring, holding or trading
securities, furnish a description of the transaction, the names of the parties thereto,
the relationship, if any, between the borrower and the lender, the amounts
borrowed or to be borrowed, and copies of all agreements, promissory notes and
security arrangements relating thereto.

No consideration will be paid (or borrowed) for PeaceHealth becoming the sole corporate
member of SWHS.

(b) Explain the criteria used in determining the nature and amount of such
consideration. '

N/A

(¢) If the source of the consideration is a loan made in the lender's ordinary course of
business and if the applicant wishes the identity of the lender to remain confidential,
he or she must specifically request that the identity be kept confidential.

N/A




ITEM 5 FUTURE PLANS OF HEALTH CARRIER

Describe any plans or proposals which the applicant may have to declare an extraordinary
dividend, to liquidate such health carrier, to sell its assets to or merge it with any person or
persons or to make any other material change in its business operations or corporate
structure or management.

PeaceHealth does not have any plans to declare an extraordinary dividend, to liquidate CUP, to
sell its assets or to make any material changes to the business operations or management of CUP.

ITEM 6 NONPROFIT HEALTH CARRIERS

If the health carrier or person controlling the health carrier being acquired is a nonprofit
corporation:

(a) Describe who the members of the corporation or person controlling the health
carrier are and how they become or are selected as members of the corporation and
how this may change as a result of the acquisition.

(b) Describe who has the authority or power to elect or appoint the board of directors,
trustees or other governing body of the health carrier or person controlling the
health carrier and how this may change as a result of the acquisition.

PeaceHealth is a non-member non-profit corporation and at closing will become the sole member
of SWHS. The members of PeaceHealth’s Board of Directors were described in response to
Item #3, above. Upon closing, SWHS will nominate and PeaceHealth will appoint members of
SWHS Board of Directors.

The size of the PeaceHealth Board of Directors, pursuant to its Articles of Incorporation, can
range between 13 and 16 members. It is currently composed of 13 Directors, who receive no
compensation for serving as directors. It is a self-perpetuating board that elects its own
members. Employees of PeaceHealth are ineligible to serve on its Board of Directors.

The PeaceHealth Board of Directors is currently composed of six community, medical, and
business leaders and seven Congregation of Sisters of St. Joseph of Peace (CSJP) leaders. Five
seats are reserved for CSIP leaders. Two of the six community seats are currently held by
physicians. Four of the six community seats are held by individuals who also serve on one of
PeaceHealth’s Regional Governing boards.

All members of the PeaceHealth Board of Directors have the fiduciary duty to make decisions in
the best interest of the entire organization, even though they may come from various regions.

If the proposed Affiliation is approved, two currently vacant seats on the PeaceHealth Board
would be filled from among nominations from the current SWHS board.




There will be no other changes in the PeaceHealth Board nomination or selection process as a
result of the proposed Affiliation. The process for the election of the CUP Board of Directors is
delineated in its bylaws, which will not change at closing.

ITEM 7 FOR-PROFIT HEALTH CARRIERS

If the health carrier being acquired is a for-profit person:

(a) State the number of shares of the health carrier's voting securities which the
applicant, its affiliates and any person listed in Item 3 plan to acquire, and the terms
of the offer, request, invitation, agreement or acquisition, and a statement as to the

| method by which the fairness of the proposal was determined.

(b) State the amount of each class of any voting security of the health carrier which is
beneficially owned or concerning which there is a right to acquire beneficial
ownership by the applicant, its affiliates or any person listed in Item 3.

(¢) Give a full description of any contracts, arrangements or understandings with
respect to any voting security of the health carrier in which the applicant, its
affiliates or any person listed in Item 3 is involved, including, but not limited to,
transfer of any of the securities, joint ventures, loan or option arrangements, puts or
calls, guarantees of loans, guarantees against loss or guarantees of profits, division
of losses or profits, or the giving or withholding of proxies. Such description shall
identify the persons with whom such contracts, arrangements or understandings
have been entered into.

(d) Describe any purchases of any voting securities of the health carrier by the
applicant, its affiliates or any person listed in Item 3 during the twelve calendar
months preceding the filing of this statement. Include in such description the dates
of purchase, the names of the purchasers, and the consideration paid or agreed to be
paid therefore. State whether any such shares so purchased are hypothecated.

(¢) Describe any recommendations to purchase any voting security of the health carrier
made by the applicant, its affiliates or any person listed in Item 3, or by anyone
based upon interviews or at the suggestion of the applicant, its affiliates or any
person listed in Item 3 during the twelve calendar months preceding the filing of this

statement.

(f) Describe the terms of any agreement, contract or understanding made with any
broker-dealer as to solicitation of voting securities of the health carrier for tender
and the amount of any fees, commissions or other compensation to be paid to
broker-dealers with regard thereto.

This question is not applicable because the ownership of CUP will remain the same after the
proposed Affiliation, with SWHS continuing to own 89.5% of CUP.




ITEM 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS

(a) Financial statements and exhibits shall be attached to this statement as an appendix,
but list under this item the financial statements and exhibits so attached.

(b) The financial statements shall include the annual financial statements of the persons
identified in Item 2(c) for the preceding five fiscal years (or for such lesser period as
such applicant and its affiliates and any predecessors have been in existence), and
similar information covering the period from the end of such person's last fiscal
year, if such information is available. Such statements may be prepared on either an
individual basis, or, unless the commissioner otherwise requires, on a consolidated
basis if such consolidated statements are prepared in the usual course of business.

The annual financial statements of the applicant shall be accompanied by the
certificate of an independent public accountant to the effect that such statements
present fairly the financial position of the applicant and the results of its operations
for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. If the applicant is a health carrier or an insurer, the annual financial
statements of the applicant shall be accompanied by the certificate of an
independent public accountant to the effect that such statements present fairly the
financial position of the applicant and the results of its operations for the year then
ended, in conformity with statutory accounting principles as set forth in Titles 48
RCW and 284 WAC.

Audited financial statements for PeaceHealth for the preceding 5 years are included as
Attachment 4.

(¢) File as exhibits copies of all tender offers for, requests or invitations for, tenders of,
exchange offers for, and agreements to acquire or exchange any voting securities of
the health carrier and (if distributed) of additional soliciting material relating
thereto, any proposed employment, consultation, advisory or management contracts
concerning the health carrier, annual reports to the stockholders of the health
carrier and the applicant for the last two fiscal years, and any additional documents
or papers required by Form A or WAC 284-18A-300 or 284-18A-320.

Although PeaceHealth has not made any tender or exchange offers with respect to CUP, it is our
understanding that in May 2010, CUP's Board authorized an offer to repurchase shares from
stockholders owning a small number of shares and as a result, six shareholders owning one share
each were redeemed at a purchase price of $99/share.

Audited annual financial statements for CUP are included as Attachment 5.
As a non-profit, tax exempt entity, PeaceHealth does not have stockholders and does not produce

an annual report to stockholders. Copies of its audited financial statements were included as
Attachment 4.




ITEM9 SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION

Signature and certification required as
follows:

SIGNATURE

on the 3rd day of September, 2010

Pursuant to the requirements of RCW 48.31C.030 PeaceHealth has caused this
application to be duly signed on its behalf in the City of Bellevue and State of Washington

(SEAL)

PeaceHealth

BY

, Name of /Applﬁigan/

Stuart P. Hennessey

Senior/6 ice

President and
Assistant Secretary

Attest:

W —

(Signature of Officer)

Senior Vice President

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned deposes and says that he has duly executed the attached application




dated 3rd day of September, 2010, for and on behalf of PeaceHealth; that he is the Senior
Vice President and Assistant Secretary of such company and that he is authorized to
execute and file such instrument. Deponent further says that he is familiar with such
instrument and the contents/,:?d’ that the facts therein set forth are true to the best of his

knowledge, jjrformation and elief.
‘ -

10




Attachment 1
PeaceHealth Current Organizational Chart

Attachment 2
PeaceHealth Post Affiliation Organizational Chart

Attachment 3
13 NAIC Biographical Forms — One for Each PeaceHealth Board Member

(*will be provided under separate cover by September 17, 2010)

Attachment 4
PeaceHealth Audited Financials
2005-2009

Attachment §
CUP Audited Financials
2008-2009

11
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Attachment 3

*Will be provided under separate cover by September 17, 2010




ecpvep B PeaceHealth

SEP 212010

BISURANCE COMIHSSIONER

September 20, 2010 - CORPANY SUPERVISION .

Ronald Pastuch, Holding Company Manager
 Office of the Insurance Commissioner

State of Washington

5000 Capitol Blvd.,

Tumwater, WA 98501
RE: Supplemental Attachment Due to complete
Form A for PeaceHealth’s acquisition of control of
Columbia United Providers, a domestic health
carrier

Dear Mr. Pastuch:

As promised, enclosed you will find the requested biographical information, in the NAIC
biographical affidavit format, for each of the PeaceHealth Board of Directors. Again,
PeaceHealth appreciates the OIC’s understanding of the logistics of coordinating the
required Board signatures and your willingness to commence the 60-day timeline for
determining the completeness of the statement while the information was still

outstanding.

Please feel free to contact me at (425) 649-3885 with any questions. We look forward to
‘working with you in the coming weeks. ; :

Sincerely,

System Director, Planning and Strategy

Dedicated to Exceptional Medicine

Ph;x;}c{f ‘ &Igg; gg;g; A : and Compassionate Care
14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300 Bellevue, WA 98007-6412
www.peacshealth.org

-







Applicant Name (Company) ' , NAIC No.
FEIN: -
BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

In conhectibn with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafier set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insnfficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE. '

1. Affiats Full Neme (initials Not Acceptable). - J&-vry Tyumane. "Brandon

2. a Areyouacitizen of the United States? Y& S
b. Are you a citizen of any other couﬁtry, if so, what country? N 0

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. ___(S@t7ved
4.  Affiant’s business address, Non€

Business telephone. Mone
5.  Education and Training; |
College/ University . City/ State " Dates Attended Degree Obtained

ashngon Shite Univesy Rulman, Wh__1962-196¢ RA

Graduate Studies: Q@ngge_l_un_um City/Stste  Dates Attended (MMIYY) ~ Degree Obisined
Mohd «

Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY)  Degree/Certification Obtained

(Note If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners | September 23, 2008
1 : FORM 1}




Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.

FEIN:
6. List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Addressof Telephone Number

Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association
Meme, |

7.  Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. ?'}MS +~Qé.o

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, parinerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years,

Beginning/Exdin (petired]
Dates (MJI‘«I/YY)g 1956 - ~‘zﬂﬁ‘éEmployer’s Name ALWQLO Elbre Cdmpa Y);/
Address __ P 0. Rox 63F  ciy ng;{/? ew) StatefProvince (1)

360
comnty __ U SH _ PostutCode P86 3 L vhone 4255/550 Offcepositions Held Ass7 See. /Tmrw
Supervisor / Contact _ A/ Mte. Ccmu;&amy sold_after T rt#‘rd? Teperisore U%wg)
Beginning/Einding
Dates (MM/YY)

- Bmployer’s Name

Address City . State/Province

~ Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact
m - Employer’s Name ,
Address City - State/Province
Country __ Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor/dntaot ” ‘
Beginnine/Endi
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name
Address , City State/Province
Country Postal Code Phone Officey/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact ‘
©2000-2009 Nationat Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008

2 FORM 11



Applicant Name (Company) ' Ngég No.

, FEIN:
9, a Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity vondt? MO 1 any claims were made on the
bond, give details. _

b. Have you ever been denied ﬁ individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
Hyes, give details. O

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (5) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license

. number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).

Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient : o

Mote
- Organization/Issuer of License Address
City State/Provitice Country ___ Postal Code
License Type __ License # Date Iasued (MM/YY)
Date Expired (MM/YY) | Reason for Termination

" Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known '

Organization /Issuer of License - Address

City State/Province Country Postal Code
| License Type License # A Date Issued (MM/YY) |

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination _

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no™ to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any

public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? 9’1/ P

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? o ‘

¢. Been placed on probatwn or had a fine levied against you or your occopational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? __/AJ 0 -

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? A/
e. Pled guilty, or nolo conhe/n?)ge, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners . 4 September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Conpany) NAIC No.

12.

13.

FEIN:

f. Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardon% &ned, or alaced on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? v __

g Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either tempararily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from camrying ont any patticular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? __ Aoke :

h. Been, within the last ter (10) years, ?anytoanycivil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? S, ﬂf
i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any

provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state of the Federal Goverament? __ A/

j- Hadalienorforec%sge action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?

If the response to any question above is amswered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

Morne

List any entity subject to regulation by au insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controfs,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securitics of any
other person, Lone_

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details, A/ ON2__

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate™ of; or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the compauny or companies in which the
cumutlative stock holdings represent 109 Z)or more of the outstanding voting securiies.

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details, A/She

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

NAIC No.
FEIN:

14.  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? & v If yes, provide details

15. To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.
a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any reg authority, or Go - X

licensing agency? Bgss)bl%(m Compassy yTh Wasy Y/ . /765, m%ucm %ﬁﬁe@)
Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar ing)?

. MOt Y2 Yryg Fuowldse (ceo amsuer o . houel

Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of agthority.
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? NZU 42 fkey fuecwleOge (Poc dbere)

Note:  If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided.

Dated and signed this g dayof%'zolf_at [ #eegus WA 1 hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and betief.

-(Signature of Affiant)

b.

c.

State of | ' "Comntyof (Lo

The foregoing & ent was acknowledged before E’Slthis Eﬁ day of % 200 By
75%7‘_5% and: ' o
| ~who is personally known to me, or ' -

(] who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] \\\“““mm:m,,,”
Nos ® HEN e %,
v’.'

WSO D8
W f%& 2
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOG CAL AFFIDA
upplemenial Personal Info on

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Adiress, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

et —
1.  Affiant’s Full Name (fnitials Not Acceptable). /enﬁr/v 7 vumane. Syandey

2.  Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? M If yes, give the reason if
auy, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Endi Namgefs) R (if None, indi i)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

Note: Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understund that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affiant’s Social Security Number J
Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen __ AJe

4

5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable) Nowe

6.  Date of Birth: (MMDD/YY), , Place of Birth: City _ |
State/Province WA Country __\AS /F

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) Coavilte (_ Tw;bw_) RYWV\C&%

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ' - ’ NAIC No.
A FEIN:

8.  Listyour residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Endin
Dates : State/ -

(MM/YY) ’ Address City Province Couniry Postal Code
03/%!” §=proasd-

ob/o.?; 03Jo8 2934 Glonwseh By Lomimew WA USHA  PFEL2
0 ?/gff- oofz 246/ frehuooal Dy lorsries Wh__USH _ IPE=2

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dutedand signedthis ___ 92 aayof _Sppels ,20./0 at _{/Prcowir, (/IR 1 heroby oty
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statéments are true and comect to the best
* of my knowledge and betief :

’ ; /" (Signatare of Affiant)

(

State of County of M athcy’
~ i .
The foregoing instrument was aclmowledged before me this 7 day of 5%; 20 By

: /&gég ﬁ’p_-‘e“d,gd , and:
‘ who is personally known to me, or

0] who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] o,

HEN Y,
@ ‘? ﬁls “,
# y &‘\9' }'I, !9 -,

c"? WTARy ‘5'
s

'» , My Commission Expires

IR ahde ] 8

<
.l

R\ Ay

N Q 5’
fb 09, 2‘\
",’ F ARt 5“ s\\
'/lmmﬁ&m\\

Ll

*“!




Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (Colifornia)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to0 you in connection with a pending application of’ linsers company
name](“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application™) with a department of insurance in one or more
states within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or
both)(“Background Reports”) regarding your background for review by any department of insurance in such states where
Company is currently pursuing an Application, because you are either functioning as, or are seeking to function as, an officer,
member of the board of directors or other management representative (“Affiant™) of Company or of any business entities
affiliated with Company (“Term of Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance
reviewing any Application. Backgromd Reports will be obtained through {insert name of CRA,
address](“CRA”). Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on
your character, general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such
Background Reports will be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by
law, the Backeround Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may request more information about the nature and scope of Background Reports produced by any consumer reporting
agency (“CRA”) by submitting a written request o Company. You should submit any such written request for more
information, to [insert company’s designated person, position, or department, address and phone].

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.” You will be provided
with a copy of any Backgroimd Report procured by Compauny if you check the box below.

0] By checking this box, I request a copy of any Background Repart from any CRA retained by Company, at no
extra charge.

Under section 1786.22 of the California Civil Code, you may view the file maintained on you by the CRA listed above. Yor
may also obtain a copy of this file, upon submitting proper identification and paying the costs of duplication services, by -
appearing at the CRA in person or by mail; you may also receive a summaty of the file by telephone. The CRA is required to-
have personnel available to explain your file to you and the CRA must explain to you any coded information appearing in
your file. If you appear in person, you may be accompanied by one other person of your choosing, provided that person
furnishes proper identification,
AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law,
T understand that ¥ may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. In no event, however, will this authorization remain in effect beyond twelve
(12) months following the date of my signature below,

A m copy ofthis Disclom md Auﬁoﬁmioﬂ'&hﬂ“ Tha wvalid and haua tha camma Favna and afffiant an daa -igned ori@’ml.
/ @2, |
(Printed Full Name and Residence Address)

AT Y et ? Seet- 20v0
4 /~ (Signature ' (Date)
State ow_/@géfﬁ& County of ég{q{ii «
_The foregoing instrument was ackmowledged before me this _ 7 day of 200 By
Iz i and
m is personally known to me, or
[] who produced the following identification: e H ; Zjl; ? ;ﬁ/l
Seeet ..‘._‘.‘.. 1,-"“ Y
[SEAL] § & f;‘ /."-._'i“ % £ ofary Public
£ /& yotay By : Stawr
g —— i inted Notary Name
T eSS S/2/H
BAL NS My Commission Expites
Ky

I"fll,o (3 WAS\\“‘\\“

\\
oW



Applicant Name (Company) ' NAIC No. -
: ' FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (Al states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Awthorization is provided to you in conmection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a depariment of insurance in one or more states
‘within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(*Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application daring the term of your finctioning as, or seeking to fimction as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term. of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application,
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information beating on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained ay confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Repotts about yon from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885. ' '

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance.in any *
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing

~ such Application and my status as an Affiant, I anthorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law, . '

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revecation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Backgroumd

untder this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the eatlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following . . .. :
the date of my signature below. - ' :

A true capy of this DiscloSUre and AUthOTIZation -1t -otid nmd brm #ha s famne o wf¥ant i signed original.

vl Trweene Bromdbn '
? 200

ame ce

Y/ 7 (Signature) _

Statgofoﬁ‘r/@M_ Comyof_%

. 4 .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2 ~day of é%&f 205 By
‘Z;%T, T Brevclew, ,md - ~ |
m is personally known to me, or 1 |
01 who produced the following identificatiog ' HEN. 4, ,
» RO (7 J .
Qe*lb?}’"{g&\“ %0.%\"'%
[SEAL] FY o BV Y | g Pablic L
2L Ape oS otary Name
?r,’d;s". BL A o *.-? czlw ) ’
/)

X 4,'%? 09, 2O My Commission Expires
”/,Illeoﬁ'luahl “?‘\\\\\\ y Exp
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Applicant Name (Company) | V NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

@ﬁnt or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this bmgraphlcal statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representatlons and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” 80 STATE

1.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). N %34 r‘f) A ﬁ -Fl RicE

2. a Areyoua citizen of the United States? y&s

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country?

3.  Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. 'AOI v fﬂ?%%@ﬁ%@ﬁ . (S'{— @ nn_is H@m&
4,  Affiant’s business address. [ q g O c-l (86(‘& N ?0!4({ '4‘ 61636#! /’ 'é} N Q’ 4] 7305
Business telephone. QO [ 43 2~ 0?50 X &/

5.  Education and Training:

College/ University City/ State . Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained

Caldive]l &//eapq Ca lWwell N5 1965-69 - RA
Graduate Studies: ollege/ Umversig(‘ City/State. ~ Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
Sedon Hall Vuiver.  Sevth DM!@P’M}’ 194L9- 71 M A- Sgeain] £
Gendurte. e .
etherTramm Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained

Syracvse. ,  Syemwee Ny 1979-X/( MSW- (fin Wﬂé/{@*

(Note: If affiant attended a forelgn school, pleaselprowde full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Aﬂidawt

Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of . Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

7.  Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. ﬂm/m.l]su/

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, ditectorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient, It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending |
Dates (MM/YY)ML - _ﬁ&d&d: Employer’s Name iém&m_% 2 GZ

1994 ' ' —
Address M&Mg%mﬁ__Cityﬁg@_aﬁqL__ state/Province T 7305

Countty Uf S Postal Code (O720E_ Phone %iomces/f’osiﬁons neld £v£0. 1) ¢
Swpervisor / Contact _SR. Mag gare” Byene o Boped Mem. 1996-19%3
upervisor / Contac >

pe et _S y |

Beginning/Ending . _ ’
Dates (MM/YY) | q‘é)é - Gi/‘fg Employer’s Name SfS‘f U 0F ST V04 g)ﬂﬁ

Address St Miphae ’fc {/r/ /ﬂ City Eﬁ(ﬁ!aﬁmﬂ @/IiE{'S State/Province A/ \'T'.

A -
Country u g £§ Postal Code Dggé?ﬁ Phone@l;é’j/ Offices/Positions Held A‘JM! I 74@#‘!7!(',
6380 )
Supervisor / Contact _,g B, 4(] JAYA) P L)"}'m.l’) :

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY)__ - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province
Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact __

Beginning/Ending :

Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact ___

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ‘ NAIC No.
FEIN:

9. a. Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? Mf_) If any claims were made on the
bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an mdmdual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details.

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public

~ or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held

in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of

the licensing authonty or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional

license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five

numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license

number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN, “12-8SN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

* Organization/Issuer of License & s;] QEP’ {. 6f f@g{ﬁ Address M{)
city “Trenton _ stateprovince N T Country __[4.5A) Postal Code_(OX6AS

. License Type M H A License #/'/-f / 5 K 2 ’ Date Issued (MM/YY) Fé’zb / fi‘-}‘&

Date Expired MM/YY) __ - Reason for Termination — b

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known
Organization /Issuer of License Addréss p@ 35'7( Y5033

NEAR) PRAIEE, T
City _j State/Province f\ X Country JJ SA‘ ‘Postal Code O “ O l

License Type iﬂjﬁlﬁjjﬂgucense #MT {,{ffs L.O( DA/ Date Issued (MM/YY) % !575 / ile)
' xa0
Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Temnnfnono

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever: _

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? NO

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been sub_]ect to any
Judmal administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? I\/ 0 4

. ¢. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or ;l\lsj;aﬂmary action?

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? /\/ D

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil trafﬁc/g}’fenses? }

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners | ' September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ' NAIC No.
. FEIN:

f.  Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardy\f%?ﬁned or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic

offenses?

g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjomed, either temporarily or pennanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of‘another country
regulatmg the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of tl/l\e(busmess of insurance, securities or banking?

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action’ involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? Q

i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you havg violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Compiroller of any state or the Federal Government? & o

j- Had a lien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

———

12.  List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether throngh the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any

other person._
NONE

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

13. Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneﬁclally
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of; or person “affiliated” with, 2 speclﬁc person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities. /v, "

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) | o NAIC No.
FEIN:

14. Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? A[[ 2 If yes, provide details

15. To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulafory authority, or ‘Governmental-
licensing agency? ‘

b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
~ conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?

¢. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? N C) :
Note: If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided. ‘
Dated and signed this ;‘?% day of, &m‘_‘__ 200 at w 1 hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

(Signature of Affiant)

State of : -County of
~ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this gﬁ- day of é%ﬁ, 20/ By
MM_;I and: ‘

mo is personally known to me, or .

[0 who produced the following identification:
: ' Wiz,

S P HEwpl,

'...- u..'.‘

"Q“O. Poy

0

S,
0,

P oasetens,,

[SEAL] Ve
Brintsd Notary Nomme
AZ y VA4

My Comfnission Expires

€,
5
=
x
v
1)

L)
o
'zl,znm

2 0o, A
AT

v,
Uittty
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FEIN: -

Applicant Name (Compary) __._____ _ o  NAICNg. —

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT -
Supplemental Personal Information -

Q' rint or ixeg)

To the extent permltted by law, thxs aﬁidawt wﬂl be kept conﬁdennal by the'state mmxrance reguilatory authonty

requu'ed (Do.Not Use Group Names)
_Nogn') [ll' ARKE

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the. present or proposed entity under ‘which thls biographical statement is bemg

[N

1. Afﬁant’sleName(ImﬁalsNot Acceptable)

2. Have you everused any; other name mcludmg mckname, maxden name or ahases? If yesf,: givé:_iﬁé reason if - -

any, if none ind;loate such, and provide the: ﬁﬂl name(s) and date(s) uséd.

ndin Name(s . Reason *(If None, indica éuch'

M&M LT pngr"

Note: Dates prov:ded in response to this question may e approximate. Partles usmg thig form lmderstand that them could

bean overlap ofdates when ﬁansmomng ﬁ'om one name to another, -

'3, Affiant’s Socxal Socunty Number

4.  Government Idéntification Number ifnot a U.S. Citizen = —

5. Foreign'Student ID# (if applicable) . .

6.  Date of Birth: (M]WD/YY)’ Jlace of Bitth: City. ! L
State/Province: " Counny Usg—— v "

"7 Name ofAﬁiant’s Spouse (lfapphcable) .....-— .

©2000-2009 Natiosial Associatiori of Insurance Commissioriers " e . Soptesbér 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

NAIC No.
FEIN:
8.  Listyour residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving: -
Beginning/Endin . |
Dates State/ ,
T (MM/YY) Address City Province Country
IA_{:E’[_—

Postal Code

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form

understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.
Dated and signed this 5 k day ofégf‘v 2040 a M—Mﬂ;ﬁ&
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are

of my knowledge and belief.

" (Signature of Affiant)

State of __-HMSQ%QL County of

I hereby certify
e and correct to the Best

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ &&= _ day of

.S‘eFf ,2049 By
Abarar Ol ke , and: . ‘
[§%ho is personally known to me, or

[] who produced the following identification:

. Wmm’”,
v QP HEN,, 7, .
[SEAL] . %@""‘i"";'”.fd‘a’:,”,' * / Otal'y Publl ¢ /
g‘}é.&” RO S ' .
£ i WWgy B % teg Notary
g il 4 B ,
%_ d: ”BL\G .-. § : y Commission Expires
';”’ )' -»." A m @}}."e \\§ )
’I, e Puansded “ N
%y, OF ASNS
it
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Applicant Name (Company) : NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (AUl states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company”) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Comnpany desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information beating on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing, The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA™) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact’
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885. h '

Attached for your information is 2 “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
~ such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning

me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (iif) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A true copy o—‘-'(—'ln-'n TMinnlaniwa nn A Antlaamimabinn ahall ha wnlid nnd bowrs han navtan Lacona cand % s m a2 A __%_ 2 4
% W TINTTW & WO VO T IVIVY YOI TS )
ﬂ QLLQ;? 9/ ]
(Signature) v " (Date)

State of Mﬁ{u County of _K_;_?

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Eé day of é*f 20/0 By

Abpaco s Clan((@ ,end

[ﬂ/w}g is personally known to me, or \\,\mmu,,,%
%,

@' ‘ atavEse, ‘6
«;".ﬂ °. .‘.‘.%”’/

O who produced the following identification:

2,

3 et

£98 oy o4 2 y

[SEAL] g i i I g Public
P eSS St L flem
A A F inted Notary N
gy M My Cémmission Expires
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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/ ) ;
Applicant Name (Company) J/%acc//e[c,/ 7%4 ' NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.
(Print or Type)
Full Name, Address and telephone mumber of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being

(Do Not Use Groap Names).
Dt Heallh, 14432 5 Brchyale Ly Tt o0
/3&//evue [OA  GP007

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
bereinafter set forth, (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). - i a(_

2. a Areyouacitizen of the United States? Yeﬁ

b. Areyon a citizen of any other conntry, if so, what conntry? N()

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. Lscmg_gsl px@me.l«-rml Nmrc.e_

Business telephone. 200 - Ti%~ l;ﬁ"?la
5.  Edncation and Training:

College/ University : City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
| ' } L 4 RSN

Degres Obtained

Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained

MML%@W o Diplonia - Nws{wﬂ
(Note: If affiant attended a fofeign schodl, please provide full address and telephone mmber of the college/miversity. If

applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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. Supervisor / Contact

Applicant Name (Company) __/ zamﬁéﬂ f% NAIC No.

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations. ll one
Name of Address of Telephone Number

Society/Association Contact Name . Society/Association of Society/Association

7.  Presentor proposéd position with the applicant entity. __MQ he.

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and

including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, dircctorates or

' officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insnfficient, It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

geaf.;sm(lb?iM/YY) MZQ - 200% Employer’s Name Lﬁ i { af 00

Address Hﬁﬁ NE %a{-’;;z 5£ City Seait' le_ State/Province LJA

- Country _US Kk Postal Code Phon?% 543 rﬁ‘;’b Offices/Positions Held ‘Pm(z. a-fé Mﬂﬂ}u 6

supervisor/ Cantact_[Marly 2+ Salwmon Deam me.%ca,lmbnw%@ie W

Beginning/Endin ‘ '
Dates (MM/YY)gl_q’l'l-'-l‘lzg Employe;’sName L{Mlafuﬁbi‘h( 0‘1 u{'&_[n

eSS e i 5&.\ e-{’ ovinee T
Addr foSa.“tg 2000 Easd  city {-gg\ag ‘ 5‘ State/Pr ul

ol .
Comtry 45 A Postal Code Y4 [] 9. Phone 5‘7!-34,40ﬂicesfposiﬁonsHe1d‘PmE..? Ng@‘g@ﬁ |
Supervisor / Contact M DUVEeen k;c,ﬁg 'j)eM -

Bepinning/Endi
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province

Country : Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact | '

Beginning/Ending . .
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address _ Ciiy State/Province

Country __ Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners : September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) Z 2@&’.‘3 LQEQ 1%7 NAIC No.

FEIN: :
9. a. Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? If any claims were made on the
bond, give details, ,

o

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details, __, :

N

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telophone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issned.. If yonr professional
license mumber is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professionat license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-8SN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).

- Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

' Organization/lssuer of License , | \th Adiress PO Box 41840
City ng‘quig State/Province __[0) A Country L5 A Postal Code _J £ 50
Liconse Type _R I\, License # XN DOD3 10 9L Date Issned MM/YY)_S =T = jG Lot~
Dateg%ngd“x(ﬁ‘wm é* Zb 1} Reason for Termination -
Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known
Organization /Issuer of License Address
City Sta_te/Province : Country Postal Code.
License ’Iype License # : _ Date Issued (MM/YY)
Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Terntination ’

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11 Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? !

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit yon hold or have held, been subject to any
Jjudicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? ‘\\
0

¢. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocationat
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or\ {sciplinary action?

\)
d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic oﬁm? N,D

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or, been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
v 0

©2000~2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) / Zﬂﬁ@ Z ?_; NAIC No.

FEIN:

f Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a senfence
suspended, or been pardonec%gped, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic

offenses?

g Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state Iaw or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of thelegsiness of insurance, securities or banking?

o

h. Been, within the last ten (10), years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? No

i, Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust corapany laws, or credit wnion laws, or that you violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? {vﬁ o)

5. Had alien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity? N O

If the response to any guestion above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

5

12.  List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controiling,” “controlled by~ and “ender common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or canse the direction of the management and policies of a.
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any

other person.
Nowne

I amy of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give dstails.

13. Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the ouistanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory autbority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific persom, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under commeon control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock hoﬁngs represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

[») : ;

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners | Septermber 23, 2008
. a

TADA 11




Applicant Name (Cotnpany) M NAIC No.

FEIN:

14,  Have yon ever been adjudged a bankrupt? M 0 Kyes, provide details _

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while yon served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details, When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.
a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? Neo
b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, teceivership,
conservatorship, federal banhup;\i(y proceeding, state insolvency, supetvision or any other similar proceeding)?
(4]

¢. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? Ne

Note:  If an affiant has any donbt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided.

Dated and signed this cZé day of ZOZLat‘Mus/é:' ; éJA I bercby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, arld that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. :

[ o e b 24
()

Ay LT LRt S
(Signature of Affiant)

/

State of / County of /}?j |

"The foregoing instrument was acknowled edbeforemetbis‘gz day of Lﬁ_, 20_/2_ By
Wlarsaret Férp@ l,’gx ’ |

B who is personally known to me, or

[J who produced the following identification:

witingy,,
S .8Lsoy

7
.-”“"".".¢,”
",

[SEAL] No@ %,
N ..-,-\5\ “EI’, 3

Y,

2 - Printed Not;
£ : I A5~/
g ‘ My Commission Expires

Ry,

&
)
oif

<

-

o
2.,
ity
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Applicant Name (Compatty) ]éﬁC.QM NAIC No.

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

t or e

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone rumber of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). e n

2.  Have yon ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? N.D. If yes, give the reason 1f
any, if none mdlcate such, and provide the fill name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Ending Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such) .
Date(s) Used , ' : , L i

Note: ~ Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, Pamesusmgthlsform understand that there conld
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affiant’s Social Security Number ___l
4. - Government Identification Number if not a U.8. Citizen

5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable)

6. Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY)’ ‘ Place of Birth: City _ '

State/Province () A [ Comntry L[Sk

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ﬁmée&%

NAIC No.
, FEIN:
8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:
Beginning/Ending
Dates : State/
MMIYY) Address City Province Country Postal Code
AD03 - _P[ggze m:[:

1998-2003  [1p30 _29th

Ovive 5. &. BnTﬁell’ wA US4

G5n12.

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approxlmate except for current address. Parties vsing this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this é dayof&&i,zol__at' gfe/é;z%ﬂ u&éﬁ%# I hercby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my ot behalf, and that the foregoing

of my knowledge and belief, _

State of ééfé %@& County of %4‘

ents are and corzect to the best
D f
The foregoing i

| ent was acknowledged before metlns 24 dayof (21:4_? ,20_ /0 By
Ma@iﬂﬁm and:

bt who is personally known to me, or

' (Slgnature of Aﬁiant)

[J who produced the following identification:
gy,

\\\ “ J G’l S I/,,,
g‘ *@m ;;;gjb %
g i ¢ i 5 ” Png;ed Notary Name
2, B ISE SS5-2)
?',,,4;-%)'15,2?\@9\\'? My Commission Expires
", OF WASNNS



Applicant Name (Company) _/04CE éé@% ‘ NAIC No.

FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (AU states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to yon in conpection with pending or fiture application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company”) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with 2 department of insurance in one or more staies
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports™) regarding your backgromnd for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your fanctioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Backgronnd Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing amy Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and yonr background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Backgronnd Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (*CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA. or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaccHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885. : ' .

Attached for your information isa “Summalf of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to 2 department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing -
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

I understand that I may rovoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Backgronnd
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (i) written revocation as desctibed above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A copy of this Disclosure and Autho, szatinn chall ha valid and hava the same force and effect as the sisned oﬁg’m];

sdnret ~Iprence

Al ame idence Address -
Www fjmi% : .Addr ) Pt fa010

U (Signature) C (Date)

. State of LI()A Countyof 2&1% ? .

. - The foregoing i ent was acknowledged before me this p?é day of@i 20 /4 By
m /i woce L ipphy, and : . 3 '

B/who is personally known to me, ot
“\\\\mmmm,,,

4

77
N

\)

o lic
Slson

Printed Notary Name

it OF WRONS | | . My Comumlselon Expires

(/
R

B
E
\\\\\\\“llml"y”, 1,
Coy,
%
)' EA
b ol
-
*
9
N
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o
o
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&

M
)
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Page Break |




College/ University Ciity/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
Seattle University  Seattle, WA . 9/1950-5/1952 BA saciology
Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Dqgt;ee Obtained
Health Administration _ St. Louis University St. Louis, Ml .__9/1965 — 6/1967 MHA

Other Training: Name ~ City/ State Dates Attended MM/YY) ‘ Degree/Certification Obtained
Sacred Heart Hosp. School Nursing, Eugene, OR, 6/1960 — 6-1963 RN Nursing
Theological Studies (JSTU) Berkeley, CA 9/1987 - 6/1988 Cert. Spirituality & Worship

NAIC No.

Applicant Name (Company)
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names). PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA, 98007-8412,
(426)747-1711

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representanons and supply information about myself as
hereinafier set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully,) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Eleanor Catherine Gilmore

2. 2. Areyouacitizen of the United States?  Yes

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country? No

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. Retired Healthcare Administrator

4,  Affiant’s business address.

Business telephone.

5.  Education and Training:

(Note: Ifaffiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Idennﬁcatxon Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplemental Informanon )

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissipners : September 23, 2008
: ' -1 - FORM 11




Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No,

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

7. Present or proposed position with the applicant entity.

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient, It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years. .

Beginning/Ending __
Dates (MM/YY) 03/1993-2009 Employer’s Name PeaceHealth

Address 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007-6812

Country USA  Postal Code 98007-6412  Phone (425)747-1711  Offices/Positions Held VP Values Integration |
('93-99) Director PH El Salvador Mission ('99-2009) Member PeaceHealth System Board (2002 —)

* - Supervisor / Contact Monica Heeran; John Hayward, Alan Yordy (various PH CEOs from '93 ~ 2009)

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY) 10/1988 ~ 3/1093 Employer’s Name Jesuit Refugee Services (JRS terminated after

signing of Peace accords 1/93.)

Address El Despertar City San Salvador State/Prov
Country ElSalvador ___ Postal Code ~__ Phone Offices/Positions Held Director, JRS Health

Program in Re-Population areas of country

Supervisor / Contact Richard Howard, SJ, Sta. Clara High School, Sta. Clara, CA (current position)

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) 07/1982 —~07/1987 __ Employer’s Name Sisters of St, Joseph of Peace,

Address 1663 Killamey Way  City Bellevue State/Province WA
Country USA’ Postal Code 28004 Phone (425) 451-1770 Offices/Positions Held Provincial Leader

Supervisor/ Contact ~ Margaret Byrne, CSJP

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) 07/1976 07/1982 Employer’s Name St. John Hospital

Address 1615 Delaware St. City Longview State/Province WA

Country USA Postal Code 98632 - 0302 Phone Offices/Positions Held CEQ

©2000-2009 Nationat Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

Applicanf Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:

Supervisor / Contact At the time, Joan Mcinnes, CEO/President, Health and Hospital Services (now known as
PeaceHealth)

9. a Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? __NO If any claims were made on the
bond, give details. : o :

b. Have you ever been denied an md1v1dual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?.

If yes, give details, NO

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authomy or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional

. license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than.five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license

" number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-8S8N-345" or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)). -
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Organization/Issuer of License ~ WSNA (Washington State Nurses Assn) Address

City Seatle_ Stmte/Province WA Country USA " Postal Code

License Type RN (registered nurse) License# ? Date Issued (MM/YY) 07/637

Date Expired MM/YY) ? Reason for Termination Career change to hospital administration/CEQ
and decided not to continue with RN licensure as was not working in that capacity.

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known

Organization /Issuer of License OSNA (Oregon State Nurses Assn)  Address

City Salem State/Province OR Country Postal Code

License Type RN (Registered Nurse) License # ? Date Issued (MM/YY), ?

Date Expired (MM/YY) ? ' Reason for Termination (Same reason as indicated for State of
Washington) ‘

11.  Inresponding to the follomng, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupatmnal professional, or vocational license or penmt by any regulatory aurhonty, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency?

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? .

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners - September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) : NAIC No,

12,

13.

FEIN:

¢.  Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?

f.  Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? .

g Been subject to a cease and desist Ietter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? : .

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? _

'1'. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or frust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government?

j. Hadalien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?

If the response to amy question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with®) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether. through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate.
office held by the person. Control shall be presnmed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person, ' . ~

v

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially

or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance

regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting sscurities.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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" Applicant Name (Company) __ NAIC No.
o FEIN:

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
_ FEIN:

14.  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? NO If yes, provide details

To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustes, investment

commitice member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur

while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)

affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? NO

b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?

NO :
Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority

in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? NO
Note:  If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided. -

15.

20__at I hereby certify under

Dated and signed this day of
penalty of perjury that T am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing staterents are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and Belief.

Ol e Dy ng

A, s

- (Signature ofAffiant)

. Siate of M@éﬂ______ County of ] :
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me ;Zis Zﬁ‘ day of _S‘%'f , 2040 By
Eleauon~ Gyloscoee  and: |

Mw is personally known to me, or

[0 who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] i
\\\\ &.'.nnu.‘-.e@ v,
$ ,:\v‘gml AT

o

T

l”’ i,
‘g.
5

ts

My Colnmission Expires

&
)
»
S
‘.
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+  Applicant Name (Company)

. Sunglgmen;gl Peg_s;ongl Informatiog .
jwlz»rintorfgmg_.". )

- ‘To the extent permitted by law, th1s aﬁidawt will be kept cOnﬁdentlal by.the state msurance regulatory anthomy

~ 'Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the: present of proposed enmty under which this bmgraphical seatement is: being
. reiuired (Do Not Use Group Names): - _ _ . .

PeaeeHealth 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Sute 300, Bellevue WA 98009-6412 (425)747- 71

1, Affnt’s Fill Netsé (niials NotAcceptable) Eleanor Gefering Glimorg * .-

2. 'Have you ever used any / othet: name including; mckname, malden name or' ahases? N
. any if none mdicate such and prowde the fulk name(s) and date(s) used.

}')ates'Ls'edf(MM/___!.‘_ Yy i,

i ¥ yes, ngethe reasonlf .

,Reasong'lf one. mdlca" > h

Note Dates provided in response to, this questlon may be approxnnate Paxtles usmg this form understand that there could ;
be- an overlap of dates whei tmnsmonmg from one name to another : . .. » :

3, Affiant’s Social Secumy Numbe{

» 4.  Government Identxﬁeatlon Number if not a U S szen

5. Foreign StudentID#(lfapplicable)

e 6 Dateofnm.f_'(mM/DD/YY){ PlaceofBlrth City
a 'State/Provmce Washlngton A Country USA

7. Name of Affiant’s Spouse (1f apphcable)

: Sepeember23 9008

.. ©2000-2009 National Assbciatip_xijoflnsin'ance. Cominissioners
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Applicant Name (Company) ' NAIC No.
' FEIN:

8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Endin

Dates State/
MM/YY) Address City Province _ Country Postal Code
03/2008-

10/1999 — 03/2009, 39 Ave. Nte, #14 Paszje Los Angeles, San Salvador, El Salvador, Central América
03/1993 — 10/1099 1623 Killarney Way, Bellevue, WA, USA 98004

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another. ‘

Dated and signed this day of - , 20 at : ‘ 1 hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct 1o the best

of my knowledge and belict,

State of Y County of o
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this & ﬁ' day of #_, 20/ By
Eleawai™ Golumai-e _ and:

' MIO is personally known to me, or

[0 who produced the following identification:

[SEAL)] % z ZE %tary Public ‘/‘ '
' tedNotary Ni

\\\\1\\“"""”’
“&‘ﬁ-ﬁfﬁ’."'g”"f'
Slanon g5~

inte
X/ 2/

Cbmmission Expires

g,

‘ .c“% &
sy 0

e

N

‘\\

&
A

-
o
g
~
%

pantiven,
g L

"ty

.
&
-
"s
s

i8
23
P
%,
”//,,00

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
8 FORM 11



Applicant Name (Company)

" NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (Al states except California,

Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports™) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioriing as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuanit to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing, The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,

Washington 98007, 425-649-3885.

Attached for your information is a “S&mmary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law. ‘ .

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a‘written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following

the date of my signature below.

A true copy of this Disclosure and Authorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signed original.’

Printed Full Name and Residence Address)

. ﬁg ' g.“ (
.(Signature) .

(Date)
Stae of Wpsllupa,  County o-fx.j:f "' |
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this_. 2t’4day of ngt 2028 By

Ltoosupr- Gclucy-@ ,and
WB personally known to me, or

[J who produced the following identiﬁcaﬁgx%‘ (P HENY Y,
S ;!.-"" T "-4% %

[SEAL]

R o oo
I‘,' ...."OQJI""‘Q\\
T, OF WABRNS

Ut
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Applicant Name (Company) Jéfe;ﬁé é; A % Ea @% ace /7’?4/ 7%> NAIC No.

FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being

required (Do Not Use Group Narmes).

/DPQC’Q M’(

/94432 S F. ﬁ@fwize

7= o
S ?_'M L{/asl c;“,ma'; LH/9

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1

Affiant’s Full Name (Imtlals Not Acceptable). ‘_AZZ{MW / > ) L/ﬁ,t b

2. a. Areyouacitizen of the United States?
b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country? _#10
3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. C d"oa/‘d»%“é é Xe C/ / 5 f /A 7/ %’ ﬂ 5’] nwé éz”
4.  Affiant’s business address. 305" 5 ‘Z -ﬁ_ j"y‘ -S'-’ r /ﬂi‘/ e / // &/‘ g2 5’) 7
Business telephone. S 3’/ 7 4/5/ '%3 oo
5. Education and Training:
College/ University _,&,27‘&. C/m c:1 /State £ Jm (. Dates Atiended Degree Obtained
;53 7- ~62 s 2o BB .EBsiness
52«77% - Sex]/re. /4{?- 9-62 - 8-6Y ’L//&r &zfﬂ"/w!’
Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) | Degree Obtained
Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MMYY) Degree/Certification Obtained

(Note:

If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/urﬁversity.\lvf
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) é €de~e/§¢/ %{ NAIC No.

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

1. Presenf or proposed position with the applicant entity. &d r‘é /‘/g&z / or

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending :
Dates (MM/YY). OYE7 &€ #40. pvioyer's Namge _Mf _/Dra ucts Co

address _RI Box 3-¢1 City 2 Ay State/Province __
_ MAM’ v

SY- ¢ - £ /
Country [A S & Postal Code 727"/ 7 Phone /_,z/_,@?ga Offices/Positions Held OWy,,

Supervisor / Contact J-fé’/ -rC

g:%;lsm(mM%\/E/glg{de)g 4ver _g() 7eaﬁémployer’s Name ( & nyla 7"%515‘00 -

Address f /) ﬂdy ‘7/ Z City 5 /; State/Province Z -,

Comtry (LA . _ PostalCode 2 )4) 7 Phone 74/7-1@9@ Offices/Positions Held __ /2t rYpe Afpwne
Supervisor / Contact ___< 2 / —/ . g

Beginni di :
D:Wg yer Gl A mgmployer’wwe 4’”‘/6”” e /%m“,w nea %
Address 2O W —% g City :2’7 ﬂ7’7// // State/Province 07,

Country 25 A Postal Code ? ; 77 7 Phone Offices/Positions Held Qafz sf, £ g?{ﬂﬁee/'

Supervisor / Contact S Z—4

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) over 70 ’1@1_ Employer’s Name

Address _ fdﬁg‘_fé 926? City P r/nz"é’?

Country l/vf Postal Code ? 7 77; Phone '7¢6’ g Offices/Positions I-Ield ﬂwngr- / pﬁ i,,.g P

State/Province d A

Supervisor / Contact -/‘3/ #
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Applicant Name (Company) V /@Qg:ﬁﬂfaj zé ) NAIC No.

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of - Telephone Number
Society/Association - Contact Name , Society/Association of Society/Association

7.  Present or proposed position with the applicant entity.

-

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Endin; -
DZtes @AgﬁEﬂr;(Y)gM / 9?[ /)" éSi Eﬂ7‘i3mployer ’s Name ,g{. e /i:/> neé-

Address < QZU @ & ,47» C‘/ City //rose v/ 1// State/Province C A
- Swite 30 9t ;
Country __ fn$A- Postal Code 7566/ _ Phone_2>.2-3423,0Offices/Positions Held ff& er [orpbeo

Supervisor / Contact ]

B ding ’ . |
D:%W ‘IZ & - Hesen i Employer’s Name 7.— /D /YZ @Z 2 /44 n
Address Jd 6 d‘X 3 7X City . /%4’/1 187 !'M State/Province AM/' 2

ot/ ' -
Country (S &: Postal Code ‘?’? &2 Prone ‘753.-43;’27 Offices/Positions Held = Z/g e [ Oton o

Supervisor / Contact ]
.. ro X
g;%;mmm—”ﬂi 42 i’é Employer’s Name Sf- I?{ﬂ/‘; 7L7é B&q/é d'lc 0 d;,
Address City Pdr?l-/d nl State/Province €0 .
Country __{( :_/, § & Postal Code Phone _  Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact ‘ '
Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name
Address City State/Province
Couuﬁ-y Postal Code Phone _ 'Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact /
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners _ : September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) éggcg &g / 'ZZ’] NAIC No.

FEIN:
9. a. Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? __ £4£S" If any claims were made on the
bond, give details. RO Clilings ,

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details, __}9 &

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (5) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345" or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Orga.nizationllsguer of License , Address

City State/Province Country  Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Nop-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known

Organization /Issuer of License ' Address

City State/Provinceﬂ Country Postal Code
License Type License # , Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expﬁed MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? ‘
nd

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or perinit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
no

c. ‘Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? ne

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? no
e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other then civil traffic offenses?
7)o
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners ' September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) @ace ,#64/ % : NAIC No.

12.

13.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners ' September 23, 2008 -

FEIN:

£ Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or bfse};2 paardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for.any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses?

g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulatmg the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? no

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? ne

i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have wolated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? . RO

j.  Had a lien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?

ne

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means.the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, o holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any

other person. a2hne.

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

Do [Will] you or members of your 1mmed1ate family mdmdually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneﬁc1ally

or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdin%/s2 represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

o

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.
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Applicant Name (Company) Z tace Zéf’g / ’Zéi NAIC No.

FEIN:

14.  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? __ /2 € If yes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or conirolling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served it such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authonty, or Governmental-
licensing agency? {20

b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?

no ‘ '

¢. Been placed on probatlon or had a fine levied against it or against its penmt, license, or cert:ﬁcate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?

Note:  If'an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive

and an explanation provided.
Dated and signed this Y 4 day of 7 20/2 at %g Lgégé d;‘ I hereby certify under
ju that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregding stétements are true and correct to the best of my

State of Or egon ___ Countyof | ana_
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ¢ S day o@gggﬁ, 2010 By
. g ) and: ‘

ﬂ/vého is personally known to me, or

[ who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] Ppblic
5 m-f\,\xl P\ ANate) u\
Prmted Notary Name
\\(\M&»\r\ AL 2013
2 My Commission Expires
COMMISSIONND, 435020
/ " MYCOMMISSION EPRES MARCHS, 018 {4
Z\.\“&-\.’\.\\ \"\’\_’\_’\_’\,"\L\\‘\_’\"\"\.\\'\'\:\.’\"‘Q
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) 2a_€e éé& / 7% ' , NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Suppleémental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

/%a,ce/fea/f/\ '
14432 SE Faitgate Way

Su.1e 300 .
—Belleire /M«/ G 8007 %7/&

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). J— as” eﬂ[ /%/1 /‘y é:d 1 (/,E’ A

2. .' Have you ever used any other name including nickname, ma.lden name or aliases? /70 If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indjcate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used .

Beginning/Ending . Name(s ’ Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY) :

" Note: Dates provided in response to this question may be approxhnéte. Parties using this form understand ﬁlat there conld

be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affiant’s Social Security Number ‘

. 4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen.

- 8, Foreigﬁ Student ID# (if applicable)

6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY) 'face of Birth; Ci
. State/Province __ a . T Country __ ¢

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) J % e g’dn c/ Vo

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners * v _ September 23, 2008 |
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Applicant Name (Company) )gggg: é{[ % ' NAIC No.

FEIN:

8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Ending ot
Dates curfe Stato/
aviryyy 177/~ Address City Province Country

192/ = Cueret4

Postal Code

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address, Parties using this form

understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one-4ddress to another.

/% / Q f ?
Dated and signed this __~ ¥ day of ﬂ btfg._s_f ,20.20 at f ria 7 1 hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my owfi behalf, and that the forégoing sfatements are true and correct to the best

State of M@— County of Lc\ ne .

Y oAn o, W . g _‘ and:

(¥ who is personally known to me, or

[0 who produced the following identification:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Q4 day of Qmi, 20 \Q By
LR :

LS

mc

[SEAL] o Public
Sl AL \tag< \nne u

, \ Printed Notary Name V
Waveh & S\

My Commission Expires
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners ‘September 23, 2008
7 FORM 11



Applicant Name (Company) Z?ﬁce &@ / 7% NAIC No.
' FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (AU states except California,
: Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background -
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
- be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
‘Washington 98007, 425-649-3885. . '

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

_AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a departrent of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning.
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing -
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law, -

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authotization, This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A true cogy;f this '7205ure and Authorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signed original.
25 Cary ay £A |

7 (Printed Full Name and Resfdence Address)
{7 F (Suatte) | | 7 @)

st of Qponery  County ot Lana_

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Q&L day ofgh!g.ggs s‘ 2040y By
\l, and -

ﬁo is personally known to me, or

O who produced the following identification:

R (\N ow%ﬂbuc

[SEAL]
S.\\ vhne g
‘Printed Notary Name \
DN oueh &, 2013
My Commission Expires
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners ‘ September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) p [ 2/504 M W NAIC No.

FEIN:
BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT '

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory puthority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this hiograpﬁicai statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names). : : —

in connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make represantatfons and supply information about myself' as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) I¥

ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.
1. Affiant's Full Name (lnitials Not Acceptable). _ZZ_QML_A,Z 71/ é:a ve

2. & Areyou acitizen of the United States? yé’cﬁ’ '

b. " Ate yoii a citizen of aty other countty, if go, What couatiy?.

3. - Affiant’s Occupanon or Profession. ﬂ 74' re m[ Camﬂ [ <¥X Z sé ;ﬁ ;

4.  Affiant’s business address. /V /t

Business telephone. /17 A

5. Education and Training:
Colieges University City/ State A m._dﬁ_(l\'_ﬁ\’f/_m Degree Obtained /[J

/5 /-&‘qué‘fs

Other Triikifiy: Name Dates Attended (MM/YY)

Trginite Ni : G2
5/,,”/:; ’7§’ 7004//4_@4 /f/nn/@x.é?/(/ 03/77 fc/mgego/ GMMW’@"P

(Note: Ifaffiant attended a foreign school, pledse provide fult addrdfs and telephone number of the college/university. If A epa v a
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit f

Supplemental Information.)

Z

©2000-2009 National Assocjation of Insurance Commissioners A September 23, 2008




Applicant Name (Company) . NAIC No.

FEIN:
6. Listof memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Nuriber
Society/Association Contact Name Sodiety/Association of Society/Association

,Jéme ot .anes:e»\“?L‘

. r ‘.
7. Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. ég?ggfa/ jS' &zggg ég@?

8.  List complete employment record for the past twetity (20) years, whethet compensated or stherwiss up o and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Begmnmg/Endmg

Dates (MM/YY).© c.k 04/ C M/

Address /_{é/ﬁ'{d)L /a/ . City M Stathrovmce 0&’“ 7/”39

Country _ ff=S.  Postal Code ﬁz 79 m{‘/f*?ﬁz, Oﬁices/f’osiﬁons Held 4;5,-‘:/;“%/6 FO
Supervisor / Contact ___ /)i Couee [ rene é/ é é ‘,;’f:'gf.e.z_‘zo - 7z5

Address cty {ogpert _ SaProvine __[/_d),_cw__?;
Country 42 S, Postal Code é 23 @/ Phone ________ Offices/Positions Held // / ‘@{MGA %%’ e
Supervisor / Contact ___ /t{) %VO}_Z Eﬂeaeoié’—i '

Beginning/Ending .
Dates (MM/YY), i =~ . Employer’s Name N e s

Address City _ State/Province

Comntry - Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor/ Contact

Beginning/Ending ‘
Dates (MM/YY) - , Employer’s Name

Address City A State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact ____

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008



i

Applicant Name (Company) ‘ NAIC No.
9. g Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? yYes If any claims were made on the
bond, give details. 422 e . '

b. Have you ever been denied Wdividual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had & bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. c

7

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regutatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the hame, address and telephone mumber of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Securify Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
nymbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
tumber that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient . :

Organization/Issuer of License Zte /&) m@ﬁ‘ess 0 £ ;,cgz.. ae, W)/‘O .
city (o State/Province Country /)/ S, Postal Code
'Y

License Type é’J@’od @ © License# __ Date Issued (MM/YY) M Pl

; g /,
Date Bxpired MM/YY) Qﬁ} AZ% Reason for Termination /%aea/ dubl wf‘gé/e_'

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known -:

Organization /lssuer of License Address
City _  State/Provisice Coutitry ___ Postal Code
License Type License # : Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may responid “no” to the question. Have you ever:

& Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? /Xé

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administiative, régulitory, of disciplifiary action?

¢. Been placed on pmbatibn‘or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professionajs or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? o '

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? A/é .

¢. Pled guilty, orsolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
(2]

7%

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008




Applicant Name (Company) "NAIC No.

12,

13.

FEIN:

f Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronounceraent of a sentence
- suspended, or been ‘p/g’doned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? Z

g Been subject to a cease and desist letter ar order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or bauking, or from camying opt any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? o

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a patty to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? » f>]

i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have vi
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government?

j. Hada li;nﬁrfdreclomre action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?
(4 . , . ,

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any éntity subjéct to regulation by an insurarice régulatory authority that you control direstly ér idirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with®) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or fion-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate .
office held by the person, Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, conirols,
holds with the po%p vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person, On €_

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details,

Do [Will} you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or mors of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of] or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulativ;?ck holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities,

<} A

1f any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008



2 WD

" NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name (Company)

14,  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? __/ k& If yes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you server in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details, When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.
a. Been refused a permit, licegse, or certificate of authority by any regulatoty authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? Ale
b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, cancefed, non-renewed, or subjected to

any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership, -

conservatozyp, Federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
[} i i ) :

c. Been piéced on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, 1 . or certificate of authority

in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? o »
Note: Ifan affiant has any doubt about the acouracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanaﬁ@ provided. '

A, 1 hereby certify under

Dated and signed this A day of S&1 2000 at | Qesl (WA,
are true and comect to the best of my

penalty of petjury that I am acting on my ewn behalf; and that the foregaiiag statemen
knowledge and belief. : :

’ , (Signatme of Affiant)

State of [(faSlh County of L(n'uﬁ |
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this fﬁday of %ﬁ 20 /) By

TQDHA Qé. L Qeou€ , and:

Wo is personally known to me, or

O who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] S i
?

My’Cofamission Expires

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners Septerber 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Compatny) NAIC No.

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Peysonal Tnformation

To the exient permitied by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being,
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptsble). 77.9»7&.5 % A Girove.

2.  Have you ever used any other name including tickname, maiden name or aliases? Jé If yes, give the reascn if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Ending Name(s) Reason (IfNone, indicate such
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

-

Note: Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there conld
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affianr’s Social Security Nutiber _‘

4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen

5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable)
7 I

4

6.  Dateof Birth: D/YY) | face of Birth: City
 State/Province Ve Country __ /7 o3,

7 Name of Afffant’s Spouse (f spplicable) e é;m/ 0

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008



Applicant Name (Company) _- NAIC No.
FEIN:

8.  Listyour residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

- Beginning/Eriding

Dates State/
(MM/YY) Address City Province Country Postal Code
\
o0& S A il
/ [~4

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be apPrommaIe, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this ? 4 day of ,20 O at (Z&a 7)) e{ r ; WA 1 hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I ing on my pwn behalf, and that the foregoing stateménts are trus and corret to the best

of ' my knowledge and etief.

ignature of Affiant)

State of k/g,g&_f'ﬁffaﬂ © __ County of r
day of é%ﬁo 20 By

The foregoing instrument was aclmowledged before me this

TM_L(_G_M_J

ms personally known to me, or
[0 who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] f/ﬁ “Public
: i, S 7/ eun @SS

SR P HEN L, Pygted Notary Naze

SAravong;- e, o2

SHFN %% My @ommission Expires

S i% wothap B3 &

g i e i E

-3 ". -- ,-: g

.% ‘J" ’Ull.\ﬁ ig‘

" O gHGR \\\-
”'mmnm\\“‘




Applicant Name (Company) ' NAIC No.

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (4! states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma) :

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or fitture application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application™) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report {or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other managoment represontative (“Affiant”) of Company of of ady business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting & written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, Systémn Direttor of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Bastgate Way, Suite 300, Ballsvue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885.

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: 1 am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above, I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to & depattment of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revovation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly fo any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the eatlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as deseribed above; or (iif) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below. : "

; valid dnd lisua Fha adiva Bavss sod &8sk aé +his st addataal A

H Name and Kesidence Address) 7

2/2/ )

¢ {Date)

] f
State of, _Msiaﬁzéu_ County of_{{ (v

th
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2 — day ot“%% 20 /2 By

7 howeS (. (;g:m I , and

Mo is personally known to me, or

...........
» .,

o

M)
g

[0 who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] Bhc
X NS Prin |
"42? "'-93’"\\@?\\\\"' c:?/g @

"m:ﬁ...'.'.%.%\\s\“ ; My Cefnmission Expires
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$3/18/2016 16:28 5413422304 DIETER H MORICH PAGE 92/07

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

© To the extent permitied by law. thiy affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory
authority,

(Print or Type)

F'ull Nan?e, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this
biographical statement is being required (Do Not Use Group Names).

Dieter Hermann Morich MD

In connection with the above-named entity, 1 herewith make representations and supply
information about myself as hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space
hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO
STATE. o

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Aﬁceptable).
Diefer Hermann Morich MD
2. a . Areyouacitizen of the United States? Yeg

b. Are you a citizen of any other countty, if so, what country?

3. Affiant's Occupation or Profession. Physician (Self empfvyadj
4. Affiant’s business address. Jg@( Flintlock 4. EMJ ene., OR qruod
Business telephone. 5% 34044 SBST or Sy 728 S'.QQ

5. Education and Training:

College/ University  City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY)  Degree Obtained

Free Untversity of Berlin WestGermany (U2~ 190 o

Calif. Stafe Universily ot kus Angeles Loshngeles, CR 1965 196#  BR 1963 (i Iﬂcmbialogy)
Graduate Studies; College/ University ~ City/ State  Dates Attended (MM/YY)

Degree Obtained
"D. Univer SI"‘YU“ So- Oalif. ,ngﬁrgeles ,CA 146~ 1972

Other Training; Name City/ State ~ Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification

Obtzained

San Franaisce ; én 1972~ 1473 Ilzrh:msh‘p - Saqmjjhf' Tnteranl Hw{:b:hc,
Jos Pr Jeles, ca 18713~ 19F¢ ,?esidmcy» Interol Medicing,

los Angeles ef 197 =147 Fellowship — Medical Oneology

Salf- Lak trty, uteh Pua-Vec.1996  THO Rdvone.co Trainiog Program -



PAGE @3/87

@9/18/2818 16:28 5413422384 DIETER H MORICH

(Note: If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone
number of the college/university. If applicable, provide the forcign student Identification
Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit Supplemental Information.)
6. List of memberships in professional societies and associations.

Socfety/Association . Contact Name Society/Association . of Seciefy/ -
i . o ASgggg;.atign

Aane Lounty Hed. gﬂn‘aﬁ

orcaomn Hed - Sﬂa'..‘.‘&f K. . Tam rettresd ard no. .bky.sp,,a_c,{fle@~
Am Epican Sa«w‘efr : : ' :
o Cliniea[ Oneoligy :
a"’f\ﬁg)"‘c‘ -.o.' Rl ) . . 4 e . . ~ e v e
Z,z;. e Mo j" N Keill Harless /b é“’: :; Ridge e, g acto 200t
T e Hémbg{- ..... o enol |, 97208 . N
7. Present or proposed position with the applicant entity.
8. List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years,

whether compensated or otherwise (up to and including present jobs, positions,
parimerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or o
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space
provided is insufficient. It is only necessary to provide telephone numbers and

supervisory information for the past ten (10) ycars.

Beginning/Ending .
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name WillameHe Valley Cane -
010 — 6 [2008. Do At :)’ aneer Insttute +
Address ~City _ State/Province
J20 C'a“mrf;-y GI“bEﬂL Eu Lty OR

Country Postal Code  Phone Offices/Positions Held
usp - Avdo{ SU(- 4P3-S001 Stafl Physistan
Supervisor / Contact
Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name '
tams ~ Presen] Self employed (Locum lenens)
Address City State/Province
Country Postal Code  Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supefﬁscr/Contact.Hmf' ~  CompHealth
Gty o Hitlrock Br. Swd NS Sakthabe Oily , UT &)

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province
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Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact
Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY) - - Employer's Name

Address City State/Province
Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact
9 a. Have you ever beert in a position which required a fidelity bond?

Alo__ If any claims were made on the bond, give details,

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity
bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked? If yes, give details,

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including
licenses to sell securities) issued by any public or govemmental licensing agency or
regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held in the
past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address
and telephone number of the licensing anthority or regulatory body having jurisdiction
over the license (s) issued.. 1f your professional license number is your Social Security
Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five numbers that
are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the
professional license number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”,
*12-SSN-345" or “1234.8SN” (last 6 digits)). Attach additional pages if the space

provided is insufficient

Organization/Issuer of License Address A mti'r/e, M eﬂ(tbﬂ/ A Ieenses .

2 Oreqon — HD 09895
) waghinghon - 143363
L:.) Tdahe -~ M #4455

DEA no. FM p99@205"
NPL no. 941341375

City  State/Province Country Postal Code 1. ) Oaliforn iq - G AS4P
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)
Date Expired (MM/Y Y) Reason for Termination
Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known
Organization /Issuer of License Address

City  State/Province Country Postat Code
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License Type Llcense # Date lssued (MM/YY)
Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

I In responding to the following, if the record has been sealed or
expunged, and the affiant bas personally verified that the record was sealed or
expunged, an affiant may respond “no™ to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or
permit by any regulatory authority, or any public administrative, or governmental |
licensing agency? Alp

b.  Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you
fhold or have held, been subject to any judicial, administrative; regulatory, or
disciplinary action?  Ap

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your
occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? Ny ‘

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil
traffic offenses? Mo

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s)
other than civil traffic offenses? Ne

f. © Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed o
suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence suspended, or been pardoned, fined,
or placed on probation. for any criminal offensc(s) other than civil traffic ffanse? o

8. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, of enjoined, either
temporarlly or permanently, in. any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or
disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any
particular practice or practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities

or banking? MWp

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action invdlvi-ng
dishonesty. breach of trust.or a financial dispute? 0

i Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal
Government that you have violated any provisions of smal loan laws; banking or
trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated any rule or
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regulation Jawfully made by the Comptrolicr of any state or the Federal
Government? A

» Had a lien or foreclosure action filed aigainst you or any entity while you were
associated with that entity? Alp -

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes", please provide details
including dates, locations, disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed
adjudication or settlement as appropriate. :

12,  List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority
that you control directly or indirectly. The term “control” (including the terms
“controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with™) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the
management and policies of a person. whether through the ownership of voting
securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goouds or non-management
services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or
corporate office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person,
directly or indirectly, owns, controls. holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies
representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any other person.

n/4

IF any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

13. Do |Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or
cumnulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially or of record, 10% ot more of the
outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, ov its affiliates? An “affiliate™ of, or person “affiliated” with, a
specific person, is a person that directly, or indirectly through onme or more
intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common controf with, the
person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies In
which the cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting

securities.  plp

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give
details.
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14.  Have you ever been adjudged a banlaupt? Ao If yes, provide details

15. To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an
officer or dircctor, trustee, investment committee member, key management employee
or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur while you served
in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions
(b) and (c) affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or
her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit. license, or certificate of authority by any
regulatory authority, or Governmental-licensing agency?

‘ b. Mad its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked,
canceled, non-renewéd, or subjected to any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or
disciplinary action (including vehabilitation, liquidation, receivérship,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or
any other similar proceeding)? Vo

e. Boen placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its
permit, license, or certificate of authority in any civil, criminal, administrative,
regulatory, or disciplinary action? Np

Note: If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question
should be answered in the positive and an explanation provided.

Dated and signed this day of 20___ I hereby certify under penalty of perjury
that ] am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are trie and correct to the

best of my knowledge and hoiief.

(Slgnature of Affiant)

Stateof - County of
Tﬁe foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of _- ,
20 By ,and: g

who is personally known to me, or
who produced the following identfication:

ISEAL]  Notary Public




Applicant Name (Company) Pm/ M‘ -NAIC No.

FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance.regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being

required (Do Not Use Group Names).
1. Affiant’s Full Name (fnitials Not Acceptable). [Dieter Herman ot
2. Have you ever used ary other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? __é@ If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.
Beginning/Ending Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such)
{s) Used X

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Partics using this form understand that there could ‘
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affiant’s Social Secarity Number
4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S, Citizen
5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable)
6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY) ‘ Place of Birth: City __ |
State/Province &, — Country
7 Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable)
(©2000-2000 National Associatiod of Insurance Gommissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

NAIC No.
FEIN: -
8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving
i Beginning/Endin
i ' Dates ' State/
{F MM/YY) Address i

City

Province Country Postal Code

Note:

Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this ___ O/, day of _%ﬂfgmzo [ at 22&5 owvts, b A I hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregomg statements are true and correct to the best -
of my knowledge and behef

(Slgnatm'e of AfﬁanlEs ~ '
Stateof%__@untyof L{ggzlﬁ: ‘
The foregoing in ent was acknowledged before me day of %ﬁA 20 ( By

MIC , and:

[% is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

' ' \\\mnmnm,
[SEAL] ) \\“ ﬂ,...ﬂﬁﬁ'_we 3
\5“ lA % "'r, 24
% Pnnted Notary Na.me
TA E-) z
{ Al Y
'Ull.“ I =5 yCo! sion Expu'es
"., ."t"s
% ~"u¢ l".. \\s ’
\\\‘

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

; September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ___ NAIC No.
’ : FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (A/ states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company”) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application™) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports™) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation™) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insutance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing, The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA™) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885.

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written tevocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect unitil the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (if) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A true copy of this Disclosure and Authorization shallpe valid and have the same force ang ~Fnt on 4l wfond acttos
e Kore,
. (Printed Full Name and Residence Address)
"~
M@ ﬂgé:}[?&/p
(Sighature) ' (Date)
State of M;Qt?‘fm County of _(£ s

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this g&?mday ofl%‘;_f 20 /OO By
> sd-seb, and

m is personally known to me, or iy,

_ AP HEN,, - .
who produced the following identification: S Q:‘-"W‘Q&
L / :
[SEAL] "/ WNotary Public
., S ! Pri?:d jNo Name é 7
PR et
r — :
I;,,””"“"elg““\\\ My Commission Expires
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Appliéant Name (Company) S?-e.a ce\tegeth . NAIC No.

FEIN:
BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biogaphical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

?@M.e.\-’cyfr;,.g [1a)
WLy SUB. 6%3:5&@ \,\w.;;’/) Suire 2o o
% <\ley we \abely, A Foon- bWz

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hercon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF

ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Qng-a Bﬁ,f}is /“ C S3¢ .

2.  a. Are youacitizen of the United States? Mes

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country?

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. ___ Lon s2q Hon_ Sirems Y. K. 56 Seg,\-. d Fosto
' \.eo-den. % "‘\i" - P A

4. Affiant’s business address. ___ A2 S W \.\n\s e BN - bungl  DE ool
Business telephone. Qo2 “yy AN X4

5.  Education and Training:

College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degreg Obtained

Senttle \/anaw.sf; ', gﬂ:\Qm/ V) ACK Vb vy -9 Yoo ™
Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degreg Obtained

CPT'Lomg Vnivie sz g1k ST Lo \Ang ) \'\\"‘R‘ ~
.so-n D\-ﬂ:ﬁ)@ ClaYe \X./,[ San Viego \C\O\';v-' @\‘5 ‘V\.\%A 5“"/
Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained

(Note:  If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit

Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
1 FORM 11



Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of . © Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

Lesderdng Lonfesene \vomen Relgrocs | S\\Nex C»@Mmo 4 \\%Lu_x\;
7 4 3 X )

7. Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. S o oed  YWarmen

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only.
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending . _ .
Dates (MM/YY)’{)&;YLA\ - 2009 Employer’s Name Siotees Sy ST /5"5‘2’??\‘ S\S‘Q%CS'

Address V28 W\ L\f‘\}c-n Q ve City aed, State/Province _ D C
Comtry 1§ pe Postal Code __->©©\"} Phone ___ Offices/Positions Held o b,vlneck\:ﬂ
: . L=z delshwg N 2w -
Supetvisor / Contact .
g:ignmg. . \44 5 Employef’sName Pea-c.a We 2 Lounse (Aum b \ﬁ%\ev;
Address i< Oelowanva. City \-\ﬁn Ay x-e;a State/Province _ \_1 A ” \
Comntry _\A & A Postal Code _AY 632 Phone % ko Wy ZowDffices/Positions Held \ ¢ C-\-’c\’/ Migevan
Supervisor / Conta& %“3 c_\/ P ) ¢ s /Cvo ’
Beginning/Ending |
Dates (MM/YY)%\;, - 1940 _ Employer’s Name Mo C) %&DWO-V" ento
Address M\ Sltgex City _ SOOZ. G enls State/Province Che .
Country . Posta] Code’ Phone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact ' sz. 6 ooy “C—/S/‘hngﬁ'p [_ de c.e.aga.cb .
gﬂ?ﬁ%@%@u\) - \a %2 Employer’s Name Al (} dan Rede\ (Ne_,
Address \\o'S  Delavaare City \wo ulzAVASZ V] State/Province Lo
Country MS e~ Postal Code @\czﬂcilPhone Offices/Positions Held
Supervisor / Contact GhrsVes Q: =0 C-g,_\ase—@\n g\g Q&m(-m ’
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners ' . September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) . NAIC No.

. ‘FEIN:
9. a. Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? _ Yo If any claims were made on the
bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details.

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of

+ the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345" or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Organization/Issuer of License Address

City | State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Numb&r (if known _

Organization /Issuer of License . » Address

City State/Province Country B Postal Codé
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency?
No

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, adl\lsx&nistrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
\~)

. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
™

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? AT

e. Pled guilty, or nolo cont'endere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
W o

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

12

13.

NAIC No.
FEIN:

f. 'Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
Ne

offenses?

g Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? Wo

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or 2
financial dispute? i)

i, Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? __ w¥o

j . Had a lien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?
: o !

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate. .

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The

. term “control” (including the terms “controiling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the

possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of 2
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owxis, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person, Now &

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more -of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “ es”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

N o

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details,

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners N September 23, 2008
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NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name (Company)

14.  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? ___ ™\ Ifyes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
commitice member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regtﬂatory authority, or Governmental~
licensing agency? o
b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
o

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? Y
Note:  [fan affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided.
Dated and signed this A day of ¥ 20 at Vouncow Ve, “MONG\s [ hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief,

Qe Yo, o

(Signature of Affiant)

State of \A,NS\_ X \»9) Yoy _ Countyof _[{ "ga I |

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before metis & t'&' day of S+ %2 ,2070 By
ne o CSTP , and: .

A) is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

A \\\\““"Q'EK,' gy - : /A Nogry Public/
W% P HENp ., Staead A
\Q\\ ‘.."lul "."'06‘9 '.-. . -
§$§;\g‘\“ Q‘,’ «t‘;} N /E’%d Notary Na
§ 98 WOTARp w3 ' "My Commission Expires
—p—— :

W \
Mgy

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ___ | "NAIC No.
' ’ FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by Ia;w,. this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory ax;thority.
Full Name, Address, énd telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names). o '

AN Ne AME S ) == Peace\Wren ,OJ"'\
\uyz2 St &_acl/a o Fe L._s.):.:')) 43\»\\'@";500
%o\ e yue M ASW. ¥ 00 — Ao

I.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not A'cceptable) _Qyana, \v\q;gpo o

2. Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? Np ! If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate.such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginnine/Ending Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY) .

-

-

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there could.
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another. _ ,

3. Affiant’s Social Security Numbe

4. Government Identification Nurnber if not a U.S. Citizen

5.  Foreign Student ID# (if applicable) .

6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD/Y d Mace of Birth: City _‘
‘State/Provinee ___ - . P Country )
7 Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable)_ nNy .
©2000-2009 National Association of fnsurance Commissioners September 23,2008
- : FORM 1!
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Applicant Name (Company) _ NAIC No.
FEIN:

8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Ending
Dates State/
(MM/YY) _Address City . Province Country Postal Code

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may'be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form -
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this __ A dayof S L2000 at__ Noncon tse . W3 A\ I hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statemeNts are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief ’

w”\“‘\kaa« cos¥

(Signaturé of Affiant)

State of Waslaagdoe. - Coumtyof j{,i: ? .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me Yhis 2 & day of ,SQPIf ,20/¢) By

Au&ﬁi_es,_éﬂi, and:
;Avho is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

i,
[SEAL] _ ‘\\\\\\\; oH ENmél.'"I/,,”
> AN £ 00
G A
20TARy ®% =2 . .
i } i ~ommission Expires
Yol s s
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Applicant Name (Company) . NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (A1l states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma) .

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth

" (“Company™) for licensure or 2 permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports™) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term. of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company: To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,

" Washington 98007, 425-649-3883.
Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: [ am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing

Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

T understand that [ may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or-is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (if) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following

the date of my signature below.
A true copy of this Disclosure and Antharization shall ha valid and have the same force and effect as the sioned orioinal.
i B LN AR N

7" (Printed Full Name and Residence Address)

Qo \Noy, 2 C ¢e=¢ . A Ny PR
(Signatdré) / " (Date) °

’
' State of_ugsﬂ__' wn  County of _&(33_
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this é day of &F - 20 /8 By

, and

. i
%;vho is personally known to me, or “‘““P K E"””"'

7
Y, -

..l"."".'

N 2, Sp
. who produced the following ident

| » /8 youny ©Y % Tl
[SEAL] g {% —e—  } E ‘
J/ i £ T t P
”.tn .l*s o N

- QT Prin e Notary Na '
”’I"Iq Cng‘o"'“'a%\\\\\ ? , tary m
Y, N
| "'Ilu,,,mha\\\\\“\ My ‘Commission Expires
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NAIC No.
FEIN: .,

Aﬁf)ﬁgan;‘}Né..me (Comﬁany) .

_ _ BIOGRAPHICALAFFIDAVIT .
R Toithe extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept conﬁdentml by the state insurance regulatory authonty

: .l .

i ’1 } (Print or Type)

t Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under Whlch this biographxcal statemcnt is: bemg B
" required (Do Not Use Group Nameg), - - 4 : Ty

" Monica F, Hegran

' " Eugene, OR 97401

In connection with the abové-named entity, I herewith make representattons and: supply mformatxon about myself.as
_ heréinafier set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon-is msuﬁcient to answer any questlon fully) IF:
i ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE E . S

1. Affiant's Foll Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Monica F. Heeran. .

.2 a Ame yousa cmzen of the United States? Yes,-
e b. Ate youa citizen of any ofher country, if so, what country? i
F 3. Affiant's Occupation or Profession. _.R&QL@MMELW&W B} |
4. Affiant's business address. ___ 2260 MarcolaRoad ”
Business telepbone. .. 541-868-3573 ._‘
E L Edpcation and Training: 4 ' )
i Gollege/ University City/ State - gm@g@m . Degiéi Obtained
Seattle University Seattle, WA 1958-1961 : . | ' BN .
GraduteSudles: Callege/ Uslvesity Gl Sime mmm " Degreg Obtam:gd:.:'
i - issoui 681970, . . . MHA o -

Off Traing: Neme . iyl State Dates Attended m‘ NY). D ggee/gqmﬁgggongstame&

. (Note' Ifafﬁant attended a: forelgx school, please prov:de full address and telephone number of the college/mversxty If
: applicable, provide the foreign student Identxﬁcatmn Number in thé space prowded in the Bmgraphxcal Afﬁdavnt e
Supplementil Informauon.) ; . . oy N

', ! . ©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Coromissioners e September 23;2008"..
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NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name. (Company) Ny

6. - List of memberships in professional sicieties and associations. . I'have dropped membership ‘iﬁ‘;pfbfesgionél'i' .
societies R o N R

. Nameof ‘ . Address of:  Telephone Number
Society/Association . Contact Name. Society/Association of Society/Association
. LAMRETIRED S I R
- ACHE ‘ - | CHICAGO, ILL . . :

7. : fresent or proposed position with the applicant entity._Board Member )

8. " List complete employment record for the past twonty (20) years, whether compeﬁéated or otheriwise (up to and

including present jobs, positions, parmerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or .~

officerships). Please list the most recent first, Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is-only =
- _-necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years." -

Beginming/Ending " - L i ‘
Dates (MM/YY)1973 - {987 _ Employer'sNeme  PeaceHealth .. S
Address  14432Fastgate Wiy City Bellevie _ Stte/Provinco Washington

Couatry USA _ Postal Gode 98007:6412_ Phone 425747-1711  Offices/Positions Held CEO/Board Chair
Super\_{iso;[(;‘onmct__goydbﬁgmg' tors ) | i

Begioning/Ending ] » . -
Dates (MM/YY) - 1999 -2007 . Employer’s Name Volunteers In Medicine = -
Address 2260 Marcola Road . City  Springfield _ State/Pr&vince' Oregon

Country USA __ Postal Code 97477 __ Phone 541-685-1800 Offices/Positions Held ExecutiveDireotor
Supervisor / Contact . Board of Directors ' - A

Beginning/Ending ' ' ‘

Dates (MM/YY)___ - _ Bmployer’s Name -
Address _ — i'lity : L State/Province . —
Country _ -. Postal Code __ Phone _ Offices/Positions Held |
 Supervisor / Contact ~ '
Begiining/Ending

Dates'.(MM/YY) : - .. Employer’s Name ‘

Address L — City e Sta'te/P.mvince _
Country Postal Code Phone 4 ‘»Ofﬁégs!Posiﬁéxgs Held.
Snﬁgi';isor / Contact

©2000-2009 Nationdl Association of Insurance Commiissioners : : September23,2008 -
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NAIC No.

Applicant Name (Company)
: FEIN:
9. a Have youeverbeenina position which required a fidelity bond? __ No If any claims were made on the

bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. No

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone. number of
the licensing anthority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license nmumber is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Organization/Issuer of License ~ Qregon Board of Nursing Address Salem, Oregon

~ City Salem, State/Province  Qregon Country USA Postal Code
License Type Registered Nurse __ License # Don’t xemember Date Igsued (MM/YY) 1961
Date Expired (MM/YY) 19737 " Reason for Termination I did not renew because I was 3 CEQ and did n‘ot‘ have

time to meet the educational requirements for licensure as well as Health administration
Norn-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known

Organization /Issuer of License Washington Board of Nursing Address Olympia, .

City Olympia State/Province Washington Country USA Postal Code
License Type Nursing License # Don't remember Date Issned (MM/YY) 1967
Date Expired (MM/YY) 19732 Reason for Termination Had become 2 CEO —Time issues with maintaining

.educational requirements for license renewal as well as executive role

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11, Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that

the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a, Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? ‘

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? :
NO ‘

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? NO

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? NO_:

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) g}?&&: No.

NO

f.  Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had 2 éentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? NO

g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carmrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? NO

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? NO ,

i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? NO

j- Had a lien or foreclosure action filed against you or any enﬁty while you were associated with that entity?
NO '

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc, Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or setflement as appropriate.

12.  List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commiercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, conirols,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the votinig securities of any
other person, y

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

13. Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly throngh one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities,

NO

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insnrance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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1
i !:;
i

NAIC No.
FEIN:

- Applicant Name (Corupany)

14. -Have you ever been adjudged 2 bankrupt? NO ___~ If yes?yp_,rqvidg details

i 15, To .your knowledge has'any company or entity for. which you were an ofﬁcer“o:r‘ director, mlstee,':invesun'eht
" committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events.occur

affiarit should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity:

a. Been refused 'a'penn'it; license, or certificate of authority by vy regulatory authority, or Governmeritl- i

licensing agency? : . N— o . .
b. Had its permit, liconse, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,

conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other simﬂm proceeding)? .. i

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or cernﬁcate of authority-
: inany civil, criminal, administrative, _regulatory, or disciplinary action? . S
Note: Ifan affiant has any.doubt about the acouracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive

and an explanation provided. ‘
Dated and signed this __ 2 = _ dayof 20Dzt _ QMUQJ‘; 1/ & 1 hereby - certify. under
penalty of perjury that 1 am acting on my own behalf, ard that the foregoing statemients dre true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief: ’ ' ' ' ’
e . (Signature of Affiant)

'Stanﬂf'M.e#!&____ County of (&1
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this y 6‘ day of iﬁd" 202 6. By
Sy e _ and: ‘ :

V% is personally known to ne, or

who pfoduced the following identification:

{SEAL] otary Publig/”
i ISy
. Printsd Notary N
Yy dein
* My Commission Expires
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners Septetabier. 23, 2008 -
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Applicant Name (Company) ’ NAIC No.
FEIN:

'BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

{Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). [Ionccn £, Heerin

2. Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? N‘Q If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Ending Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

-

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affiant’s Social Security Number

4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen

S.  Foreign Student ID# (if applicahle

6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD. Place of Birth: City

State/Province &p - Lo 1 i

Country __ [ re/ o]

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name (Company)

8  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Bepinning/Ending
Dates State/
{(MM/YY) Address City Province Country Postal Code

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Partics using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this ﬁ' da; ,2046 at &HMQL_ML__ I hereby certify

y of S%Fi
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my dwn behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief.

© (Signature of Affiant) )

State of , Cdunty of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this___$ ﬂday of LS QF{ , 20D By

MQLA'SLH&!-_E-\L__J and:

Mvio is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

SEAL SN, :
SN ey
,

§~ r:" 3 2 Printed /otaryN
£ 78 WoTARy :g . o e rp— ——
i e i B y Cdmmission Expires
Z o Aue\\v . inf

) { *o '.' Q§

"’1’1,4’ Sveq 09:'.@"%6‘,9\

ity
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
: FEIN:

' DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (AU states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahaina) :

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by 2 department of insnrance in any state where Company pursnes an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential,

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA™) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by subinitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885. f '

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above, I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law,

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
‘Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background

_ Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (if) written revocation as described above, or (jif) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below. ' '

A true copy of this Disclosure and Authorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signed original.

(Printed Full Na:ﬁe and Residence Address)

Wowiear% Lo/ sta 2ok

(Signature) ~/(Date)

State of M‘% County of &ﬁ_

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Zﬁ'day ofé# 20,0 By

Menica £ foecan, . ad |
. Wiy,
‘/ﬁﬁ is personally known to me, or o \\\%‘ P HEW, ""I;,’

who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] - ; '
%4)‘%_09,&-““;@“ Pringed Notary Name
Yt WAS &
iy Commission Expires
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners - September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) _&MJM}. NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.
- (Print or Type)

-~
Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names). : :

PeaceHealth

14432 SE Eastgate Way Suite 300
Bellevue, WA 928007

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hercon is insufficient to answer any question fully,) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” 530 STATE. o

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Andrea Clare Nenzel

2. a. Areyouacitizen of the United States? Yes

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country? __ No,

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession, Educatot/Social Services (retired)
4.  Affiant’s business address. NA
Business telephone. NA

5.  Education and Training:

College/ University City/ State Dates Aftended Degree Obtained
Seattle University Seattle, WA 1963-66 BA
Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
University of OR Eugene. OR__ 1966.68 MA (mathematics)

Other Training; Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained
Western WA University Bellingham, WA ___1968-72 Principal Certification

(Note:  If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplemental Information.) .

©2000~2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners : * September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) ' NAIC No.

FEIN:
‘6. List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of ' Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association ~ of Society/Association

7.  Presentor proposed position with the applicant entity. Chair, Board of Directors

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending .
Dates (MM/YY)Aug 2009 _-present __ Employer’s Name volunteer - PeaceHealth

Address 14432 SE Eastgate Way __ City Bellevue State/Province WA

Country USA __ Postal Code 98007 Phone 425- 649-3874 Offices/Positions Held Chair, Board of
Directors

Supervisor / Contact _

Beginning/Ending :

Dates (MM/YY)Jan 03 ___.- Aug 09 ____ Employer’s Name Sisters of St. Joseph of Peace

And Jut 87- Jan 93 ‘

Address PO Box 248 City Bellevue State/Province WA

.Country USA . Postal Code 98009-0248__ Phone 425-451-1770 Offices/Positions Held Province Leader

Supervisor /. Contact _

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY)Sept? 95__ -Jan 03____ Employer’s Name Alaskan AIDS Assistance Association

Address 1057 W Fireweed #102 ___City Anchorage Sta{tc/Proyince Alaska

Country USA Postal Cocie 99503 _____ Phone 907-263-2050_Offices/Positions Held Executive Director

Supervisor / Contact ____ Board of Directors

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY)Nov. 94 - Aug 95 __ Employer’s Name Archdiocese of Anchorage
. Address 225 Cordova City Anchorage State/Province Alaska
Country USA Postal Code 99501 Phone 907-297-7700_Offices/Positions Held Director Special Projects

Supervisor / Contact ____ Archbishop Frank Hurley

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:

9. a. Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? no If any claims were made on the
bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. no

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past, For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-S5N-345" or “1234-8SN™ (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

None
Organization/Issuer of License : Address
City State/Province Country v Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)
Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Reguiatory Phone Number (if known

Organization /Issuer of License Address

City State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type Licenge # Date Issned (MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) ’ Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Nurnber (if known)

1. Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question, Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency?
No

b.  Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to axiy
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
No

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
No '

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? No

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
No

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) . NAIC No.
) FEIN:

f.  Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? no

g Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
ptactices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? no

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? no .

i Hada finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? no

j. Had alien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?
No ’

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locatlons,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate. -

12. List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or
indirectly. The term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under commoni control with”) means
the possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a person,
whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods or non-
management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate office held by the
person, Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds with the power to vote,
or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any other person._one

If any of the stock is ple&ged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

13. Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority,. or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a speciﬁc person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in ‘which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding votmg secunnes
No

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details,

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name (Company)

14, Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? No If yes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
commitiee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details, When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? No
b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
No
c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied agai'nst it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? No
Note:  If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided. _ '
Dated and signed this _/ 9/ L O _ dayof 20___at UA‘I hereby certify under -
penalty of perjury that I aifi acifng on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and helief. ) '

StatL of Mg‘.’g{g& County of Y

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2ﬁ day of _jg'ef_, 2040 By

Andeen Alexmel  and:

W’ is personally known to me, or

[T who produced the following identification:

[SEAL]

iRy, S
‘\\\‘“ HE "II/, Printed Notary N
M 2/8/¢

Vo stow g5
‘@f*&"s 5‘:‘:-_;, My Commission Expires

iy
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Applicant Name (Company) : ' NAIC No.
: © FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

PeaceHealth
14432 SE Eastgate Way #300
‘ Bellevue, WA 98007

1.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable).Andrea Clare Nenzel

2. Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases?
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used. No

Beginning/Endin Name(s . Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY) ,

thé: Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, Parties using this form understand that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3.  Affiant’s Social Security Number{

4,  Government Identification Number if not a U.S, Citizen NA

's,  Foreign Student ID# (if applicable) NA

6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY * Place of Birth: City
State/Province Alberta Country Canada

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurancé Commissioners September 23, 2008
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If yes, give the reason if




t

Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.

FEIN:

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) NA

©2000-2009 National Association of In'surance Commissioners September 23, 2008
7 FORM 11



. .
’ Applicant Name (Company) - NAIC No.
, FEIN:

8. List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Ending ' :
Dates ' State/ . ‘
(MM/YY) Address City Province Country Postal Code .

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from ogle address to another.

E .
‘[ _ Dated and signed this 2 day of q » 20 )D at _ ; hereby certify
1 under penalty of perjury that 1 am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are trii¢ and correct to the best
of my knowledge and beljef.

e _ County of __K; ‘:}
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Zﬁ day of 3 %ﬁ ,20/0 By

and:

mo is personally known to me, or

T _ O who produced the following identification:

SEAL . ' YHn
[ ] §*¢\\ N E ”

September 23, 2008

8
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Applicant Name (Company) ‘Eag,_g <,ng [ éé, NAIC No.

FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory anthority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entlty under which this blographlcal statement is being

required (Do Not Use Group Names).

Pe scs ot

JH439. SE. Eae-@jdfe M/%L. Surtte 30
Bellevu we WA qgosF

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representatmns and supply’ mformatlon about myself . as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). [(ﬁb’e h {e en lseﬁ%l ?f‘f’ cS ,

1.
2. a. Areyou a citizen of the United States? t/a 5
b. Areyou a citizen of any other country, if so, what country? /V Z
Pgacfﬂe 3léh .
3. Affiant’s Occupation orwo&ssion.ﬂ;bﬂ_égaml-i?j_w\m@iﬂ@&m_ :
4.  Affiant’s business address. [Y32 SE LsiCate Wag <5 w el Zoa
Business telephone. £RE. LHTF -BFRZ
5.  Education and Training: ‘
College/ University | City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) BDeFEé Optained
- Gy
Seattle Upiversty Sl WA 1952 —19¢# MA - Higtente
Graduate Studies: Collepe/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
Unive rqrx‘? a-:[’ W&iaiwoe(an Seocktle WA 19 41 - /264 M4 Sweia] WAk
Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) _ Degree/Certification Obtained
Messsae Ttactoer Seattle WA 1 598 7 Lijconsed Reawm k’ﬁx,,o,
(Note: If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the collegefuniversity. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Afﬁdawt
Supplemental Information.)
©2000-2009 National Assaciation of Insurance Commissioners " September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) Peace?-lea ‘ —é L\ NAIC No.
FEIN:

6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.

Name of Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

7.  Present or propesed position with the applicant entity. \/P_< Pa MLS P EMNiss,on 'ijl?g j:qrf'ﬂy\

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) yeats, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directoraies or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending
Dates MM/YY)_I194( - }942 Employer's Name 34 Jesepl, Sehoo)
Address City W/eym’*l«-ee_ State/Province WA"

Cpele Sehoal |

Country (£ S/} Postal Code Phone _ Oﬁices/Posmons Held Cigss rown'f{w:!mr'

Super‘wsor/Contact SieTens of ' S ﬁ‘ﬁéa [”Paw@

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) 942 - {44  Employer'sName S G provi vee [}

Address _ City \/éla Ne !115 _ State/Province C’A

?
Comntry £/ S A Postal Code Phone _____ Offices/Positions Held rﬁ' %bfﬁbul Todchar

Supervisor / Contact Lrelers 4’4 <l J éﬁa# g,'l ‘Peac-e

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY)_[96% _L‘Z& Employer’s Name él@haﬁ H& L, Seheasl
Address City 5&% State/Province W) A—
Country /S A Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact < teronn a jL) S £ (T_és‘e.—;;'n_g-‘[) Reace.

B nding o
D:i:m(ll\lg\f/w) I? ZZ ZQ ?_% Employer’s Name 5787&.1’5 Jg'é U&Se'p‘s ef ?eﬁ.c.g

Address Po Box A4S City Be llenvne. State/Province W4
' ASST, Trov, AM‘«P 5

Country /LS A Postal Code M Phone4428~# 51 (770 Offices/Positions Held Fwwﬂgigl uplericl”
Supervisor / Contact C@%c’;fe_oga:é on Loa:c[or

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) Rozcetealth ' NAIC No.
FEIN:

9. a Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? [l_/& If any claims were made on the
bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. ___Asp

10.  Listany professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to selt securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held

" in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of

the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five

numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license.

number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Organization/Issuer of License M_Q#_,_J@kge&g_ Address (’glgw.

City Q_l,fm .4 State/Province _ WA __ Country _ (4 SA Postal Code

License Type L[g_@%&ﬁcense # _ey 7 e d Date Issued MM/YY) _— (G775~
. Date Expired (MM/YY) _ Reason for Termination —Petson al deciciomn e
~ Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known -

Organization /Issuer of License Address

City SfatefProvince ’ Country ‘ Postal Code

License Type i License # Date Issued M™MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) _ Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licenising agency? '
Ale '

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vdcational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, adﬁ}:imﬁve, regulatory, or disciplinary action? '
(22

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or p;r}nit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplitary action?
L)

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? ?42 &5 ES'T n’ﬁ
& Peace, l;om'fes?"

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses
See d  clheve : '

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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. Applicant Name (Company) 2_6&53 Mmll—h NAIC No.
FEIN:

f. Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? 7 lrvece - ' | d e

OS5 Parit-bf & Peace protes :
g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,

administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country

. regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or

practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking?

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or 2
financial dispute? No _ . . ‘ .

i, Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government?

- j- - Had a lien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?
' Vo : . .

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

disbhadicuce
Cot vz bhe dote 2 Cunl oo s pestest- asas wi

_ﬂ__lAS’_pqlvc:{ tin Uﬁcéidgmn.

12.  List any entity subject to regulation by an insiirance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person, Dote ,

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

13. Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings re}alr}saent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.
——
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Applicant Name (Company) E eace Health NAIC No.

FEIN:
| 14.  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? N 3 If yes, provide details -

15. To your knoWledge has any company -or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events ocour
while you served in such capacity? If yés, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.
a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? A
b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
ple
c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certlﬁcate of authonty
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
Note: Ifan affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided. .
Dated and signed this gts day of S 20/ at JA&&M&P—‘,-MA- I hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, #nd that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

?ﬁf%&@z/ \7ﬂ afr)o

(Signature of Affiant)

State of Wﬁs”l(,ﬂvb\-\ County of \'( ne

The foregoing msirumeg was acknowledged before me tlns f day of Q,}A‘ 20|15 By

Kaflets £, Poaifl, CSIP ,and:

{~%ho is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] g, : /% Notary Public
oW
§ SR iEwe, ffew r
§ 'a.,.;*g\ﬂl o % Prmte?Notary \
§o58 S Vol T 2/8/t
§ i< WMy »: £ - MYy Colmmission Expires
L oame L5
3 S
™ L AISF
,,:'?'-...... ‘\ o
"’”mlmm\\
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Applicant Name (Company) Pevce Healbla NAIC No.

FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL: AFFIDAVIT
Sopplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitied by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Naime, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

Ka{:l«(eg@ Liga‘/’l‘?ui esip Peace He e Heolih

i

2.

Begi

D .

14422 SE EaiCste why Sfs g
Bellvy, WA 95c07
Affiant’s Full Name (intiols Not Acceptible). | gt brloen z.,q;am;-k-k =

Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? /VO Ifyes, give the reason if

any, if none indicate such, and provide the fall name(s) and date(s) used.
ndin Name(s) Reason,_(If None, indicate such)

) Used

-

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there could
bean overlap of dates when transitioning from one name io another.

Affiant’s Social Security Number J

3.
4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen Y S
5 Foreign Student ID# (if applicable) -
6. Date of Birth: (MM/DD/Y\" _Place of Birth: C)ﬁ
State/Province A/ 4- 7 Comtry (USA
7. Name Qf Affiant’s Sponse (if applicable) —
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) _Tezce [Healdl, | _ NAIC No.
| FEIN:

8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Endin,

Dates State/ _ .
(MM/YY) ._Address City Province . Country Postal Code
D B00. 2.8

Note:  Dates provided in response to-this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form

. tmde;'stand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.
. Dated and signed this é day of Sf%# 2 200 at __lé.g&u&_,__uﬁ__ I hereby ceitify
behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best

under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my #wn

of my knowledge and belief.
b den £ Wm
(Signature of Affiant) /'

State of Mfﬁ \)&'{{ﬁn County of "’K} \ S}

7 | .
‘The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this/ g day oifg‘é_/_, 205 By

Watilesn L. Pouitf CCTP,

%&;o is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

U
[SEAL] \\\\ P E”” ",

ez é/??[t’

y (fommxssmn Expires

September 23, 2008 -
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Applicant Name (Company) ?%ﬁtz Hz@ [ éflﬁw/ NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (AUl states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports™) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing amy Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA™) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885.

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law,

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (jii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A true copy Ofthis Disclosul‘e and Autho ization shall he valid and have the camis farra and offant ac tha ciomad nr:n:na]'

) ) Prni cs
o (Printed Full Name and Residence Address)
. g7
%ﬂ%«//g@'z%%m et 77 20)e0
e (Signature) Wi (Dite)
State of !A/& County of =< '
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of@_aj" 2022 By
Katbles (. Buut) CSTP , and
Vﬁo is personally known to me, or \\\\\“"‘,",‘,:'E"z”'h,

St

who produced the following identiﬁc?a@“«-'\i ll%"i‘-..‘pg

S woTAgy %

\\\\\ Q"._,....i;.,_.”q;"),’ -

[SEAL] R

“
=
v
=
t =
-""!‘-'
=
& =
. 8
-~
-y
&

% 7N Printed Notary Nosfle
U OF Ao _a/s/t

), W P n
it yCommission Expires
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Applicant Name (Company) M NAIC No.

FEIN:
BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). ﬂ)9120 L Aun Shvidan

2. 3. Areyouacitizen of the United States? \/es

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country?

3.  Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. ___ .\ VP MM _
4.  Affiant’s business address. oawd Moot Noa Comden o) £ e & AH G LK G220

Business telephone. Gb9-ep7efe30 0

5.  Education and Training:

College/ University ’ City/ State Dates Attended MM/YY) Degree Obtained
_Benzoes ,Lw,vus;%r Spagone, WA /99, Mo
Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degreg Obtained
_tohckwerth  Cotlese. Saetmne w0 f19 g4 Mee tty tare Prgh
Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained
Nwising-~ Dpskse, DA Cligee PR Nays ins~

(Note: If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/univesity. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplementat Information.) ‘ :

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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NAIC No.

Applicant Name (Company)

FEIN:
6. . List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Number

Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

(ol E. LW -done ove

7. Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. M_MM

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY) _/~2009- Pesens Employer'sName _ Sy evecd. Weart Mid ial ey

-Address W) 01 ﬂ’\ Ae City éﬂydﬂ-t\e_ State/Province __ W RS/ vg?.ﬁw

Country Postal Code Phone &89~/ 2f-3p4Offices/Positions Held wg '&IQ;Q Sequces
Supervisor / Contact __E{aine. “MM CEL

Beginning/Endin,
D:tes (MM/I;{Y)gi 1992~ )~2009 Employer’s Name Sheved Hoart St (opder-

Address _LUI01 &1 City _Sparane State/Province __ LeMSh)
" Country ~___ Postat Code 973;_{2 Phone@D7-47¢-3p¢sffices/Positions Held A

Supervisor / Contact QMMMQ_,

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY)_ 3~ /9%% _B- /994 Exployer’ s Name _Sasred Hewet Vked rent Conver

Address _W 101 & Rye. City g_ﬁg_,/_lﬁé . State/Province _ () A

Country Postal Code §922¢> _ Phone & 74-30¢fp Offices/Positions Held v PerisoSevy -
Supervisor / Contact LElaive Qo

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address - » ’ Clty : State_/Prov;ince

Cpuntry Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:
9. a Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? _A/® _ If any claims were made on the
bond, give details. _

b.  Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. ___A/®

10.  Listany professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental hcensmg agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-8SN-345" or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Atiach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

| Organization/Issuer of License Lpgh Sfote Do i Address

City State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type __ PrJ License# BN oao Yaugs  Datelsued MM/YY) A7 /968 .

Date Expired MM/YY) _0 # ~[[2.[,3Q /i Reason for Termination
Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known

Organization /Issuer of License Address

City State/Province , Country . Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

8. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency?

Mo

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
Jjudicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
N

¢. Beenplaced on probatmn or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license A% permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? ___/0)

e. Pled guilﬁ, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
(4]

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

12.

13.

NAIC No.
FEIN:

f Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or mpardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? -

g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? Ao

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or &
financial dispute? )

i Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government?

j. Hadalienor '\t;oreclqsure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?
O :

If the.mponse to any question above is answered “Yes”, pleése provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control”. (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with™) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person. ' .

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that’
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulalt\i/ve stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

[»]

If any of the shamé of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

NAIC No.
FEIN:

14.  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? Nb If yes, provide details

- 15, To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment

committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatoxfy authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? __ Ao .

'b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, rovoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjécted to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conserva%slﬁp, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?

. [} ' : : )

¢. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, ¢riminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinaty action? No

Note:  If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive -
and an explanation provided.

Dated and signed this q

- day of 201pat U4, 1 hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief,

@wﬁm@mﬁ
(Signature of Affiant)
¥
Shin County of KIBJQ |
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this gﬁ" day ofi%f_, 20/0 By

,and:

State of |

& who is personally known to me, or

[0 who produced the following identification:

SEAL
[ ] \\\““é‘"“ iy, i

Saa P HEN
Sesitieor
S

"My Commission Expires

gy

A

o @‘}"‘ind
"o:.wl.. aat o
o OF AN
it
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Aliags . 411369 CAeot Ann Rphnski

Applicant Name (Coinpany) _ NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL, AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telejShone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

1.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable).

2.  Have you ever used any other name including‘niclcname, maiden name or aliases? If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Endin Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

4180y - b/ 1991 Creot. Baw Kotb Diverce -
8 [M993 - _Catrvent Caml BVl Shvdam Manriage.

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

" 3. Affiant’s Social Security Number ___

4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen

5.  Foreign Student ID# (if applicable)

6.  Date of Birth, (MM/DD/YY) Place of Birth: City
State/Province ___ L85l Country __ #'$A
7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) Z Nagld Shdayvo
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name (Company)

8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Ending .
Dates State/
(MM/YY) Address City Province Country Postal Code
/2006 7062 5 Eivenside.fye Spplitne LB . G P20/

2/1925.  £1 £ Rrpvne N _Spissre WP 792/2..

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this v day of 22070 at _ Yporduorpgin/ LU)A2 I hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my ‘own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best

of my knowledge a ief, N

(Signature of Affiant)

State of m&_ﬁi‘&a’ County of K;Zt(.? :
The foregoing instniinent was acknowledged before me this 2 & day of.S;b'?l ,20_ /DD By
¢
Casol Auu Slen' of @ur . and:

m is personally known to me, or

(1 who produced the following identification:

[SEAL] ‘“\gmum,,,”

) ’l/

i otary e
2/

My/Commission Expires

W

", -.3
o5,
e
’ 9‘?\\\

ey,
¢,
L
=z
-~ <
9
e

* S

A5 00, S
[@ *5qqnegont \* R
Ut OF WASN Y

g

%

W
1%
®© - &
> «
» ®
%,
a)ln," 1"
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NAIC No.
FEIN:

Applicant Name (Company)

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (AU states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company”) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to fimction as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing amy Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may comtain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential. -

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-38835. : '

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing -
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law. K

T understand that T may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (i) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below. '

- A true copy of this Disclosure and Authorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signed original.

(Printed Full Name and Residence Address)

9/ 24
(ate)

1< x v .
State of County of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Zﬁ day ofi% 20 fo By

Cossl_Aun Sboi d@s_ ,and

W is personally known to me, or

w fE

"My Commission Expires

- . ga % e ""uu'u"'. .
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Applicant Name (Company) M&Lk@bh " NAICNo.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this bmgraplucal statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names)

PeaceHealth

14432 SE Easteate Way, Suite 300

Rellevue, WA 98007-6412

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make represenmtlons and supply information about myself as

hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF

ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1. Affiant’s Full Name (lnitials Not Acceptable). Roland Stewart Trenouth

2. a Areyouacitizen of the United States?  yes

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country?

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. M.D.

4.  Affiant’s business address. 2355 North Shore Rd, Bellingham, WA 98226

Business telephone. (360) 676-0495

5. | Education and Training:

College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
Columbia College New York City, NY 09/1959 - 06/1963 BA

Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained
U of Colorado Medical School Denver, CO 09/64 — 06/68 MD '
Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained

(Note: If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number i in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
~ Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners ‘ September 23,2008
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Applicant Name (Company) __ NAIC No.

FEIN:
. 6. List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Number

Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association

7.  Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. Trustee, Board of Directors

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Atiach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY)09/1975 __- 12/2003__ Employer’s Name North Cascade Cardiology, PLLC

Address 2979 Squalicum Parkway ____ City Bellingham State/Province WA
Country USA Postal Code 98225 __ Phone (360) 734-2700 Offices/Positions Held MD

Supervisor / Contact 3emy Marschke

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address ___ City | State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisbr / Contact

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address _ _ City ___ State/Province

Country ' Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Cuhtact

Beginning/Ending :
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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NAIC No:

Applicant Name (Company)

, FEIN:
9. a Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? _No If any claims were made on the
bond, give details. '

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. No

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-3457 or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Organization/Tssuer of License State of Washington Dept of Health Address Po Box 47866

City Olympia State/Province WA, ___Country USA __ Postal Code 98504-7866 ___

License Type Physician License # MDOOO14745 Date Issued (MM/YY) 09/ 1975

Date Expired (MM/YY) 6/26/2007 Reason for Termination Retired

. Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known (360) 236-2768

Organization /Issuer of License __ Address

City State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type . License # , Date Issued (MM/YY) ‘
Date Expired (MM/YY) ' Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or pexmft by any regulatory authority, or any
. public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? )
- No

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold ar have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
No :

¢. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational,' professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
No

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? No

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
-Ne : : '

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.

12.

13.

FEIN:

f. Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic

offenses? No

g Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily ot permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? NO

h. Been, within the last ten .(10) years,"a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach ‘of trust, or a
financial dispute? No

i. Had a finding made by the Comptrollér of any state or the Federal Govemment that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? No.

j- Had a lien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?
No

If the response to any question above is answercd “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person._None

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

No . :

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:

14,  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? No If yes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-

licensing agency? No '

b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to

any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
No :

¢. Been placed on pmi)ation or had a fine levied against it or against ifs permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? No

Note:  If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided. C

Dated and signed this ?ﬁ day of Sk 20/ at m‘y_g%m [ hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that I am acting on my own behalf, #d that the foregoing statementS are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief

(Signature of Affiant)

State of Mgg,'ﬂ,fg,___ County of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before methis Zﬁ‘ day of %m‘_J 200 By
Rolasd Thenoefl . and: |

yﬁﬁ)’ is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification: // ::

[SEAL] . — tary Public
RO iy, Xy ,
\\\\\\‘\vQ‘P}!.ENfI@:’//,, , jpted Notary N
(',;Q *\sﬁ\“ p,',-.."q‘:‘ %
é’ Wl ‘-.':‘- z MY Cofnmission Expires
vompe FOF
’ ." ‘.'* 5
W XY ASQNS
U, O
“ m:m'.’;ﬁ&m\“‘
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under whlch this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names),

PeaceHealth

14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300

Bellevue, WA 98007-6412

1. Affant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Roland Stewart Trenouth

2. Have you ever used any other name mcludmg nickname, maiden name or aliases? No_.___ Ifyes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used,

Beginning/Endin Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approxmate Parnes using this form understand that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3. Affiant’s Social Security Number —

4.  Government Identification Number if not a U.S; szen

5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable)

6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY) Place of Birth: City{
State/Province Montana Country USA __-

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) Bonnie Katherine Trenouth

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners : September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company)

NAIC No.
FEIN:
8.  List yourresidences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving
Beginning/Endin:
Dates State/
(MM/YY) Address City Province Country. Postal Code
06/1975
Note: Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.
Dated and signed this __ @ & vyt S , 2040 at \A,.m.@%m&_ I hereby certify
under penalty of perjury that I am acting on my bwn behalf and that th
of my knowledge and betief,

5. Cpamendy

e foregoing statemnents are true and correct to the best

(Signature of Affiant)

State of y County of

and:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this &'é day of ngf_, 20/6 By
Reboued S, Treusulh ~

Vﬁ is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

[SEAL]
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o W”,’ tary Public
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X &0 7 otaryN
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Applicant Name (Company) ____ NAIC No.
’ FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (Al states except California,
. ' Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance. in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant™) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a depariment of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information beating on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization wifl be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA™) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885. - ' '

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. 1 have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, 1 consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties wio are asked to provide informatjon concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA. retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law,

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below. : ’ '

A trug copy of this Disclosure and Authorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signéd original.
Roland Stewart Trenouth, |

{Printed Fulll}[g,m,e ,gg?lResidence Address)

A '
State ofjésﬁfﬁﬁq_ County of 4&% 4 :

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me  this zﬁday of.&# 2040 By

Refowl S, Tremod ¥l md iy

/(ho is personally known to me, or

who produced the following identification:

[SEAL]

,"%,%og 20 ’;é‘& 4 My Cofamission Expires

OF i o
©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commjssi'ﬁﬂmg.ﬁ&w - September 23, 2008
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STATE OF WASHINGTOM

Phone: (360) 725-7000

MIKE KREIDLER L
STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER www.insurance.wa.gov
: Please reply to:
PO Box 40259

Olympia, WA 98504-0259
FAX: (360) 586-2022

OFFICE OF

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
October 26, 2010
MERIDITH VAUGHAN
SYSTEM DIRECTOR, PLANNING AND STRATEGY
PEACEHEALTH

14432 SE EASTGATE WAY, SUITE 300
BELLEVUE, WA 98007-6412

Re: Form A Filing dated September 3, 2010 — Proposed Acquisition of Control of
Columbia United Prowders

Dear Ms Vaughan

We are contlnumg our review of the above Form A filing received on: September 8,
2010, The OIC review is on hold until we receive your response to this letter. Please
respond in the order as presented in this letter.

1. The Form A filing does not include the definitive agreement reached between

. PeaceHealth and Southwest Washington Health Systems. Please explain the
status of that arrangement and provide any formally signed agreement between
the two entities.

2. As you know, the OIC requested the antitrust lelSlon of the Washington Attorney

- General Office to review the filed Form A statement and attachments They
asked for the following additional information:
. It would be helpful to see (1) the top five commercial payors for

~ PeaceHealth and Southwest Washington Health system; and

b. The payor mix for Southwest Washington Health System (PeaceHealth
already identified this in its financial statements).

c. Also, we understand from CUP's financial statement that all of CUP’s
revenue comes from the state through its participation in Healthy Options
and the Basic Health Plan, but it would be helpful for CUP to clarify -
whether commercial payors are part of its payor mix.

3. As part of the review, we review third party verification reports of the
PeaceHealth's directors and officers. Can you tell us when the background
information for each director or officer was checked by an outside source such as
the Washington State Patrol or third-party verification firm? If those verifications
were performed less than the last six months, please provide copies of those
reports to supplement their affidavits. If not, please inform us how those
background checks will be performed before we proceed fo the hearing process.

4. Please provide the latest business plan of PeaceMealth and any financial
prOJectlon or forecast for the next three to five years, whichever is available.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 40255 = Olympia, WA 98504-0255
Street Address: 5000 Capltol Bivd. » Tumwater, WA 98501



" October 26, 2010
Page 2

5. Please provide copies of any letter of intent, plans of merger, board resolutions,
draft articles of merger, or other documents relating to Title 24 RCW that pertaln

to this proposed affiliation.
6. If available, please provide PeaceHealth’s 2010 consolidated financial statement.

As to these ﬁling,' please be advised the filing is incomplete and therefore the filing is
tolled. Our review will commence when we receive the response to this letter.

If you have any questions, please call me at 360-725-7211 or Marcia Stickler, OIC Staff |
Attorney, at 360—725—7048

Yogs truly,
} STUCH, CPA

RONALD J.

- Holding Company Manager
Company Supervision Division
Fax: 360-586-2022

cc:  Marcia Stickler, Staff Attorney




| PeaceHealth RECEIVED

1Y 04 2010

October 29, 2010 INSURANCE CONmiSRIONER
COPANY SUPERVISIOM

Ronald Pastuch, Holding Company Manager
Office of the Insurance Commissioner

State of Washington

5000 Capitol Blvd.,

Tumwater, WA 98501

RE: Form A Filing dated September 3, 2010 — Proposed acquisition of Gontrol of
Columbia United Providers

Dear Mr. Pastuch:

In response to your request for further information regarding PeaceHealth’s Form A
filing on September 3, 2010, attached you will find our response for each question and
the documents necessary to complete this request.

As I have discussed with you, we are quickly approaching our Closing date of December
31,2010 and are hopeful that we will complete this process well before then.

Please feel free to contact me at (425) 649-3885 at any time with questions. We
appreciate all of your help and look forward to working with you in the coming weeks.

Sincerely, \

‘Meredith Vaughan

System Director, Planning and Strategy

CC.: Peter Adler, Senior Vice President, Strategy, Innovation and Development

14432 SE Eg§f§ate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007-6412 425-747-1711

www.peacehealth.org 425-649-3825 rax
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PeaceHealth

Response to Request for Information
Columbia United Providers — Form A

QUESTION 1. The Form A filing does not include the definitive agreement reached
between PeaceHealth and Southwest Washington Health Systems. Please explain the status
of that arrangement and provide any formally signed agreement between the two entities.

The Definitive Agreement (Affiliation Agreement) between PeaceHealth and Southwest
Washington Health System remains in progress and is nearly complete. Once a final
version is executed by both parties, PeaceHealth will contact the OIC to discuss next
steps for filing. In the meantime, the final Letter of Intent, signed by both parties, is
included for reference.

QUESTION 2. As you know, the OIC requested the antitrust division of the Washington
Attorney General Office to review the filed Form A statement and attachments. They
asked for the following additional information:

a. It would be helpful to see (1) the top five commercial payors for PeaceHealth and
Southwest Washington Health System

The top five commercial payors for PeaceHealth are:
Blue Cross
Regence
Pacificsource
HMA
Group Health

The top five commercial payors for Southwest Washington Health System are:

Kaiser

Regence




Providence
United Healthcare

Premera

b. The payor mix for Southwest Washington Health System (PeaceHealth already
identified this in its financial statements).

The payor mix for Southwest Washington Health System is:

Self pay = 18%

Medicaid managed care = 4%
Medicare managed care = 5%
Commercial = 51%

Medicare = 19%

Medicaid = 3%

¢. Also, we understand from CUP’s financial statement that all of CUP’s revenue
comes from the state through its participation in Healthy Options and the Basic
Health Plan, but it would be helpful for CUP to clarify whether commercial
payors are part of its payor mix.

As confirmed by Ann Wheelock, CUP’s President and CEO, “all of Columbia United
Providers’ current premium revenue comes from the State of Washington Health Care
Authority, by way of contracts for Healthy Options, SCHIP and Basic Health
membership.”

QUESTION 3. As part of the review, we review third party verification reports of the
PeaceHealth’s directors and officers. Can you tell us when the background information for
each director or officer was checked by an outside source such as the Washington State
Patrol or third-party verification firm? If those verifications were performed less than the
last six months, please provide copies of those reports to supplement their affidavits. If not,
please inform us how those background checks will be performed before we proceed to the

hearing process.




Please see the attached Washington State Patrol background check for each member of
the PeaceHealth Board of Directors (Attachment 1)

QUESTION 4. Please provide the latest business plan of PeaceHealth and any financial
projection or forecast for the next three to five years, whichever is available.

Please see the attached PeaceHealth Board-approved Long Range Financial Plan
(Attachment 2)

QUESTION 5. Please provide copies of any letter of intent, plans of merger, board
resolutions, draft articles of merger, or other documents relating to Title 24 RCW that
pertain to this proposed affiliation.

Please see the attached Letter of Intent (Attachment 3)

Over the next two weeks, final Board resolutions are anticipated to be adopted and signed
by both the PeaceHealth and the SWHS Boards of Directors. Copies of each will be sent
to the OIC upon completion.

QUESTION 6. If available, please provide PeaceHealth’s 2010 consolidated financial
statement.

Please see the attached PeaceHealth financial audit report for FY2010 (Attachment 4).




Attachment 2

PeaceHealth Consolidated FY 2011 Budget and
Long Range Financial Plan (LRFP)

* LRFP covers the FY 2011 _ocamﬂ plus ten years
projected, from FY 2012 through 2021

* Consolidated results are for the Obligated
Group only (does not include Health Ventures,
however, regions have included their
investments in Health Ventures and cash
distributions (income) received from HV)




June 2010 LRFP Summary

* Regions and system are projecting to achieve

FY 2010 budget for liquidity and profitability:

— Liquidity (Days of Cash and Investments):

* Budget=153
* Projected at 6/30/10 =174
— Operating EBITDA (S000’s):

FY 10 Budget FY 10 Projected Variance

Alaska
Whatcom
LCR
Oregon
Siuslaw
PHL

Total System

$

$

2,971 $
35,278
27,675
63,746

3,518

4,097

131,708 $

5,335 $

35,717
29,044
66,097
2,932
1,863
135,836

- 2,363

439
1,369
2,351

(586)

(2,234)

4,128

Only
Siuslaw and
PHL are not
projecting
to hit FY10
operating
EBITDA
budget




June 2010 LRFP Summary

* Plan meets minimum liquidity and profitability
target for FY 2012
— Days of cash in 2012 = 208

— Region’s achieve minimum operating EBITDA thresholds in
FY 2012:

* Large regions =12%
e Siuslaw, PHL = 7%
e Alaska =5.5%

— FY 2011 budget generally gets us half-way to the
FY 2012 targets

Note: 15t run of the consolidated budget resulted in 205 days cash. CFO Team
determined that investment earnings could be increased in FY 11 by 0.5% and $9M of
capital deferred from FY 12 to FY 13 to increase days cash to the target of 208.
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PeaceHealth
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Plan meets board

301 required minimum
| of 208 in FY 2012

254

Target for
consolidated days of
cash is 200 with a
minimum parameter
of Hmo days
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PeaceHealth Consolidated Operating EBITDA
June 2010 Long RangeFinancialPlan

$345,000,000

$295,000,000

B System Services ®PHL B Siuslaw B Oregon BLCR #\Whatcom E Alaska

$245,000,000

LRFP requires substantial and steady growth
in Operating EBITDA in FY 11 through FY 15

$195,000,000

FY 10 is single largest
increase in any year

$145,000,000

$95,000,000

$45,000,000 -

-$5,000,000
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Earnings Ratios
FY 2000 - 2009 Actual
FY 2010 - 2021 Projected
(%)

—+— Operating EBITDAReturn on Op. Assets
~-&---10 Year Minimum Avg. for Op. EBITDAReturn on Op. Assets (13%)
—2— Operating EBITDA Margin
== +Prior Yr Plan Op. EBITDA Return on Op. Assets
=/4m <Prior Yr Plan Op. EBITDA Margin

18.00 17.10 16.36 .
500 15.16 \t// 15 5014 BE ‘_mwmﬂ \b“"'l’""-ﬁ’ \\v
'4
14.61 ¢/, 14166
Aé //\/A_m \ 14.16 glé X
14.00 ¥ y) 13 57 \o\o/o\o\
B & = & S B & o B
.l.ch
12.00 i =
NV/»\D/p/p/ 11.73 1161 1186 1204
10.89
1000 357651 1 10997 10.3¢
9.64
8.00
6.00
Compared to prior year, updated plan reflects more realistic long term
4.00 prospects; takes five years to reach sustained profit ratios
2.00
o.oo T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T ] T T

FY 00 FYO1 FY02 FYO03 FY04 FYO0O5 FY06 FY 07 FY 08 _u<am FY10 FY11 FY 12 FY 13 FY14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21




$400,000

$350,000

$300,000

$250,000

$200,000
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$100,000

$50,000

$0

Capital Expenditures and Payments on Debt

($000's)
1LRP Adjustments
B System Services B S slaw
1 Oregon s | CR
s \\hatcom B A [aska
== «Prior LRP Capital Purchases —+— Principal Payments on Debt ($'000's)

FY’s 10 — 12 are lower than prior year’s plan and
consistent with pre-RiverBend years; still

PHOR: FY's 10 -12
include $18M
reduction for

substantial capital investments in latter years

RiverBend
overspending

FY 00 FY 01 FY 02 FY 03 FY 04 FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21




Capital Allocation Plan

Have almost $100M on projects already started

PeaceHealth Capital Plan
(§000'S)
‘ ;_.u<‘_\_ FY 12 FY13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY19 | FY20—l, Total

Initiatives in Progress 19564508 31,831|$ 90308 1616/ 1014/$ - |$ - |$§ - [$ - 1$ - |$ 99,941, 6%
T Infrastructure and other < $1M 4,000 4,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 5,797 5,971 6,150 6,335 6,525 55,3251 3%
Regional Descretionary Pools | 24,749 | 32,863 | 52,074 | 55004 | 57642 | 59,960| 62403 | 65222| 68250| 71,541| 549717 | 35%
Unaliocated Contingency | 4,000 4000 20,000 | 20,800 21632 | 20497 | 23,397 | 24,333| 25306| 26,319 | 192,285 | 12%
New System Initiatives 3,756 1,248 | 24,465 16,396 10,936 | 20,000 ] 20,000 20,000 20,000] 20,000 156,800 { 10%
ans;.,:, and mem:mmo: - - 10,000 20,000 10,000 15,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 100,000 { 6%
New Region Inifiaies | 860| 26,100 | 33,631 | 76,586 40,013 | 39,35| 55250 73,250| 50,000 35000| 431,005 | 27%
Total Capital Purchases $93,815 | $100,191 | $154,505 | $197,866 | $146,865 | $162,498 | $182,021 | $198,955 | $179,891 | $169,385 | $ 1,585,992 | 100%

approved)

Capital in FY 11 and FY 12 restricted to finishing what we have already
started, plus minimal amounts for infrastructure (system and regional
discretionary pools) and new initiatives to qualify for the HiTech incentive
payments and to start the PHOR University District Renewal Project (not yet




Capital Structure Ratios
FY 2000 - 2009 Actual
FY 2010 - 2021 Projected

—®&— Debt Service Coverage —e— Long-Term Debt/Capitalization

..... Minimum Debt Service Coverage Target (3.75) —#— Cash and Investments to Long Term Debt

9.00 T7 B

o Debt Service C excludes lized gain (loss) on investments
Target Debt to Capitalization is between .35 and .40 ebt Service Coverage excludes unrealized gain (loss)

Minimum Cash and Investments to Long Term Debt is .90 [ _ _ _ [ [ [ _ _

8.00 11 Target Cash and Investments to Long Term Debt is 1.30 . .
Target Debt Service Coverageis 5.0 Current plan reflects slightly healthier
7.00 liquidity indicators compared to prior
year plan - Debt to Cap stays within
6.00 " target boundary 6.51
T /bo
B
5.00
493 4.p8
4.00, 45 444 sl e . 4B7—
§TON N - S D A hr-—-----1- RN I I .V/.NN ..................................................
3.00
. 249 L. 18
1bs 1.p6 1po 1.p4 . . 1.p8 : 1.ps 1.3 . \I.\\J\
1.10 11 19 b
. S A S i 0.3 g, O0B7 OP4 et
0.9 o0pBs Of2 0B9 ops 0.2 /o $#2 040 0p9 O0.p8 0P6 0.8 0.p7 0B7 0B3 0B3 0.B2 0.B0
4 4 ——
0.00

FYO00 FY 01 FY02 FYO03 FY04 FY 05 FY06 FY 07 FYO08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21




All regions achieve FY 2012 profit targets established in February LRFP

PeaceHealth
Operating EBITDA Margin
FY 2000 - 2009 Actual
FY 2010 - 2020 Projected

—&— Operating EBITDA Margin = Prior Plan Op EBITDA Margin

—¥—Operating EBITDA Margin Target

o 9.6% 9.4% oz 14.9%
._o.o% " m57% 16.0% T8 /
9.0% \ / \ ;ﬁl 13.0% TT5% T18% 12052192 Aﬁulb.(ﬁ.bwllvllf %
8.0% - . 0,721 F - =W - g
7.0% [ &% 11.0% - e
6.0% 9.0% Ty
Mww 7.0%
o o
3.0% 5.0%
2.0% 3.0% Whatcom
1.0%
1.0%
OOQQ v M M M M v ' * M v v v v 1 OQ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Q M © & o U » YT S D
Q ' Q N N N N 2 o ) Q 2 > © & Q
-\ A ~\ -\ A Y -\ A Q QO Q Q Q N N N N N v
< < < < < < < < «Nr A:r A:r «Mr «Mr «Nr «Mr «A:r A:r A:r A:r
16.0% 18.0%
14.0% Am.oo\“
12.0% 14.0%
10.0% 12.0%
8.0% 10.0%
6.0% 8.0%
. 6.0%
4.0% 4.0% 6:1% Oregon
20% 2.0%
0.0% 0.0% — v
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
8.0%
12.0%

7.0%

6.0%
5.0%

4.0%

3.0%

2.0%
1.0%

0.0%

10.0%

8.0%

6.0%

4.0%

2.0%

0.0% ———— r——




Attachment 3

el SOUTHWEST
WASHINGTON
HEALTH SYSTEM

March 26, 2010

Mr. Alan Yordy

President and CMO

PeaceHealth

14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300
Bellevue, WA 98007-6412

Subject: Letter of Intent Regarding Affiliation of Southwest Washington Health
System and PeaceHealth

Dear Alan:

This letter (the "Letter of Intent") sexves to outline the general parameters of the
review and discussion (the "Process") between Southwest ‘Washington Health System, a
Washington non-profit corporation and Southwest Washington Medical Center
("SWMC"), and component entities, all collectively referred to as ("SWHS") and
PeaceHealth, a Washington non-profit corporation ("PH"), with respect to a possible
affiliation between SWHS and PH for SWHS to become a part of PH (the "Affiliation"),
PH responded to a request for proposal submitted by SWHS. The decision by SWHS to
select PH was in great part based on PH’s formal response and subsequent clarifications
to its response. The parties are interested in studying the benefits, possible legal
structures and business arrangements relating to the Affiliation with the intent of the
Process resulting in a Definitive Agreement.

1, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AFFILIATION

PH and SWHS will negotiate in good faith to determine the terms of the
Affiliation that will be mutually agreed upon in a Definitive Agreement, The parties
have identified certain preliminary "Terms and Conditions" related to the Affiliation and

the negotiation process that are set forth below:

11 PHand SWHS will collaborate to integrate (governance, operations and
patient care) PH's Lower Columbia Region and SWHS into a single PeaceHealth region
that will provide healthcare to all of southwest Washington State.

1o SWHS will serve as the tertiary centerpiece of PH's Southwest
Washington/Columbia region,

1.3  Inaccord with their regional responsibilities, SWHS Exectitive Team
members (actually, the new SW Washington/Columibia Region Executive Team
members) will each serve on relevant system-wide decision-making teams and
counterpart groups.
Vancouver 360 256.2000
Portland 503 972.3000

PO Box 1600 Vancouver, WA 98668 Web www.sw-health.org




1.4  SWHS placed significant weight in selecting PH based on creation of a
system-wide Shared Services Center (approximately 800+ employees) in Vancouver,
Washington, PH is committed to creating such a system wide center, and must first
complete an internal review process and an initial Shared Services Due Diligence review
with SWHS before making a final decision. It is anticipated that the internal PH review
will be completed in June 2010. The parties recognize that completion of a Definitive
Agreement is conditioned on PH’s selection of Vancouver, Washington as its site for its
Shared Services Center, :

15 SWHS and PH will discuss the potential of relocating PH headquarters to
Vancouver, Washington.

1.6  PHand SWHS will create a single, 140+ physician Southwest
Washington/Columbia Region-based PeaceHealth Medical Group ("PHMG-SWC") as
soon as practical,

17 PH and SWHS will immediately begin recruiting physicians identified in a
PHMG-SWC business plan to fill open positions in PHMG-SWC and heavily promote
early recruiting successes.

1.8  PHand SWHS will review integrating SWHS physician joint ventures with
PH's tax-exempt joint venture structure ("Health Ventures").

1.9  PHand SWHS will evaluate each of SWHS' current free-standing clinics
for potential eligibility for Provider-Based ("PBE") status and implement those that
meet established PeaceHealth PBE policy and business plan criteria.

110 PH and SWHS will migrate IT operations and data centers so as to operate
on a single PeaceHealth IT platform and PH data center for all clinical and
administrative systems.

111 PHand SWHS will evaluate, and where supported by an approved
business plan, will expand SWHS' Medicaid financing operations in Southwest
Washington and other PH regions. :

1.12  PH will consolidate and integrate the SWHS Supply Chain, procurement
and GPO relationship with PeaceHealth's Premier/Catholic Confract Group products,
and implement possible standardized national best practices for purchased supplies and
services. Regardless of whether the parties enter the Definitive Agreement, PH
guarantees to SWHS the ability to become a member in the Premier group purchasing
organization.

113 Itis extremely important to SWHS that members of its current Board of
Directors have a meaningful role in governance for PH's new Southwest
~ Washington/Columbia Region, which would include SWHS and PeaceHealth’s current




Lower Columbia Region. The parties are committed during the negotiation phase to
explore options for governance that will meet the needs of SWHS and PH.

114 The parties will review core clinical services at SWHS and core clinical
services will be an element of the Definitive Agreement.

115 Review and approval of the SWHS capital and operating budgets by PH '
will consider the soundness of the budgets in light of the evolving health care delivery
system and health care reimbursement methodologies, the needs of southwest '
Washington residents, short-term and long-term strategic plans, and the history of
services and programs at SWHS.

116 PH will appoint two representatives, nominated by the SWHS Board, to
serve on PH's Board of Directors.

117 PHwill not diseriminate against SWHS employees and will treat SWHS
employees with regard to employment practices, compensation, benefits, training, and
acoess to educational programs consistent with PH employees holding comparable
positions at other PH facilities. PH will respect the culture and history of SWHS and its
mission to serve patients and maintain the commitment to support communuity health

related activities in the primary service area consistent with PeaceHealth's Mission.

118  The parties will discuss a process {0 be followed involving the local
community in the event PH ever elects to close the SWMC inpatient hospital,
discontinue sponsorship or affiliation, or to sell, lease or transfer SWMC, or a major
portion of SWHS operation, to an unrelated entity.

119  Where appropriate, the SWHS Foundation will be a party to the Definitive
Agreements. Subject to any legal and financing requirements, PH will support the
continued existence of the SWHS Foundation as a separate legal entity. PH shall
cooperate with the SWHS Foundation to serve as a public funding vehicle for SWHS so
long as the SWHS Foundation continues to actively engage in fundraising and other
efforts to support SWHS.

2, DEFINITIVE AGREEMENTS

If, after having negotiated in good faith, PH and SWHS are able to reach an
agreement regarding the structure and terms of agreements, relating to the Affiliation,
definitive agreements will be completed as soon as possible (the "Definitive
Agreements"). Itisthe parties' mutual intent to complete the Definitive Agreements by
10 later than September 30, 2010. The Definitive Agreements shall be conditioned
upon satisfactory completion of due diligence, the approval of PH's Board of Directors,
approval of SWHS's Board of Directors and necessary regulatory approvals,




3. PERIOD OF EXCLUSIVE DEALING

PH and SWHS agree that during the period from the date PH and SWHS execute
this letter until it is terminated (the "Development Period"), neither of the parties nor
any entity controlled by, or under common control with, the parties will undertake or
pursue any discussions, negotiations, agreements, or dealings with any other person or
entity regarding a similar affiliation or acquisition in southwest Washington without the
express written approval of the other party.

4. DUE DILIGENCE

Upon mutual acceptance of this Letter of Intent, the parties will use best efforts
to complete a "due diligence" investigation within a period of one hundred twenty (120)
days from the date of acceptance of this Letter of Intent (the "Due Diligence Period").
Consistent with applicable legal or contractual restrictions, each party shall provide the
other and its agents with full access to the information necessary for such party to
complete its investigation of the appropriateness of the Affiliation. The parties shall
work together in good faith during the Due Diligence Period to complete the necessary
investigations in as prompt a manner as possible. The exchange of information during
the Due Diligence Period shall be governed by the Confidentiality Agreement (as that
term is defined below in Section 7).

5. COOPERA'I;ION ON REGULATORY APPROVALS

The parties agree to work together cooperatively in securing all necessary
regulatory approvals for the Affiliation.

6. TERMINATION RIGHTS

At any time, either party shall have the right, on thirty days (30) written notice to
the other party, to immediately terminate the process outlined above, after which no
party shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder, other than the obligations
provided in the November 23, 2009, confidentiality agreement which shall specifically
survive such termination.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

The parties acknowledge and agree that during the Development Period the
terms and conditions described in this Letter of Intent, including its existence, shall be
confidential information subject to the confidentiality agreement dated November 23,
2009, by and between SWHS and PH, attached hereto as Attachment 1 and
incorporated herein by this reference (the "Confidentiality Agreement") and shall not be
disclosed to any third party other than attorneys and consultants as necessary to pursue
the Affiliation. Before the execution of Definitive Agreements, all releases or disclosures




to third parties of any information or documents relating to the Affiliation and these
discussions shall be subject to the Confidentiality Agreement.

8. EXPENSES

Unless mutually agreed otherwise, each party shall bear its own expenses
incurred in connection with this Letter of Intent and the process described herein.

g. NON-BINDING NATURE

PH and SWHS acknowledge and agree that they have agreed to negotiate in good
faith on a Definitive Agreement between them with respect to the Affiliation. Unless
and until the Definitive Agreement has been executed and delivered, neither party will
have any other legal obligation of any ki d whatsoever with respect to the Affiliation
except as otherwise set forth berein.

10. NOTICE PROVISION

All notices hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing, delivered
personally, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by over-night courier service,
and shall be deemed to have been duly given when delivered personally or when
deposited in the United States mail or with the over-night courier service, postage
prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to PH: PeaceHealth
C/o Alan Yordy, President & CMO
14432 SE Fastgate Way, Suite 300
Bellevue, WA 98007-6412

Copies to:

Peter Adler, SVP Strategy, Innovation & Development
14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300

Bellevue, WA 98007-6412

Stuart Hennessey, SVP, General Counsel
14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300
Bellevue, WA 98007-6412

If to SWHS: Southwest Washington Health System
C/o Joseph M. Kortum, President & CEO
400 NE Mother Joseph Place
Vancouver, WA 98664




Copies to:

Craig Armstrong, General Counsel
Southwest Washington Health System
400 NE Mother Joseph Place
Vancouver, WA 98664

Robert J. Walerius

Miller Nash LLP

4400 Two Union Square, 601 Union Street
Seattle, WA 98101

11, SUPERSEDES PRIOR AGREEMENTS

This Letter of Intent and the Confidentiality Agreement represent the entire
agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter herein and supersede all
prior understandings and agreements of the parties, oral or written, not contained

berein,

12. AUTHORITY

PH and SWHS each represent and warrant that the person executing this Letter
of Intent on its behalf has the authority to negotiate and enter into this Letter of Intent,
This Letter of Intent may be executed in counterparts each of which together will be
deemed one instrument.,

If the foregoing reflects your understanding of our agreement, please execute this
Letter of Intent in the space provided below and return a copy to me for our files,

Sincerely,

%WEST WAS% éNGTON HEALTH SYSTEM

Jdggeph M, Kortum
President and CEO




CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

This Confidentiality Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered nto effsctive November 23,
2009, between Southwost Washington Health System (“SWHS”) and Peaceealth, '

A, Thepatties are engaged in discussions which may lead to the affiliation,
consolidation or merget of their operations (the “Clombination”).

B, ‘. connection with the pasties’ analysis and negotiation of such a possible
Combination, each of the partles has requested or may requost in the future certain nonpublic
oral and written information conoetning the other patty, which information may be furnished by
ot to the officers, ditectors, employess or other agents of representatives of the parties,

C The information requosted or furnished (collectively, the “mformation”) is .
confidential and of great vatue to the parties,

As a condition fo being furnished with the Infmﬁation and in consideration of the
promises contained in this Agtecment, SWHS and PeaceHenlth agree as follows:

1, All Tnformation furnished will be used by the recelving party solely forthe
putposes of g possible Combination ‘hetween the patties, will not be discussed with or otherwise
dlsolosed to othes persons Or enfities without the futnishing party’s express witten authotization,
will not be used in any way directly ot indivectly detrimental to the furnishing party, and willbe
Kept confidential by the receiving party and its affillates and advisots; provided, however, that
the Information may be dleoclosed to the receiving party’s directors, officets, employees, advisors
or ofhet agents ot representatives who need to kiiow snoh Tnformation for the purpose of
ovaluating or preparing the possible Combination (‘Representatives”), provided further that such
persons will agreo to be bound by this Agreement and will be directed by the recelving party not
to disclose to any other person or entity any Information relating o the furnishing party, Each
patty agrees fo boresponsible for any breach of this Agreement by iis affiliates or ,
Reptesentatives,

Yn the ovent that efther of the pariies ot its affiliates, advisots or Representativesis
requestod or required o dis olose or produce any Information furnished under this Agreement, the
party so requested oz tequired to disolose ox produce any Information will () provide the ofher
patty prompt iotice thereof and copies if possible, and, if not, a description of the Informetiof]
yequested ot required to be disclosed ot produced so that the furnishing party may seek an '

.appropriate protective oxdet ot waive compliance with the provisions of this Agroement and (b)

congult with the other party as to the advisability of the othet party talking legally avallable steps
1o resist or narrow such request, ;
2. The tertn “Information” does not include any information that the recelving party
oan establish: (a) is ot becomes genetally available to and known by the public (other than as a
result of an unpermitted disclosure); (b) ig or becomes available to the recelving party on a agn-
confidential basis from a source pther than the furnishing patty; or (¢) has already been or is

U
SWH-FenogHonlth Confidentiuiity Agreomont-DRART-11_23 2Q09.doe




hereafter independently acquired or developed by the receiving party without violating any
confidentiality agresment with ot othet obligation of seorecy to the furnishing patty. Wt

3 ¥£ the patties do not proceed with the Combination or if the furnishing party so
requests at any time, fhe receiving patty will return prompily to the furnishing party all originels
and coples of the Information, except that each party’s legal counsel may retain copies of the"
Information for its files, '

4 Bach of the patties understands and acknowledges that the other party isnotand,
will not be malding any representations or wartanty, Gxpress of implied, as to the acouracy or
completeness of any farnished Tnformation, and netther fhe furnishing prety nox any of its
Represontatives has or will have any Hiability to the recefving party or any other person or entity
resulting from any reliafioe upon OF UsS of any fornished Information, Onty.those representations
or watraniies made expressly in a definitive agreement, if it is executed, and subjeot to such
Hmitationg and restrictions as may be specified in such agteement, will have any legal effect, '
Notwithstanding the foregoing, each party agrees to provide only Tnformation that it, in good
falth, belicves to be conplete and accutate. .

.5 Bach of the parties also understands and agrees that, unless and until 4 definitive
agreement has been executed and detivered, no contract or agreement providing fot & "
Combination will be deemed to exist, and neither party is or will be undet any legal obligation of
any kdnd whatsoever with tespect 0 such Combination by virtue of this Agreement ot any other
swritten or oral exprossion, except, in the case of this Agreement, for the matters specifically E

agreed to herein,

6. Baoh of the parties agrees that the other party will be entifled fo equitable relief,
including an injunction and specific perforimance, in tho event of any breach of the provisions of
this Agreement, in addition to afl oflier temedies available to the othet patty af law or in equity.

7, Each of the patties agtecs that the other party reseryes the right, in its sole and
absolute disoretion, to reject any or all proposals, to decline to furnish further Information and to
terminate discussions and negotintions at any time, The oxerolse by either party of the rights’
refotred to in this paragtaph shall not affect the enforoeabilify of any provision of this '
Agpgreement, .

8. This Agreement is for fhe sole benefit of the pavties, and may not be assigned by
oither patty without the written consont of the other party, The obligations under this Agreement
will hot expire nnless this Agreoment Is superseded by & definitive agreemont between the patties
that provides for the confidentiality of the Tnformation, in which case the obligafions under this
Agreement will expite upon fhe offectlveness of such definitive agreement, '

9, The patties intond that this Agresment be the final expression of thelr agreement
with respect to the subject matfet horeof and that they may not be contradicted by evidencs of -
any prior or contermporansous agrooment, This Agreement may be exeouted in counterparts.,>

-
8WH-PeaseHealth Confldontiallty Agresment-DRAPT-11_23 2008 doc
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10,  No modification of this Agreement will be valid or binding unless made in
writing and signed by both parties,

The parties have caused this Agreement to be duty exeouted as of the date first above

written.

PEACEBEALTH

By:%‘-’/" /&C/ /Z&———

Print Name:_FeTeR. & Ap ¢

Title:SA vece-

sl STARFES Y, FHMOVATTIN g dovsiopront”

SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON
HEALTH SYSTEM

By:

Pitnt N

:'Tﬁoh M K ordum

Title: rprcﬂdewt/ CES

3.
SWH-PencoHealth Canfidentiality Agrcomont-DRAFT 1_23_2009.doc
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KPMG LLP

Suite 900

801 Second Avenue
Seattle, WA 98104

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
of PeaceHealth:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PeaceHealth (the Corporation)
(a Washington not-for-profit corporation) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of PeaceHealth Corporation as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the results of
its operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPmc LIP

October 27, 2010

KPMG LLP, is Delaware limited liability partnership,
the U.S. member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
(*KPMG International’), a Swiss entity.




PEACEHEALTH
Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments (note 3)
Accounts receivable, net (note 6)

Assets under securities lending agreement (note 3)

Inventory of supplies
Prepaid expenses

Assets whose use is limited that are required for current liabilities

Total current assets

Assets whose use is limited by board designation and indenture

agreements:
Cash and investments (note 3)
Investments in joint ventures and other

Total assets whose use is limited
Less current portion

Net assets whose use is limited

Property, plant, and equipment:
Land and improvements
Buildings and fixed equipment
Moveable equipment
Medical office buildings and other
Construction in progress

Total property, plant, and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Net property, plant and equipment

Deferred financing costs, net (note 7)
Interest in net assets of related foundations
Other assets

Total assets

2010 2009
$ 66,967,863 145,668,797
232,841,204 92,507,539
169,777,241 176,191,829
16,327,453 9,481,238
25,083,351 25,061,632
9,760,470 11,108,673
25,712,384 23,514,732
546,469,966 483,534,440
279,749,794 257,646,557
35,470,294 35,103,849
315,220,088 292,750,406
(25,712,384) (23,514,732)
289,507,704 269,235,674
74,156,343 73,968,285
1,162,086,561 1,134,668,966
368,238,346 411,363,179
73,501,421 72,269,793
53,484,759 55,769,370
1,731,467,430  1,748,039,593
(681,899,703)  (652,467,210)
1,049,567,727  1,095,572,383
7,235,938 5,727,343
23,457,379 20,729,841
14,786,559 11,823,930
$ 1,931,025273  1,886,623,611

(Continued)




PEACEHEALTH
Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes, and employee benefits
Accrued interest payable
Other current liabilities
Reimbursement settlements payable
Payable under securities lending agreement (note 3)
Short-term borrowings
Current portion of long-term debt (note 7)

Total current liabilities
Other long-term liabilities
Long-term debt due after one year (note 7)
Commitments and contingent liabilities (note 13)

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (note 11)
Permanently restricted (note 11)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2010 2009
$ 46,753 474 54,523,886
92,662,826 87.835.132
3,884,034 2747111
21,816,108 18,187,087
3,845,891 4,072,348
20,353,228 13.750,000

_ 49,300,000

7,953,529 9,339,968
197,269,090 239,755,532
143,113,421 122,524,728
671,969,170 627,749,281
894,626,180 875,072,475
20,610,460 18,463,959
3,436,952 3.057.636
918,673,592 896,594,070

$ 1,031,025273  1,886,623,611




PEACEHEALTH
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Revenues:
Net patient service revenue (note 2) $ 1,393,201,549 1,313,858,617
Other operating revenue 47,517,160 58,216,410
Total revenues 1,440,718,709 1,372,075,027
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 634,400,028 632,502,163
Payroll taxes and benefits 176,511,788 161,142,416
Professional fees 10,512,061 10,638,275
Supplies and other expenses 410,838,341 402,803,747
Provision for bad debts 75,855,030 57,405,643
Depreciation and amortization of other assets 103,013,180 93,405,846
Interest and amortization of deferred financing costs (note 6) 33,857,322 32,503,540
Change in valuation of interest rate swaps (note 9) — 44,900,933
Total expenses 1,444,987,750 1,435,302,563
Deficiency of revenues over expenses from
operations (4,269,041) (63,227,536)
Other income (loss):
Investment income (loss), net (note 3) 35,163,733 (38,702,561)
Gain on investments recorded on the equity method 3,022,189 4,221,533
Change in valuation of interest rate swaps (20,989,904) —
Write-off of deferred financing costs (note 7) (756,940) (626,541)
Other 741,640 363,815
Total other income (loss), net 17,180,718 (34,743,754)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 12,911,677 (97,971,290)
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of
property and equipment 6,058,827 10,355,229
Other changes in unrestricted net assets 583,201 (1,298,427)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets $ 19,553,705 (88,914,488)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PEACEHEALTH
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on sale of land held for sale and property, plant, and equipment
Provision for bad debts
Restricted contributions
Net change in unrealized gains/losses on investments
Valuation adjustments on swap arrangements
Write-off of deferred financing costs
Equity investment gain
Increase in interest in net assets of related foundations
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable, net
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (net of capital expenditures)
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes, and employee benefits
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment
Proceeds from sale of land held for sale and property, plant, and equipment
Purchase of investments
Sale of investments
Decrease in assets whose use is limited, other

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Payment of short-term debt
Proceeds from restricted contributions
Advance repurchase of long-term debt
Decrease in deferred financing costs

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

$

$

2010 2009

22,079,522 (93,104,722)
103,557,366 94,411,808
(763,640) (584,631)
75,855,030 57,405,643
(6,058,827) (21,053,731)
(22,984,109) 54,026,987
20,989,904 46,918,822
756,940 626,541
(3,022,189) (4,221,533)
(2,727,538) 7,570,840
(69,440,442) (81,798,621)
1,450,720 (7,788,565)
(7,770,412) (20,381,326)
827,694 1,780,452
972,498 (7,682,850)
117,722,517 26,125,114
(57,996,158)  (130,029,684)
1,703,250 27,906,356
(178,978,300) (80,917,752)
39,282,520 187,980,883
2,655,744 4,420,636
(193,332,944) 9,360,939
205,588,817 28,000,000
(153,970,841) (8,339,185)
— 49,300,000
(49,300,000) —
6,058,827 21,053,731
(8,784,526) (26,300,000)
(2,682,784) (579,687)
(3,090,507) 63,134,859
(78,700,934) 98,620,912
145,668,797 47,047,885
66,967,863 145,668,797
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Organization

PeaceHealth (the Corporation) is a Washington not-for-profit corporation with its corporate office located
in Bellevue, Washington, which is sponsored by the Sisters of St. Joseph of Peace, and is recognized to be
a Private Pontifical Juridic Person by the Roman Catholic Church. At June 30, 2010, the following regional
healthcare delivery systems and operating divisions were components of the Corporation:

PeaceHealth Oregon Region, Eugene, Oregon:
Sacred Heart Medical Center at University District
Sacred Heart Medical Center at RiverBend
Cottage Grove Hospital
PeaceHealth Medical Group
South Lane Medical Group

PeaceHealth Siuslaw Region, Florence, Oregon:
Peace Harbor Hospital
Health Associates of Peace Harbor

PeaceHealth Lower Columbia Region, Longview, Washington:
St. John Medical Center
PeaceHealth Medical Group

PeaceHealth Whatcom Region, Bellingham, Washington:
St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth Medical Group

PeaceHealth Alaska Region, Ketchikan, Alaska:
Ketchikan General Hospital and Medical Clinics
Island View Manor Nursing Home

PeaceHealth Laboratories

PeaceHealth Self-insured Trusts

These healthcare delivery systems and operating divisions, along with the Corporation’s home office, form
the obligated group and are not separate legal entities. The assets of any one are available for the
satisfaction of debts of the entire Corporation (subject to the limitations of certain contractual
commitments).

Health Ventures is a not-for-profit corporation that has entered into joint ventures to provide radiology,
oncology, and surgery services. The Corporation is the sole member of Health Ventures. Health Ventures
is included in the consolidated financial statements but is not part of the obligated group.

The Corporation is a minority investor in both Premier Purchasing Partners (Premier) and American
Excess Insurance Exchange (AEIX). The Corporation has invested in Premier with other healthcare
providers for the purpose of lowering costs through group purchasing.

7 (Continued)
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

The Corporation accounts for its interest in Premier on the cost method. AEIX is owned by a group of
healthcare providers and provides them with excess professional liability insurance coverage. The
Corporation accounts for its interest in AEIX on the equity investment method of accounting less
mandatory withdrawal penalties and an estimated discount to present value.

As of June 30, 2010 and 2009 the carrying value of Premier and AEIX was approximately $17,091,000
and $13,143,000, respectively, and is recorded in investments in joint ventures and other on the
consolidated balance sheets. :

The Corporation also has a Real Estate Pooled Income Fund pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Code
Section 642(c)(5). A pooled income fund is a trust to which donors transfer property, contributing an
irrevocable remainder interest in such property to or for the use of a qualified charitable organization and
retaining an income interest for the life of one or more beneficiaries. The Real Estate Pooled Income Fund
uses the proceeds of all contributions to purchase buildings from the Corporation’s obligated group, which
are leased back to the Corporation’s obligated group under a long-term master lease agreement. The assets
and liabilities of the Real Estate Pooled Income Fund are included in the consolidated financial statements
but are not part of the obligated group.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and its controlled
affiliates. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. The
Corporation has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through October 27 2010, which is
the date these consolidated financial statements were issued.

(b) Estimates

- The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The significant estimates in the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements include accounts receivable allowances, third-party
payor settlement liabilities, investments, interest rate swaps and liabilities related to self-insurance
programs.

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of petty cash; cash in demand bank accounts and all highly liquid
debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less other than those whose
use is limited. The Corporation held cash equivalents of approximately $55,968,000 and
$137,208,000 as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments consist primarily of U.S. government and other investment grade securities
and are carried at fair value. Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses and
interest and dividends) is included in the excess of revenues over expenses. The unrealized gains and
losses are included in investment income.

Inventory of Supplies

Inventory is valued on a last—in, first-out basis or a weighted average cost.

Assets Whose Use is Limited

These items primarily consist of trustee held funds, investments in marketable equity and fixed
income securities, mutual funds and investments in joint ventures. Money market funds and all
marketable securities have readily determinable market values and are therefore carried at fair value.
The investments in joint ventures and other are accounted for using the equity or cost method.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost. Improvements and replacements of plant and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as they are incurred. When
property, plant, and equipment is sold or retired, the cost and the related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is recorded.

Medical Office Buildings and Other
These properties consist of medical offices and other rental buildings. These assets, other than land,
are depreciated using the straight-line method over periods of 3 to 40 years.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant, and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Land improvements 5 —20 years

Buildings and improvements 5 —50 years

Fixed equipment 10 — 25 years

Leasehold improvements Shorter of remaining length of
the lease or useful life

Moveable equipment 3 — 15 years

Deferred Financing Costs

These costs are amortized over the lives of the related debt issues using the effective-interest method.

9 . (Continued)
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Other Assets

Other assets consist primarily of the estimated fair value associated with the plan assets of the
Corporation’s 457(b) post-retirement savings plan, in the amount of approximately $9,275,000 and
$7,531,000 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, with a corresponding amount included in other
long-term liabilities.

Other Long-Term Liabilities y

The caption other long-term liabilities on the balance sheet consists primarily of the estimated fair
value associated with the Corporation’s interest rate swaps of approximately $80,315,000 and
$59,710,000 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively; and the long-term portion of the liability for
the self-insurance programs of approximately $30,701,000 and $39,499,000 at June 30, 2010 and
2009, respectively. In addition to these amounts, the remaining portion of the liability is made up of
the Corporation’s long-term portion of their post retirement benefits, asset retirement obligations and
other amounts.

Donations and Grants

Unrestricted donations and grants are recorded as other operating revenues. Donor-restricted
donations and grants are recorded as additions to the appropriate class of net assets. When capital
expenditures are made consistent with the purpose intended by the donor, a transfer is made from
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets. If restricted amounts are expended for
operations, the amounts are recorded as other operating revenues in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

¢

Interest in Net Assets of Related Foundations

The Corporation accounts for activities with its related foundations in accordance with applicable
accounting guidance. That guidance requires the Corporation to recognize its interests in the net
assets of its related foundations on the balance sheet and the annual changes through net assets.

Net Patient Service Revenues

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments of amounts
different from established charges. The Corporation’s net patient service revenue came from the
following sources:

2010 2009
Medicare 34% 39%
Medicaid 9 9
Commercial and other 51 47
Private pay 6 5
100% 100%
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

The above table also approximates the significant concentration of credit risk in accounts receivable
balances at June 30, 2010 and 2009. Management does not believe there are any other significant
concentrations of credit risk outstanding at June 30, 2010 or 2009.

The Corporation has estimated payments for services rendered to Medicare and Medicaid patients
during the year by applying the payment principles of the applicable governmental agencies and
believes that an adequate provision has been made in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements for final settlement. Estimates of final settlements to Medicare, Medicaid, and other
third-party payors have been reflected as a reimbursement settlement payable in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Differences between the net amounts accrued and subsequent
settlements are recorded in operations at the time of settlement.

Reimbursement for inpatient services rendered to Medicare recipients has been made principally
under a prospective pricing system based on diagnosis-related groups. Most outpatient services
provided to Medicare patients are reimbursed based on prospectively determined rates. Services to
Medicaid patients are reimbursed based on a combination of prospectively determined rates and cost
reimbursement methodology. Continuation of these reimbursement programs at the present level,
and on the present basis, is dependent upon future policies of federal and state governmental
agencies. The Corporation has three critical access hospitals that are exempt from both inpatient and
outpatient prospective payment systems. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicare and
Medicaid program beneficiaries at critical access hospitals are reimbursed based on costs. Interim
reimbursement to critical access hospitals is based upon tentative rates and retroactive adjustment is
made to actual cost during final settlement by either the Medicare fiscal intermediary or the
applicable state’s Medicaid agency. The medical groups in the Corporation are generally reimbursed
on a fee schedule for Medicare and commercial and on a cost basis for Medicaid patients.

The Corporation has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Corporation under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per umnit
of service and discounts from established charges. Most arrangements provide for payment or
reimbursement to the Corporation at amounts different than established rates. Contractual discounts
represent the difference between established rates for services and amounts paid or reimbursed by
these third-party payors.

Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenue includes revenue from nonpatient care services, clinical space rental
revenues, and donations to support operating activities.

F ederal and State Income Taxes

The Corporation has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service stating that it
is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code except for
tax on unrelated business income. It is management’s belief that none of its activities have produced
material unrelated business income.

11 (Continued)
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2010 and 2009

The Corporation recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely
than not of being sustained. Recognized income tax positions are measured at the largest amount that
exceeds a 50% probability of being realized. Changes in recognition or measurement are reflected in
the period in which the change in estimate occurs.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) established the FASB Accounting
Standard Codification (ASC) to become the source of authoritative U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities.
The ASC did not change GAAP, except in limited circumstances, and the content of ASC will carry
the same level of GAAP authority when effective. The GAAP hierarchy was modified to include
only two levels of GAAP: authoritative and nonauthoritative. The Corporation adopted the ASC in
September 2009, and as a result, references to legacy GAAP accounting pronouncements in the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statement disclosures have been modified to reflect ASC
citations.

In May 2009, the FASB issued ASC Topic 855 (Topic 855), Subsequent Events. Topic 855 modifies
the definition of what qualifies as a subsequent event — those events or transactions that occur
following the balance sheet date, but before the consolidated financial statements are issued, or are
available to be issued — and requires entities to disclose the date through which it has evaluated
subsequent events and the basis for determining that date. The Corporation adopted Topic 855 as of
June 30, 2009.

In September 2006, the FASB issued ASC Topic 820 (Topic 820), Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures. Topic 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for the measurement of fair value,
and enhances disclosures about fair value measurements. Topic 820 does not require any new fair
value measures. Effective July 1, 2008, the Corporation adopted the provisions of Topic 820 for fair
value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of
nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial
statements on a recurring basis. The adoption of Topic 820 did not have a significant impact to the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements. Refer to note 14 for more information regarding the
Corporation’s fair value disclosures under Topic 820.

In October 2008, the FASB issued ASC Topic 820-10-35 (Topic 820-10-35), which was effective
immediately. Topic 820-10-35 clarifies the application of Topic 820 in cases where the market for a
financial instrument is not active and provides an example to illustrate key considerations in
determining fair value in those circumstances. The Corporation has considered the guidance
provided by Topic 820-10-35 in its determination of estimated fair values during 2010, which did not
have a significant impact on the Corporation’s fair value measurements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC Topic 820-10-65 (Topic 820-10-65), Determining Fair Value
When the Volume and Level of Activity for the Asset or When the Volume and Level of Activity for
the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Tramsactions that are not
Orderly, which became effective for periods ending after June 15, 2009. Topic 820-10-65 provides
additional guidance for estimating fair value in accordance with Topic 820, when the volume and
level of activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased; includes guidance on
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

identifying circumstances that indicate a transaction is not orderly; and provides additional
clarification on disclosures related to fair value. The Corporation has considered the guidance
provided by Topic 820-10-65 in its determination of estimated fair values during 2009, which did not
have a significant impact on the Corporations fair value measurements. :

In February 2007, the FASB issued ASC Subtopic 825-10 (Subtopic 825-10), Financial Instruments
— Overall. Subtopic 825-10 permits an organization to measure certain financial instruments at fair
value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. Subtopic 825-10 permits
organizations to choose, at specified election dates, to measure certain items at fair value and report
unrealized gains and losses on such items in earnings. Effective July I, 2009, the Corporation
adopted Subtopic 825-10 and elected not to change the measurement of any existing financial
instruments that were not previously recorded at fair value. Accordingly, the adoption of
Subtopic 825-10 did not have any effect on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements.

In conjunction with the adoption of Topic 820, the Corporation has adopted the measurement
provisions of Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-12, Investments in Certain Entities That
Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent), to certain investments in funds that do not
have readily determinable fair values including private investments, hedge funds, real estate, and
other funds. This guidance amends Topic 820 and allows for the estimation of the fair value of
investments in investment companies for which the investment does not have a readily determinable
fair value using net asset value per share or its equivalent. Net asset value, in many instances, may
not equal fair value that would be calculated pursuant to Topic 820.

In 2009, the FASB issued ASC Subtopic 954-805 (Subtopic 954-805), formerly Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards 164. Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions — Including
an amendment of FASB Statement No. 142, which establishes principles and requirements for
determining whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition; applies the carryover method in
accounting for a merger; applies the acquisition method in accounting for an acquisition, including
determining which of the combining entities is the acquirer; and determines what information to
disclose to enable users of financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of a
merger or an acquisition. Additionally, Subtopic 954-805 sets forth guidance on subsequent
accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets acquired in an acquisition and amendments
related to noncontrolling interests in consolidated financial statements. The effective date and date of
adoption, of Subtopic 954-805 for the Corporation was July 1, 2010.

In March 2008, the FASB issued ASC Subtopic 815-10 (Subtopic 815-10) formerly SFAS 161,
Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133. Subtopic 815-10, requires entities that utilize derivative instruments to
provide qualitative disclosures about their objectives and strategies for using such instruments, as
well as any details of credit-risk-related contingent features contained within derivatives.
Subtopic 161 also requires entities to disclose additional information about the amounts and location
of derivatives located within the financial statements, how the provisions of hedge accounting have
been applied, and the impact that hedges have on an entity’s financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows. The Corporation adopted the guidance of Subtopic 815-10 for its 2010
financial statements, see footnote 8 for the disclosures.
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PEACEHEALTH

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

(s)  Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year
presentation to more consistently present financial information between years.

Investments

The composition of cash and investments at June 30, 2010 and 2009 is set forth in the following table.

Investments are carried at fair value.

Operating cash:

Cash and money market

Fixed income:
Government obligations
Municipal obligations
Foreign governments
Corporate obligations
Mortgage backed securities
Collateralized debt obligations
Other fixed income

Mutual funds:
Domestic debt securities
International debt securities

Other short-term investments

Designated for capital acquisition:

Cash and money market

Fixed income:
Government obligations
Municipal obligations
Foreign governments
Corporate obligations
Mortgage backed securities
Collateralized debt obligations
Other fixed income

Mutual funds:
Domestic equities
International equities

Real estate

Commodities

Alternative investments

14

2010 2009
60,269,231 129,573,424
125,504,671 34,114,546
210,200 214,110
7,711,225 —
39,327,072 18,804,134
45,625,862 36,112,383
1,956,362 2,848,933
6,550,686 3,575,019
10,298,578 10,049,551
1,930,929 1,805,680
424,251 1,078,556
299,809,067 238,176,336
9,057,650 6,033,277
23,301,398 20,525,082
391,299 —
1,849,413 —
40,579,733 31,535,068
34,786,220 38,264,170
1,966,193 1,050,431
— 2,759,500
52,779,694 45,271,019
23,701,988 21,512,793
5,670,375 4,082,402
9,640,586 8,423,896
18,159,816 19,910,352
221,884,365 199,367,990

(Continued)




PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Trustee held funds:
Cash and money market $ 18,622,502 21,985,895
Fixed income:
Government obligations 226,410 —
Mortgage backed securities 7,179,946 8,107,436
Mutual funds:
Domestic equities 15,520,296 13,413,262
International equities 6,670,418 6,066,457
Domestic debt securities 8,267,640 7,569,299
International debt securities 445,287 384,059
Real estate 645,787 466,139
57,578,286 57,992,547
Other investments: ‘
Cash and short-term investments 287,143 286,020
Total $ 579,558,861 495,822,893

The Corporation holds alternative investments through two limited partnerships which are not publicly
traded, though the underlying assets in the limited partnership do have fair market values, and the limited
partnership shares are liquid investments.

Investment income is comprised of the following for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

2010 2009
Interest income $ 14,277,597 16,815,318
Net realized gains (losses) on sales of investments (2,097,973) (1,471,848)
Change in net unrealized gains/losses on investments 22,984,109 (54,046,031)
Investment income, net $ 35,163,733 (38,702,561)

Securities Lending Agreement

The Corporation has entered into a securities lending agreement whereby a portion of investments are
loaned to various financial institutions in return for cash or other securities as collateral for the securities
loaned. Pursuant to the agreement, the collateral received is required to be at least 102% of the fair value of
the securities loaned, which is determined at the end of each business day. The securities on loan are
comprised entirely of fixed income securities. Net investment gains and losses are included in investment
income (loss) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

15 (Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

PEACEHEALTH

Topic 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as

follows:

J Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring bases
(including items that are required to be measured at fair value and items for which the fair value option as

been elected) at June 30 2010:

Assets:
Operating cash:

Cash and money market

Fixed income:
Government obligations
Municipal obligations
Foreign governments
Corporate obligations
Mortgage backed securities
Collateralized debt obligations
Other fixed income

Mutual funds:
Domestic debt securities
International debt securities

Total

$

Fair value measurements at

reporting date using

Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
June 30, 2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
60,269,231 9,507,461 50,761,770 —
125,504,671 37,887,845 87,616,826 —
210,200 — 210,200 —
7,711,225 7,185,626 525,599 —
39,327,072 8,492,103 30,834,969 e
45,625,862 7,838,865 37,786,997 —_
1,956,362 — 1,956,362 —
6,550,686 1,959,716 4,590,970 —
10,298,578 10,298,578 — —
1,930,929 1,930,929 — —
299,384,816 85,101,123 214,283,693 —
16 (Continued)




PEACEHEALTH

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009
Fair value measurements at
reporting date using
Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
June 30, 2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Designated for capital acquisition:
Cash and money market $ 9,057,650 3,839,378 5,218,272 —_—
Fixed income:
Government obligations 23,301,398 — 23,301,398 —
Municipal obligations 391,299 — 391,299 —
Foreign governments 1,849,413 — 1,849,413 —
Corporate obligations 40,579,733 — 40,579,733 —
Mortgage backed securities 34,786,220 — 34,786,220 —
Collateralized debt obligations 1,966,193 — 1,966,193 —
Mutual funds:
Domestic equities 52,779,694 52,779,694 — —_
International equities " 23,701,988 23,701,988 , — —
Real estate 5,670,375 5,670,375 — —_
Commodities 9,640,586 — 9,640,586 —
Alternative investments 18,159,816 — 18,159,816 —
Total 221,884,365 85,991,435 135,892,930 —
Trustee held funds: ‘
Cash and money market 18,622,502 117,664 18,504,838 —_—
Fixed income:
Government obligations 226,410 — 226,410 —
Mortgage backed securities 7,179,946 — 7,179,946 —
Mutual funds:
Domestic equities 15,520,296 15,520,296 — —
International equities 6,670,418 6,670,418 — —
Domestic debt securities 8,267,640 8,267,640 — —_
International debt securities 445,287 445,287 — —
Real estate 645,787 645,787 — —
Total 57,578,286 31,667,092 25,911,194 —
Assets under securities lending
agreement 16,327,453 — 15,352,453 975,000
Total assets $ 595,174,920 202,759,650 391,440,270 975,000
Liabilities: )
Liabilities under securities lending $ 20,353,228 — 15,353,228 5,000,000
Interest rate swaps 80,315,336 — 80,315,336 —_—
Total liabilities $ 100,668,564 — 95,668,564 5,000,000
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PEACEHEALTH
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2010 and 2009

The Corporation holds approximately $424,000 and $287,000 in short term investments and cash and
investments whose use is limited by board designation, that are not stated at fair value at June 30, 2010.

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(including items that are required to be measured at fair value) at June 30, 2009.

Fair value measurements at

reporting date using

Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
June 30, 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Operating cash:
Cash and money market $ 129,573,424 11,888,156 117,685,268 —
Fixed income:
Government obligations 34,114,546 —_— 34,114,546 —
Municipal obligations 214,110 — 214,110 _
Corporate obligations 18,804,134 — 18,804,134 —
Mortgage backed securities 36,112,383 —_ 36,112,383 —
Collateralized debt obligations 2,848,933 — 2,848,933 —
Other fixed income 3,575,019 — 3,575,019 — -
Mutual funds:
Domestic debt securities 10,049,551 10,049,551 — —
International debt securities 1,805,680 — 1,805,680 —
Total 237,097,780 21,937,707 215,160,073 —
Designated for capital acquisition:
Cash and money market 6,033,277 5,583,637 449,640 —
Fixed income:
Government obligations 20,525,082 — 20,525,082 —
Corporate obligations 31,535,068 — 31,535,068 —
Mortgage backed securities 38,264,170 — 38,264,170 —
Collateralized debt obligations 1,050,431 — 1,050,431 —
Other fixed income 2,759,500 — 2,759,500 —_
Mutual funds:
Domestic equities 45,271,019 45,271,019 — —
International equities 21,512,793 21,512,793 —_ —_
Real estate 4,082,402 4,082,402 — —
Commodities 8,423,896 — 8,423,896 —
Alternative investments 19,910,352 — 19,910,352 —
Total 199,367,990 76,449,851 122,918,139 —
18 (Continued)
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Fair value measurements at
reporting date using
Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
June 30, 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Trustee held funds:
Cash and money market $ 21,985,895 306,713 21,679,182 —_
Fixed income:
Mortgage backed securities 8,107,436 — 8,107,436 —_—
Mutual funds:
Domestic equities 13,413,262 13,413,262 —_ —
International equities 6,066,457 6,066,457 — —_
Domestic debt securities 7,569,299 7,569,299 — —
- International debt securities 384,059 384,059 — —
Real estate 466,139 466,139 — —
Total 57,992,547 28,205,929 29,786,618 —
Assets under securities lending
agreement 9,481,238 — 8,743,738 737,500
Total assets $ 503,939,555 126,593,487 376,608,568 737,500
Liabilities:
Liabilities under securities lending $ 13,750,000 — 8,750,000 5,000,000
Interest rate swaps 59,710,141 — 59,710,141 —
Total liabilities $ 73,460,141 — 68,460,141 5,000,000
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The following table presents the Corporation’s activity for assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) as defined in Topic 820 for the years ended June 30,
2010 and 2009:

Assets held Liabilities
under under
securities securities
lending lending
Balance at June 30, 2008 $ — —
Total realized and unrealized (losses) gains, net:

Included in income (4,262,500) —_
Transfer in and/or out of Level 3 (net) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Balance at June 30, 2009 737,500 5,000,000
Total realized and unrealized (losses) gains, net:

Included in income . 237,500 —
Balance at June 30, 2010 $ 975,000 5,000,000

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, and cash and investments whose use is
limited by board designation, which are the amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets, are
estimated based on quoted market prices. For long-term debt, the fair value is estimated based on quoted
market prices, when available, or on the discounted value of the future cash flows using current rates for
debt with the same remaining maturities, considering the existing call premium and protection. The
carrying value and fair value of tax-exempt bonds, was approximately $673,986,000 and $677,746,000,
respectively, as of June 30, 2010, and approximately $629,698,000 and $628,423,000, respectively, as of
June 30, 2009.

Other financial instruments of the Corporation include cash and cash equivalents and other receivables.
The carrying amount of these instruments approximates fair value because these items mature in less than
one year, The carrying amount of other long-term investments approximates fair value.

Charity Care

The Corporation maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. Charges
forgone for services and supplies furnished under the charity care policy for the years ended June 30, 2010
and 2009 were approximately $102,415,000 and $91,461,000, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable at June 30 consisted of the following:

Patient accounts receivable
Less:

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for estimated contractual discounts

Net patient accounts receivable

Other accounts receivable
Accounts receivable, net

Short-Term and Long-Term Debt
Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at June 30 consisted of the following:

Series 1995 Oregon Bonds, variable interest rate, (0.15% at
June 30, 2010) payable each December 1, due in annual
installments through 2015, maturing December 1, 2015.

Series 2001 Oregon Bonds, 5.00% to 5.25%, interest payable
each May 15 and November 15, due in annual installments
from 2016 to 2032, maturing November 15, 2032.

Series 2004 Oregon Bonds, Series A, 3.00% to 5.00%,
interest payable each February 1 and August 1, due in

annual installments from 2010 to 2014,

Series 2008 Washington Bonds, Series A, fixed interest rate
of 5% payable on each May 1 and November 1, due

on November 1, 2018.

Series 2008 Washington Bonds, Series B-D, variable interest
rate, principal payable each October in annual installments

through 2028. Called during FY 2010.

21

2010 2009
$ 346,169,606 327,207,820
(59,448,197) (47,645,707)
(127,954,830) (114,088,806)
158,766,579 165,473,307
11,010,662 10,718,522
§ 169,777,241 176,191,829
2010 2009
$ 6,780,000 7,705,000
70,000,000 70,000,000
15,000,000 15,000,000
80,650,000 80,650,000
— 86,715,000
(Continued)
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2010 2009

Series 2008 Oregon Bonds, Series A-D, variable interest rate,
(0.23% to 0.26% at June 30, 2010), principal payable each
August in annual installments from 2030 to 2034 for
Series A and B; principal payable each May in annual
installments from 2036 to 2047 for Series C and D.
Called $42,690,000 of Series A and B during FY 2010. $ 295,975,000 341,745,000

2009 Direct Note Obligation to US Bank, variable interest rate
and annual principal payments of $1,400,000 maturing
on March 20, 2012, Paid off during FY 2010. — 27,883,333

Series 2009 Oregon Bonds, Series A, fixed interest rates of
3.25% to 5.00% payable on each May 1 and November 1,
due in installments from 2013 to 2039. 100,795,000 —

Series 2009 Washington Bonds, Series A, fixed interest rates
of 3.0% to 5.0% payable on each May 1 and November 1,

due in installments from 2010 to-2028. 94,835,000 —
Total long-term debt at par value 664,035,000 629,698,333
Premium on long-term debt 9,951,248 —
Other long-term debt 5,936,451 7,390,916
Total long-term debt 679,922,699 637,089,249
Less amounts due within one year (7,953,529) (9,339,968)
Total long-term debt due after one year $ 671,969,170 627,749,281

The Series 1995 Oregon and the 2008 Oregon Series A-D bonds have variable interest rates that may bear
interest at a daily, weekly, 28 day, monthly, semi-annual or annual rates. The rate determination mode may
be changed upon request of the Corporation. The bonds are subject to optional redemption by PeaceHealth,
in whole or in part at 100% of the principal amount plus accrued interest. The bonds are backed by letters
of credit in the amount of approximately $299,530,000 for the 2008 Oregon bonds and $6,891,000 for the
1995 Oregon bonds. The letter of credit for Series A-B of the 2008 Oregon bonds will expire in June 2013
and the letter of credit for Series C-D of the 2008 Oregon bonds will expire in June 2012. The letter of
credit for the 1995 Oregon bonds will expire in January 2017. The letters of credit are extendable annually
at the option of the bank upon request from the Corporation for an additional year.

The Master Trust Indenture, the loan agreements and other contractual documents under which the
Corporation’s bonds were issued include covenants, which among others, obligate the Corporation to:
maintain net patient service revenues at levels sufficient to achieve specified debt service coverage ratios;
meet certain financial tests before additional debt can be incurred; and to meet certain financial tests before
there can be any significant disposition of property.
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During fiscal year 2010, management called $42,690,000 of Series A and B of the 2008 Oregon bonds and
$84,225,000 of Series B-D of the 2008 Washington Bonds. During fiscal year 2009, management called
the remaining amount of the 1993 Washington Bonds and the 1998 Oregon Bonds with proceeds from a
$28,000,000 term loan entered into during 2009. The term loan was paid off during 2010. In connection
with the advance payment on these debt amounts, the Corporation recorded losses on refinancing of debt
of approximately $756,000 and $626,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, which were recorded in other
income (loss) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Scheduled principal payments of long-term debt, excluding the premium on bonds, as due according to
their long-term amortization schedule and other debt according to its maturity schedule for the next five
years and thereafter are as follows:

Long-term
debt Other Total
Year ending June 30:

2011 $ 6,945,000 1,008,529 7,953,529
2012 8,070,000 1,042,135 9,112,135
2013 8,390,000 747,010 9,137,010
2014 12,690,000 497,705 13,187,705
2015 13,355,000 545,158 13,900,158
Thereafter 614,585,000 2,095,914 616,680,914

Total $ 664,035,000 5,936,451 669,971,451

The 1995 Oregon and 2008 Oregon variable rate demand bonds, which have long-term amortization
periods, may be put back to the letter of credit bank on any interest rate reset date when the bonds are due
to be remarketed. In the event of a failed remarketing the letter of credit bank is obligated under the terms
of the letter of credit agresment to buy the bonds. If the bonds continue to fail to be remarketed, and
become a term loan from the letter of credit bank to the Corporation, the payments commence not less than
367 days after the purchase of the bonds by the letter of credit bank, and are payable in equal quarterly
installments thereafter.

Cash paid for interest totaled approximately $32,385,000 and $32,449,000 for the years ended June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively. Interest totaling approximately $232,000 and $3,258,000 was capitalized in
connection with construction projects during the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Short-Term Borrowings

During fiscal year 2009, management entered into master repurchase agreements with two banks. At
June 30, 2009, the Corporation recorded a $49,300,000 liability related to reverse repurchase obligations,
ranging in cost from 0.25% to 0.60% annually, and maturing on dates between July 7, 2009 and August 31,
2009. These repurchase agreements were terminated and paid off in October 2009 with proceeds from the
issuance of the 2009 Bonds.
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Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

In accordance with the policy adopted by the Board of Directors, the Corporation may use interest rate
swap contracts to manage its net exposure to interest rate changes in attempting to reduce its overall cost of
borrowing over time. Interest rate swap contracts generally involve the exchange of fixed and floating
interest rate payments without the exchange of underlying principal (the swap of fixed or floating rates are
on a “notional” amount). The Corporation accounts for its interest rate hedging transactions in accordance
with ASC 815 — Derivatives and Hedging. That standard requires that every derivative instrument be
recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or a liability measured at its estimated fair value. During
2010, management changed its policy and is no longer designating the interest rate swap contracts they
enter into as cash flow hedges. As such all changes in the valuation of the interest rate swaps are
recognized in the statement of operations.

The Corporation had the following interest rate swap contracts outstanding as of June 30, 2010 with a total
notional amount of approximately $461,000,000: a $40,000,000 basis swap where PeaceHealth receives
81.9% of 30 day LIBOR and pays a 30 day tax-exempt index rate, approximately $295,000,000 (fixed
payer swaps) which convert a portion of the 2008 Oregon bonds to a fixed rate. These interest rate swaps
are matched to the debt noted and have similar expiration dates. As a result of the advance refunding of a
portion of the 2008 Oregon bonds and all of the 2008 Washington bonds Series B-D in fiscal 2010, there
are three interest rate swap contracts for approximately $125,900,000 that are not currently attached to any
bonds. These three unattached swaps had cancellation options sold to the counterparty in fiscal 2010 that
expire in 2012, which effectively gives control of termination to the option holder.

The following table presents the effect of interest rate swap contracts on the consolidated balance sheets:

Balance sheet June 30
location 2010 2009
Interest rate swaps designated as Other long-term
cash flow hedges liabilities $ — 58,631,839
Interest rate swaps not designated Other long-term
as hedges liabilities 80,315,336 1,078,302
$ 80,315,336 59,710,141

The following table presents the information on the effect of interest rate swap agreements not separately
disclosed on the statements of operations:

Statement of

operations June 30
location 2010 2009
Interest rate swaps not designated
as hedges Interest expense  $ 150,004 2,018,000
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Derivative instruments are recorded at fair value taking into consideration the Corporation’s
nonperformance risk and the respective counterparty’s nonperformance risk in the fair value
measurements. The impact of taking into account the nonperformance risk on the fair value of the interest
rate swaps was a benefit of approximately $11,300,000 and $10,300,000, for fiscal year 2010 and 2009
respectively. Recording the interest rate swaps at fair value results in a total liability of $80,300,000
reflected in the consolidated balance sheet rather than the $91,600,000 that would be paid if all of the
swaps were terminated as of June 30, 2010. The inputs used to determine the impact of the counterparty
nonperformance risk are level 2 inputs; as such derivative liabilities have been recorded as level 2 in the
Corporations disclosure of fair value instruments, see footnote 14.

The Corporation currently has four swap counterparties which minimize counterparty risk and collateral
posting requirements. These swap agreements contain various credit thresholds that if breached by the
Corporation would constitute an additional termination event whereby the swap counterparties could
terminate the swap by either making a payment to, or receiving a payment from PeaceHealth, depending
upon the termination value of the swaps as of the date of termination. PeaceHealth retains the right to
terminate the swaps at any point, which would also require either making or receiving a payment
depending on the termination value of the swap as of the termination date.

Medicare and Medicaid Revenue

Net revenue for services provided to Medicare patients for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was
approximately $490,239,000 and $516,288,000, respectively. Medicaid net patient service revenue for the
years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was approximately $137,484,000 and $123,602,000, respectively.,
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation.

As a result, retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined or new information is obtained.
Adjustments from finalization and adjustment of prior years cost reports and other third-party settlements
resulted in an increase in net patient service revenues of approximately $6,175,000 for the year ended
June 30, 2009, respectively. The net amount related to 2010 was not significant.

The Medicare cost reports are subject to retroactive adjustment for three years after settlement, unless held
open longer for disputed items. The cost reports receive either full- or limited-scope audits by the fiscal
intermediary appointed by Medicare. Settlements for open years will be finalized after review by the
appropriate government agencies.

Restricted Net Assets

Restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation has been limited by donor-imposed
restrictions to a specific time period and/or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donors to be maintained in perpetuity.
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Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2010 2009
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment $ 19,755,721 17,649,018
Indigent care 460,736 301,756
Patient care operating activities 3,028,642 2,608,380
Other 802,313 962,441
$ 24,047,412 21,521,595

During fiscal year 2010 and 2009, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring operating
expenses satisfying the restricted purposes of approximately $3,985,000 and $8,502,000, respectively.
Further, approximately $6,059,000 and $10,355,000 were released from restriction for capital expenditures
made during 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Retirement Plan

The Corporation has a defined contribution retirement plan that covers substantially all employees meeting
certain age and length of service requirements. Total retirement plan costs charged to operations were
approximately $35,455,000 and $36,826,000 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and
are included in payroll taxes and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Corporation leases, for a nominal amount, the buildings and certain equipment for Ketchikan General
Hospital from the City of Ketchikan, Alaska under a 10-year lease that expires in 2013.

On August 10, 2009, the Corporation opened SacredHeart Medical Center at RiverBend. The 1.2 million
square foot facility is one of the Northwest’s largest hospitals, with 386 patient beds and the only Level 2
trauma center in Lane County. This project was substantially completed in May 2010.

The Corporation plans to renovate the existing Sacred Heart University District campus. The Corporation
has spent approximately $12,452,000 as of June 30, 2010 and expects the total project to cost $61,000,000
and extend through fiscal year 2014. The outstanding construction commitments are approximately
$48,548,000 as of June 30, 2010.

Various laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments govern the healthcare industry. These
laws and regulations are subject to ongoing government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory
actions unknown or unasserted at this time. The Corporation is also involved in litigation and regulatory
investigations arising in the normal course of business. After consultation with legal counsel, management
estimates that these matters will be resolved without material adverse effect on the Corporation’s future
financial position or results of operations.
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Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable capital and operating leases (with initial or
remaining lease terms in excess of one year) as of June 30, 2010 are as follows:

Capital Operating
leases leases
Year ending June 30:
2011 $ 1,319,615 8,261,108
2012 1,263,700 8,331,907
2013 914,447 6,468,910
2014 607,711 3,878,389
2015 603,255 1,877,011
Later years, through 2020 2,666,159 —
Total minimum lease payments 7,374,887 28,817,325
Less amount representing interest 1,177,327
Present value of net minimum capital lease
payments 6,197,560
Less current installments of obligations under capital leases 1,070,392
Obligations under capital leases, excluding
current installments . $ 5,127,168

Insurance Coverages

The Corporation has a self-insurance program for hospital and physician professional and general liability
claims under which the Corporation contributes actuarially determined amounts to a trust to fund estimated
ultimate losses. In connection with the self-insurance program, the Corporation has accrued estimates for
asserted and incurred but not reported claims, including both the expected liability under each claim and
the cost to administer the claim. The claims liability has been discounted to present value using a discount
rate of 3%. Self-insured professional and general liability retention in 2010 and 2009 was $5,000,000 per
occurrence and $18,000,000 in aggregate. Individual general and professional liability claims in excess of
the above self-insured retention levels are insured through a claims-made excess insurance policy.

The Corporation also self-insures all or a portion of liabilities related to its medical and dental benefit
plans, unemployment, and workers’ compensation claims. Funding levels and liabilities are determined
based on an actuarial study. Based on the actuarial studies, the Corporation has recorded a liability for all
of the self-insurance programs of approximately $56,280,000 and $56,247,000 at June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The liabilities are classified within other current liabilities and other long-term liabilities
based on the historical amounts paid within one year. Total current amounts included in other current
liabilities were approximately $25,579,000 and $16,748,000 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Funded amounts for all self-insured plans, were approximately $57,478,000 and $57,882,000 at June 30,
2010 and 2009 respectively, such amounts are held in trust and are included in assets whose use is limited
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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(15) Subsequent Events

On March 17, 2010, the Southwest Washington Health System (Southwest) extended an invitation to
PeaceHealth to enter into a process of formal discussions between the two not-for-profit health care
organizations to explore a possible affiliation. PeaceHealth is now in a period of due diligence with
Southwest leadership and its Board to determine if a formal affiliation should proceed.

As a result of recently enacted federal health care reform legislation, substantial changes are anticipated in
the United States health care system. Such legislation includes numerous provisions affecting the delivery
of health care services, the financing of health care costs, reimbursement of health care providers, and the
legal obligations of health insurers, providers, and employers. These provisions are currently slated to take
effect at specified times over approximately the next decade. This federal health care reform legislation
does not affect the 2010 consolidated financial statements.
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Ronald Pastuch, Holding Company Manager CORGRANY %;!“’@-:ﬂfggww

Office of the Insurance Commissioner

State of Washington

5000 Capitol Blvd.,

Tumwater, WA 98501

RE: Form A Filing dated September 3, 2010 — Proposed acquisition of Control of
Columbia United Providers
Dear Mr. Pastuch:

Per your request, attached are the corﬁpleted Affidavits and WSP background checks for
Alan Yordy and Stuart Hennessey.

. As always, please feel free to contact me at (425) 649-3885 at any time with questions.
Sincerely,

Unesais, Unsgl_

Meredith Vaughan
System Director, Planning and Strategy

14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007-6412 425-747-1711

www.peacehealth.org 425-649-3825 Fax
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Applicant Name (Company) Zé&;[ﬁ ﬁé@ / //L/ NAIC No.

FEIN:
BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

Peate. Hea [Mh /432 SE Easfﬂa-fc, V\}a(f‘ Ste. 300 Belleyve WA 98007

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Alan ﬁ (chdr ﬂj )/?) Y‘d 7/
2. a. Are you a citizen of the United States? \/C S

b. Are you a citizen of any other country, if so, what country?
3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. P{bsn&{en+ and M\/'aﬁ iasion off 1 e
4. Affiant’s business address. __ |44 32 SE ¥4 s+ja*lc m/obu st 300 &//6(/06 wh 98007
Business telephone. __ 425 (,49-3856

5.  Education and Training:
College/ University City/ State Dates Attended MM/YY) Degree Obtained
(ev1anel] (g//eﬂj Grmael] , TA 1974 yes
Graduate Studies: ) College/ Umver51ty City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained

Buasiness £ Comaienicatons .0 RN
@Q_ﬂm;iﬁ_ll’gm Un(\/\"fs/h of Or’m Or\uﬁ AR yes

Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained

(Note: If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidavit
Supplemental Information.)

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Appulicant Name (Company) 4{) ltes %ﬁﬁ% NAIC No.

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association
Peemies bourd of ﬂ)ﬁ%frcr Susan Do Ve, 709133 - 5104

Kaven Aeemin 340 Novth .
Aherican Col(wo,mc Mo g MAC4re rx@nw hoe c%c%gﬁo%_ﬂ( 3[T-HWM- 944 |

AETY f,\summ, torid /8 im0 Real, sle 190 Jan liggo LA §5848F 2727

CHA Board. sr. Qovo | Keelqr) 1615 Eyest-AW, Sk 100D WA.@?C 2027 7216337
7. Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. ] /}

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY)__ 2005 - :E@ﬂf Employer’s Name %ﬂ {7 HM /*/ﬁ
Address /9132 SE fd&?‘?ﬂ)e« W‘UI'S.’& 300 Ee,//pm/e State/Province

wA
Country _ (45 A Postal Code Z&Q 07 _Phone 736 ggia Offices/Positions Held / + ﬂ' s
Eé%eF My sspon ottica”
Supervisor / Contact ___ _ ]@4{2&(4[% éﬂﬂf 6/ of ”)f@@érJ /

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) Ziiﬂ 2.00 S Employer’s Name 70?&(1 _f/[ﬂ_ / S/ﬁ
Address 7% E /1 A City Eq@m State/Province (7@‘1‘ erl

Country _ U SA Postal Code 3 Zj& | Phone 54 32£ Offices/Positions Held (Qﬁ/{)ﬂ[ﬂ Ll;{,jﬁ ?

Supervisor / Contact ___JpAn &ﬂ!ﬁli ard ﬁé jzda i gnd CA 1 £ miussron U‘l%fﬂ/

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) %MQ%M NAIC No.

FEIN:
9. a Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? _/A/o _If any claims were made on the
bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. __NO

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past, For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345" or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

NONE.
Organization/Issuer of License Address
City State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued MM/YY)
Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination
Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known‘
Organization /Issuer of License Address
City v State!Province Country Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expired (MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency? APD

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? 0

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? /\]O

e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?

ND
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FEIN:

f. Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? NO

g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? A

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? AJO

i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? __ A JD

j.  Had alien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?

AID

If the response to any question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person.

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the

cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities. N
' 0

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.
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P

Applicant Name (Company)

NAIC No.
FEIN:

14, Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? ND If yes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.
a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? AJO
b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
A0
c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? _ AJ D
Note: If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided.
Dated and signed this day of 2040t %p / é illlé w/} [ hereby certify under

m own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my

MV

(Sl gnature of f'ﬁant)

State of / { )ﬁC gl County of M’Z g

regoing mstrument was acknowledged before me this % day of A/ Dl 20 /D By
/j/Qlflﬁ \DV‘ 7] , and:

ﬁ\who is personally known to me, or

[J who produced the following identification:

f;}g@? ..ﬁ{Ls ,"”, y ,374)
X gs\ "fl 4’
[SEAL *\ " Z

=
];‘§ Z (?w N’otal‘y /ubl
S /S yomay By % wren) T . (w/sohn
g i —t— i E ' Printed Notary Name
2 e S I AL5=ZDJA
f;,/,/ 4@%“5’@\1& My Commission Expires
KN
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Applicant Name (Company) NAIC No.

FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

_ feageHen ) yh 19432 s€ Easkiate Way St son, Bellevve wh €007

1.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). /ﬁ} IU, Vi /@C/)ﬂ rﬂ/ )/0 ri d K;/

2. Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? AJp If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Endin Name(s) Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3,  Affiant’s Social Security Number _J

4, Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen

5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable)

6.  Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY)| Place of Birth: City _]
State/Province Country _ } 5,4 7

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) N /4

©2000-2009 National Association of Insurance Commissioners September 23, 2008
6 FORM 11




Applicant Name (Company) %@CC /%2/7%_ NAIC No.

FEIN:

8. List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Ending
Dates State/
(MM/YY) Address i

City Province Country Postal Code
/997- 200 5

2005 Aresent E

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates When transitioning from one address to another.

Y ,20/0 at Z%/éuﬂle WA I hereby certify

own behalf and that the foregoing stat¢éments are true and correct to the best

Dated and signed this
under penalty of per

(Slgnatlfre

State of //l/ /0 94 //’14‘7[07’) County of / /74‘ A/
The foregomg J Qent was / owledged before me thls day of NOY 20 /0 By

M\who is personally known to me, or

UJ who produced the following identification:

W \““;;‘:jmé"”' ” #/ M/
o Il Q%
N *}Q‘E\OL‘S‘O,;/’// ﬂ O ) ,07/()
(sESL eSO

/)
e L TR
S om B 2 Q&) /S0
§ O WAy vy _Printed Notary Name
£ i e i E
: L oAame S I Lo~ ALK
Z Uy NS My Commission Expires
% /‘} 4;4),15 ‘ZQ\‘L \\ Y P

\\

”'l/mmm\\“
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Applicanf Name (Company) i ZQ: gﬁ(f[é{é;éz /] é/ NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (A/l states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma)

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company”) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA™) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885.

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the F air Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: 1 am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and reviewing
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

I understand that 1 may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (ii) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A true copy of this Disclogure and Authorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signed original.

e Y I

rinted Full Name and Residence Address) ‘
Nove) 2o/0

w@/ | (Date)
%/L

was acknowledged before me this {7L day of /(/OU 20 /0 By

, and

]
{
State of Z’A )ﬁ

The/ foregoin i

/o%\b

ﬁ\who is personally kn’é‘év}ﬁ (g(;’m %
O who produced tt‘fg.{’%ﬁ%%@d&ntlfé Gation:

5 '°~e-°‘“’ ""-. B
[SEAL& ~— i E N6t Pug\c‘l /
B d; B ieS AL o 5 som
) NS - Pri
LRSS fe__ ST
""l!un‘ﬁu\\“ W My Commission Expires
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

(Print or Type)

Full Name, Address and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

PeaceHealth; 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007; 425-747-1171

In connection with the above-named entity, I herewith make representations and supply information about myself as
hereinafter set forth. (Attach addendum or separate sheet if space hereon is insufficient to answer any question fully.) IF
ANSWER IS “NO” OR “NONE,” SO STATE.

1. Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Stuart Patrick Hennessey

2. a. Areyou acitizen of the United States? Yes.

b. Are you a  citizen of any other country, ~ if = so, what country?

3. Affiant’s Occupation or Profession. Attorney

4, Affiant’s business address. 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007

Business telephone. 425-649-3811

-5.  Education and Training:--

College/ University ‘ City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained -

University of Washington, Seattle, Washington, 1967-1971; BA in Economics

Graduate Studies: College/ University City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree Obtained

Columbia University School of Law: New York, New York; 1971-1974; Juris Doctor

Other Training: Name City/ State Dates Attended (MM/YY) Degree/Certification Obtained
None.

(Note: If affiant attended a foreign school, please provide full address and telephone number of the college/university. If
applicable, provide the foreign student Identification Number in the space provided in the Biographical Affidayit
Supplemental Information.) '
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.

FEIN:
6.  List of memberships in professional societies and associations.
Name of Address of Telephone Number
Society/Association Contact Name Society/Association of Society/Association
Washing‘_ton State Bar Unknown 1325 Fourth Ave., Ste. 600 800-945-WSBA (9722)

_ Association Seattle, WA 98101-2539

7.  Present or proposed position with the applicant entity. Senior Vice President for Legal Affairs

8.  List complete employment record for the past twenty (20) years, whether compensated or otherwise (up to and
including present jobs, positions, partnerships, owner of an entity, administrator, manager, operator, directorates or
officerships). Please list the most recent first. Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient. It is only
necessary to provide telephone numbers and supervisory information for the past ten (10) years.

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY)09/89 -11/10 Employer’s Name PeaceHealth

Address 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300 City Bellevue State/Province WA

Country USA Postal Code 98007 Phone 425-649-3811 Offices/Positions Held Senior VP for Legal _

Supervisor / Contact Alan Yordy, President of PeaceHealth (see contact information for PeaceHealth, above)

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province
Country : Postal Code ~_Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact ___

Beginning/Ending

Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name

Address City State/Province
Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact ___

Beginning/Ending
Dates (MM/YY) - Employer’s Name
Address City State/Province

Country Postal Code Phone Offices/Positions Held

Supervisor / Contact ____
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.
FEIN:

9. a. Have you ever been in a position which required a fidelity bond? NO. If any claims were made on the
bond, give details.

b. Have you ever been denied an individual or position schedule fidelity bond, or had a bond canceled or revoked?
If yes, give details. NO. :

10.  List any professional, occupational and vocational licenses (including licenses to sell securities) issued by any public
or governmental licensing agency or regulatory authority or licensing authority that you presently hold or have held
in the past. For any non-insurance regulatory issuer, identify and provide the name, address and telephone number of
the licensing authority or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the license (s) issued.. If your professional
license number is your Social Security Number (SSN) or embeds your SSN or any sequence of more than five
numbers that are reasonably identifiable as your SSN, then write SSN for that portion of the professional license
number that is represented by your SSN. (For example, “SSN”, “12-SSN-345” or “1234-SSN” (last 6 digits)).
Attach additional pages if the space provided is insufficient

Licensed to practice law in the State of Washington — Bar Admission # 05661

~ Organization/Issuer of LicenseWashington State Bar Assoc. _ Address 1325 Fourth Ave., Ste. 600
Seattle, WA 98101-2539
City State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type Bar Association ___ License # 05661 Date Issued (MM/YY) 10/25/74
Date Expired MM/YY) N/A Reason for Términation N/A

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known ?

Organization /Issuer of License Address

City State/Province Country Postal Code
License Type License # Date Issued (MM/YY)

Date Expired MM/YY) Reason for Termination

Non-insurance Regulatory Phone Number (if known)

11.  'Inresponding to the following, if the record has been sealed or expunged, and the affiant has personally verified that
the record was sealed or expunged, an affiant may respond “no” to the question. Have you ever:

a. Been refused an occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit by any regulatory authority, or any
public administrative, or governmental licensing agency?
NO.

b. Had any occupational, professional, or vocational license or permit you hold or have held, been subject to any
judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
NO.

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against you or your occupational, professional, or vocational
license or permit in any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action?
NO.

d. Been charged with, or indicted for, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses? NO.

- e. Pled guilty, or nolo contendere, or been convicted of, any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic offenses?
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.

12,

13.

FEIN:

NO.

f.  Had adjudication of guilt withheld, had a sentence imposed or suspended, had pronouncement of a sentence
suspended, or been pardoned, fined, or placed on probation, for any criminal offense(s) other than civil traffic
offenses? NO.

g. Been subject to a cease and desist letter or order, or enjoined, either temporarily or permanently, in any judicial,
administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action, from violating any federal, state law or law of another country
regulating the business of insurance, securities or banking, or from carrying out any particular practice or
practices in the course of the business of insurance, securities or banking? NO.

h. Been, within the last ten (10) years, a party to any civil action involving dishonesty, breach of trust, or a
financial dispute? NO.

i. Had a finding made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government that you have violated any
provisions of small loan laws, banking or trust company laws, or credit union laws, or that you have violated
any rule or regulation lawfully made by the Comptroller of any state or the Federal Government? NO.

j. Had alien or foreclosure action filed against you or any entity while you were associated with that entity?

NO. '

If the response to ahy question above is answered “Yes”, please provide details including dates, locations,
disposition, etc. Attach a copy of the complaint and filed adjudication or settlement as appropriate.

List any entity subject to regulation by an insurance regulatory authority that you control directly or indirectly. The
term “control” (including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a commercial contract for goods
or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the result of an official position with or corporate
office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls,
holds with the power to vote, or holds proxies representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any
other person. NONE.

If any of the stock is pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details. N/A.

Do [Will] you or members of your immediate family individually or cumulatively subscribe to or own, beneficially
or of record, 10% or more of the outstanding shares of stock of any entity subject to regulation by an insurance
regulatory authority, or its affiliates? An “affiliate” of, or person “affiliated” with, a specific person, is a person that
directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control
with,. the person specified. If the answer is “Yes”, please identify the company or companies in which the
cumulative stock holdings represent 10% or more of the outstanding voting securities.

NO.

If any of the shares of stock are pledged or hypothecated in any way, give details.
N/A.
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.
FEIN:

14,  Have you ever been adjudged a bankrupt? NO. If yes, provide details

15.  To your knowledge has any company or entity for which you were an officer or director, trustee, investment
~ committee member, key management employee or controlling stockholder, had any of the following events occur
while you served in such capacity? If yes, please indicate and give details. When responding to questions (b) and (c)
affiant should also include any events within twelve (12) months after his or her departure from the entity.

a. Been refused a permit, license, or certificate of authority by any regulatory authority, or Governmental-
licensing agency? NO.

b. Had its permit, license, or certificate of authority suspended, revoked, canceled, non-renewed, or subjected to
any judicial, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action (including rehabilitation, liquidation, receivership,
conservatorship, federal bankruptcy proceeding, state insolvency, supervision or any other similar proceeding)?
NO.

c. Been placed on probation or had a fine levied against it or against its permit, license, or certificate of authority
in any civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory, or disciplinary action? NO. HOWEVER, APPROXIMATELY
4-5 YEARS AGO PEACEHEALTH ACQUIRED THE STOCK OF A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
KNOWN AS CARDIOVASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES, P.C. WHICH WAS INCORPORATED IN
OREGON. THIS HAD BEEN A PHYSICIAN PRACTICE OWNED BY A GROUP OF CARDIO-
VASCULAR SURGEONS (OPEN HEART SURGEONS) AND THE ACQUISITION OF THE STOCK IN
THEIR P.C. WAS PART OF A TRANSACTION IN WHICH THEY THEN BECAME EMPLOYEES OF
PEACEHEALTH. AFTER THE TRANSACTION HAD CLOSED, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
INITIATED A BILLING INVESTIGATION CONCERNING EVENTS THAT HAD TAKEN PLACE
BEFORE PEACEHEALTH’S ACQUISITION OF STOCK IN THE P.C. IT INVOLVED AN ALLEGATION
THAT, ALTHOUGH PRESENT AT SURGERIES, THE ASSISTING SURGEONS IN THE GROUP HAD
NOT BEEN SUFFICIENTLY INVOLVED IN DIRECT PATIENT CARE AT THE OPEN HEART
SURGERIES SO THEY SHOULD HAVE BILLED AT A SLIGHTLY LESSER RATE THAN HAD BEEN
USED. MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT THIS BILLING DIFFERENCE WAS APPROXIMATELY $60 OUT
OF A TOTAL CHARGE FOR OPEN HEART SURGERY THAT WAS OVER $20,000. AT THE TIME OF
THE INVESTIGATION, THE P.C. IN WHICH PEACEHEALTH THEN HELD STOCK WAS INACTIVE,
HOLDING NO ASSETS EXCEPT PERHAPS A FEW RESIDUAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.
EVENTUALLY, THE P.C. SETTLED THE ALLEGATIONS AGAINST IT BY PLEADING GUILTY TO 5
FEDERAL MISDEMEANORS AND AGREEING TO PAY A FINE. THE ASSISTANT UNITED STATE
ATTORNEY FULLY UNDERSTOOD THAT AT THE TIME OF THE PLEAS THE P.C. WAS INACTIVE,
HAD NO ASSETS, HAD NO EMPLOYEES AND WOULD BE DISSOLVED IMMEDIATELY AFTER
CLOSURE OF THE INVESTIGATION. I AGREED TO ACT AS THE OFFICERS AND BOARD OF THE
P.C. SO THAT THE INACTIVE P.C. COULD ENTER THE PLEAS. I HAVE ANSWERED THIS
QUESTION “NO” BECAUSE NONE OF THE INCIDENTS UNDER INVESTIGATION HAD TAKEN
PLACE DURING THE TIME PEACEHEALTH HELD THE STOCK OF THE P.C., LET ALONE YEARS
LATER WHEN I AGREED TO ACT AS ITS BOARD AND OFFICERS IN ORDER TO END THE
INVESTIGATION.

Note: If an affiant has any doubt about the accuracy of an answer, the question should be answered in the positive
and an explanation provided.

Dated and signed this 3d o~ dayof November 2010 at Bellevue, Washington.
I hereby certify under penalty of pegjey that I am acting on my own behalf, and that the foregoing statements are true and
¢ and belief.

(Signature of Affiant)

State of //(/@f ZI ﬂ’t@zﬁk County of /é/ /L?——
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NAIC No.

Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth
FEIN:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this id day of N ZZ V. ,20_J( ) By
'S@/, and:

M is personally known to me, or

[0 who produced the following identification: 0
[gaa S0
mmm “Nota
SRy ’Ezqm %Lﬁl&

A“Yg I/,
Y tedN/& /

\ss\ml El %
. ’
° \Q“.' My{ Commlssion Expires

I
"1

\\\“‘

”’,’lmmm\\\‘ﬁx

\“‘(\§\ﬁﬁlalulg,,,',
. I

™

m\\° £
"y OF AN

’”Imuum\\\“

I,,

September 23, 2008
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.
FEIN:

BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT
Supplemental Personal Information

(Print or Type)

To the extent permitted by law, this affidavit will be kept confidential by the state insurance regulatory authority.

Full Name, Address, and telephone number of the present or proposed entity under which this biographical statement is being
required (Do Not Use Group Names).

PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007; 425-649-3811

1.  Affiant’s Full Name (Initials Not Acceptable). Stuart Patrick Hennessey

2.  Have you ever used any other name including nickname, maiden name or aliases? NO If yes, give the reason if
any, if none indicate such, and provide the full name(s) and date(s) used.

Beginning/Endin Name(s Reason (If None, indicate such)
Date(s) Used (MM/YY)

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate. Parties using this form understand that there could
be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one name to another.

3.  Affiant’s Social Security Numbe*

4, Government Identification Number if not a U.S. Citizen N/A

5. Foreign Student ID# (if applicable) N/A

6.- Date of Birth: (MI\/I/DD/Yﬂ Place of Birth: Cit)‘

State/Province WASHINGTON Country USA

7  Name of Affiant’s Spouse (if applicable) CATHERINE ANDERSON HENNESSEY
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.
. FEIN:

8.  List your residences for the last ten (10) years starting with your current address, giving:

Beginning/Endin

Dates State/
(MM/YY) Address City Province Country Postal Code
3/96 TO CURRENT]

Note:  Dates provided in response to this question may be approximate, except for current address. Parties using this form
understand that there could be an overlap of dates when transitioning from one address to another.

Dated and signed this 3d__ November _ ,2010__ at Bellevue, Washington I hereby certify

under penalty of perjury tha
of my know lge and belid;

State of WﬂSZ h.Q\.lé‘r\ ol f K/}/@/

/
The fore;;ims ument was acknow edged before me thls @ day of [K &2\ /.20 [ 0 By
Sh nESSeifna:

4
IE/ /
who is personally known to me, or

[0 who produced the following identification:

\\“\mmmm,,,
[SE\ \F“A 'Y‘A. ye"lll Nota
$ .,..-‘\ou;,;’ % “DPona : 2
s . % 2 te tary Nam
§ iTwomr ey 2 31)7" ?b Zz f
E * g M Commission Ex ires
2L omme G E P
2! B QT
"/,,4,2{...,, ,3,"“\*3\\\\\‘

Yty OF WASS N

" ’llmrmﬂl‘\\\\\\‘\\
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Applicant Name (Company) PeaceHealth NAIC No.
FEIN:

DISCLOSURE AND AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING BACKGROUND REPORTS (All states except California,
Minnesota and Oklahoma) h

This Disclosure and Authorization is provided to you in connection with pending or future application(s) of PeaceHealth
(“Company™) for licensure or a permit to organize (“Application”) with a department of insurance in one or more states
within the United States. Company desires to procure a consumer or investigative consumer report (or both)(“Background
Reports”) regarding your background for review by a department of insurance in any state where Company pursues an
Application during the term of your functioning as, or seeking to function as, an officer, member of the board of directors or
other management representative (“Affiant”) of Company or of any business entities affiliated with Company (“Term of
Affiliation”) for which a Background Report is required by a department of insurance reviewing any Application.
Background Reports requested pursuant to your authorization below may contain information bearing on your character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living and credit standing. The purpose of such Background Reports will
be to evaluate the Application and your background as it pertains thereto. To the extent required by law, the Background
Reports procured under this Disclosure and Authorization will be maintained as confidential.

You may obtain copies of any Background Reports about you from the consumer reporting agency (“CRA”) that produces
them. You may also request more information about the nature and scope of such reports by submitting a written request to
Company. To obtain contact information regarding CRA or to submit a written request for more information, contact
Meredith Vaughan, System Director of Planning and Strategy, PeaceHealth, 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue,
Washington 98007, 425-649-3885.

Attached for your information is a “Summary of Your Rights Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act.”

AUTHORIZATION: I am currently an Affiant of Company as defined above. I have read and understand the above
Disclosure and by my signature below, I consent to the release of Background Reports to a department of insurance in any
state where Company files or intends to file an Application, and to the Company, for purposes of investigating and rev1ew1ng
such Application and my status as an Affiant. I authorize all third parties who are asked to provide information concerning
me to cooperate fully by providing the requested information to CRA retained by Company for purposes of the foregoing
Background Reports, except records that have been erased or expunged in accordance with law.

I understand that I may revoke this Authorization at any time by delivering a written revocation to Company and that
Company will, in that event, forward such revocation promptly to any CRA that either prepared or is preparing Background
Reports under this Disclosure and Authorization. This Authorization shall remain in full force and effect until the earlier of
(i) the expiration of the Term of Affiliation, (if) written revocation as described above, or (iii) twelve (12) months following
the date of my signature below.

A true copy of this Disclosure and Athorization shall be valid and have the same force and effect as the signed original.
Stuart Patric Hennessey;|’

(Printed Full Name and Residence Address)

// /f//a

(Signature) / (Date)
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November 23, 2010
MEREDITH VAUGHAN
SYSTEM DIRECTOR, PLANNING AND STRATEGY
PEACEHEALTH

14432 SE EASTGATE WAY, SUITE 300
BELLEVUE, WA 98007-6412

Re: Form A Filing dated September 3, 2010 Proposed Acquisition of Control of
Columbia United Providers

Dear Ms. Vaughan:

We are continuing our review of the above Form A filing received on September 8,
2010, and subsequent fi lmgs received on September 21, 2010, October 29, 2010 and

Novemnber 8, 2010.

To memonahze my email last week, | indicated that the OIC is not in a position to
provide any recommendation regarding this application due to limited documentation
provided to date and is not informative as to the business reasons and public benefits of
this proposed affiliation. We do not understand the reason for this proposed transaction

" and its benefits of this affiliation would provic_ie to the general public. Please elaborate.

As you know, Columbia United Providers was formed to provide héalth insurance for
enroliees of Washington State health insurance programs: Healthy Options, Basic
Health Plan and State Children’s Health Insurance Program. The state is currently in a
fiscal condition which may limit coverages to current and future enrollees yet to be
determined by the Legislature. \

Under Item 2 of the Form A, please provide the percentage of ownership, subscription,
or controlling interests of Premier Purchasing Partners and American Excess Insurance
Exchange, RRG. ‘Also, is any joint venture of Health Ventures also partially owned by
Southwest Washington Health Systems or its affiliates? If so, please provide WhICh
entities and their ownersmp percentages

Under item 3 of the Form A, please provide additional information of any listed persons’
now serving on any unaffiliated board of directors and list their term.

Mailing Address: P 0. Box 40255 » Qlympia, WA 98504-0255
Street Address: 5000 Capitol Blvd. » Tumwater, WA 98501
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Under ltem 4 of the Form A, PeaceHealth would not pay any consideration for this
affiliation. Other than expanding the scope of your service area, what other underlying

- business reasons could be realized from this affiliation? What would PeaceHealth bring
to Columbia United Providers and its affiliates that cannot be achieved by Columbia

United Providers’ current owner?

Under ltem 5 of the Form A, PeaceHealth would not make any material changes to the
business operations or management of Columbia United Providers. Given these facts
~ and PeaceHealth would propose to be the ultimate controlling person of Columbia
United Providers, how would PeaceHealth address the growing concems these state
programs may be materially altered that would uitimately affect Columbla United

- Providers?

Under ltem 6 of the Form A, you describe what would happen on the PeaceHealth
board of diréctors. What would happen to the Columbia United Provxders board after

the affiliation?

Also under’ ltem 6, which PeaceHealth directors or officers will be appointed to
Southwest Washington Health Systems’ board of directors? ‘

Under ltem 7, please etaborate any proposed arrangements or understanding with -
respect to the voting securities of the health carrier will be entered into after the

proposed transaction.

Under ltem 8 of the Form A, what is the status of the stock repurchase program from
- Columbia United Provnders minority common stockholders?

As a result of this request for additional information, please be advised the filing is
incomplete and therefore the filing is tolled. Our review will commence when we receive

the response to this letter.

If you have any cjuestions, please call me at 360-725-7211 or Marcia Stickler, OIC Staff
Attorney, at 360-725-7048.

~ Yours ﬁ'uly',

A

RONALD J. PASTUCH, CPA
Holding Company Manager

- Company Supervision Division
Fax: 360-586-2022

cc:  Marcia Stickler, Staff Attorney




PeaceHealth ' BEe

December 1, 2010

Ronald Pastuch, Holding Company Manager RS e vt ke D
Office of the Insurance Commissioner Il el e Tfngb&;&ﬁ@%ﬁﬂ
State of Washington CORIRANY SUPERVIGION
5000 Capitol Blvd.

Tumwater, WA 98501

RE: Form A Filing dated September 3, 2010 — Proposed acquisition of Control of Columbia
United Providers

Dear Mr. Pastuch:

In response to your November 23" request for further information regarding PeaceHealth’s Form
A filing of September 3, 2010, attached you will find our response for each question. i

As we have discussed on multiple occasions for the past 3 months, PeaceHealth and Southwest
Washington Health System (SWHS) have long planned an affiliation Closing date of December
31, 2010 subject to regulatory approvals. CUP is a small but important part of the overall
PeaceHealth/SWHS affiliation. Consistent with our plans all along, PeaceHealth does not plan to
make any changes in governance, control, operations, products, or services for CUP at the time of
Closing. As aresult, I appreciate your efforts and continued commitment to complete the review
of this pending transaction prior to December 31, 2010.

Please confirm with the receipt of this supplemental information request that the file is now
complete. Peter Adler and I would like meet with you and other OIC management associated
with the CUP review within 5 business days of receipt of this response, or by December 8", Peter
and I will be accompanied by our General Counsel, Stuart Hennessey, so you may wish to have
your counsel, Marcia Stickler, join the meeting as well. Please let me know later today of a time
that would work for you and Ms. Stickler so we can make our travel arrangements.

Please feel free to contact me at (425) 649-3885 to schedule our meeting and with any questions
about the attached response. :

I look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,

Uyl (—
Meredith Vaughan

System Director, Planning and Strategy

CC:  Peter Adler, PeaceHealth Sr. Vice President, Strategy, Innovation and Development
Stu Hennessey, PeaceHealth General Council
Marcia Strickler, OIC Staff Attorney -

14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 300, Bellevue, WA 98007-6412 425-747-1711

www.peacehealth.org 425-649-3825 Fax




PeaceHealth

Response to November 23, 2010 Request for Information
Columbia United Providers — Form A ‘

QUESTION/ISSUE 1. We do not understand the reason for this proposed transaction and ifs
benefits of this affiliation would provide to the general public. Please elaborate.

We presume that, consistent with your statutory authority, your question pertains to the
interest in Columbia United Providers (“CUP”) that is owned by Southwest Washington
Health System (“SWHS”). We further presume you appreciate that CUP is a relatively
small part of the total SWHS operations and assets, and that it is not a primary reason for
the pending affiliation between SWHS and PeaceHealth. To that end, there are no
changes planned to CUP’s board, service area, products, or services at closing. In fact,
when PeaceHealth becomes the sole member of SWHS at closing, CUP will continue to
be a subsidiary of SWHS.

PeaceHealth’s due diligence related to the transaction has indicated that CUP is a well-
run company that serves a purpose aligned with PeaceHealth’s goal of providing access
to quality medical care, with a particular emphasis on serving those of limited financial
means. Thus, PeaceHealth does not anticipate using its reserved powers in SWHS to
make any material change in the management or governance of CUP at the time of
closing. Rather, your office and the general public can expect continuity with the sound
management practices of the past and no material changes in personnel.

Consistent with prudent financial and business planning, PeaceHealth may, at a future
date, encourage CUP to consider expanding its service area, which if pursued, would be
done in compliance with all pertinent laws and regulations as administered by the
Insurance Commissioner.

In summary, PeaceHealth will support a continuity of CUP’s past and current prudent
management practices and service offerings. We believe that just as it has in the past, this
will continue to benefit the general public and will support PeaceHealth’s charitable
mission.




QUESTION/ISSUE 2. Under Item 2 of Form A, please provide the percentage of ownership,
subscription, or controlling interests of Premier Purchasing Partners and American Excess
Insurance Exchange, RRG.

PeaceHealth holds a 2.77% interest in Premier Purchasing Partners. PeaceHealth holds a 4.17%
interest in American Insurance Exchange, RRG.

Also, is any joint venture of Health Ventures also partially owned by Southwest Washington
Health Systems or its affiliates? If so, please provide which entities and their ownership
Dercentages. '

No, neither SWHS nor its affiliates, partially own any of Health Ventures’ current joint ventures.

QUESTION/ISSUE 3. Under Item 3 on Form A, please provide additional information of
any listed persons now serving on any unaffiliated board of directors and list their term

iembe Affiliated B
Sr. Andrea Nenzel, CSJP Jubilee Women'’s Center No Term n/a
Washington State Hosp Association | 3 years December, 2011
Dieter Morich, MD None
Sr. Monica Heeran, CSJP | Volunteers in Medicine 3 years Sept, 2012
Terry Brandon Rising Star Productions 3 years June, 2012
Norah Clarke, CSJP None
Joe Gonyea, Il University of Oregon Foundation 4 years June, 2014
Tom Grove Oregon Pacific Banking Company 3 years May, 2012
Friends of Florence Inc. 3 years June, 2011
Sr. Anne Hayes, CSIP None
Carol Sheridan None
Sr. Margaret Dimond, CSJP | None
Sr. Eleanor Gilmore, CSIP Mercy Housing Northwest 3 years November, 2014
Sr. Kathleen Pruitt, CSJP None
Roland Trenouth, MD Mt. Baker Kidney Center 3 years June, 2012
Alan Yordy Catholic Health Association 3 years June, 2011
(president) Premier 3-year term ending 3 years Sept, 2013
Sr. Andrea Nenzel, CSJP See above
{first vice-president)




Sr. Monica Heeran, CSJP See above
(secretary)

Stuart Hennessey None
(assistant secretary)

Terry Brandon See above
(treasurer)

QUESTION/ISSUE 4. Under Item 4 of Form A....what other underlying business reasons
could be realized from this affiliation? What would PeaceHealth bring to Columbia United
Providers and its affiliates that cannot be achieved by Columbia United Providers’ current
owner?

CUP’s current owner, SWHS, will continue to be the same owner of CUP when the
PeaceHealth/Southwest affiliation closes. All that will change is that PeaceHealth will become
the sole member of SWHS. (Please see the answer to your first question, above for a more
detailed response.)

QUESTION/ISSUE 5. Under Item 5 of Form A... how would PeaceHealth address the
growing concerns these state programs may be materially altered that would ultimately affect
Columbia United Providers?

As noted above, PeaceHealth does not anticipate any material change to CUP’s management or
the sound management practices that they have heretofore employed. You can expect that
CUP’s management will continue to exercise the same prudence they have shown in the past.
Since the specific impact of Washington State’s budget issues on the government healthcare
financing programs in which CUP participates is not yet known, no more specific answer is
available at this time.

QUESTION/ISSUE 6. Under Item 6 of Form A...what would happen to the Columbia United
Providers’ board after the affiliation? '

As noted above, PeaceHealth does not anticipate making any material change to the CUP board,
nor to CUP management. In addition, as noted in PeaceHealth’s Form A filing, response to
question 6(b), the process for the election of CUP’s Board of Directors is delineated in CUP’s
current bylaws, which will not change at closing.

Which PeaceHealth directors or officers will be appointed to Southwest Washington Health
Systems’ board of director?

Andrea Nenzel, CSJP and Terry Brandon




QUESTION/ISSUE 7. Under Item 7, please elaborate any proposed arrangements or
understanding with respect to the voting securities of the health carrier will be entered into
after the proposed transaction.

There are no such proposed arrangements or understandings.

QUESTION/ISSUE 8. Under Item 8 of Form A, what is the status of the stock repurchase
program from Columbia United Providers’ minority common stockholders?

CUP’s stock repurchase program remains in place and will not change at closing.






